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Telstra Corporation Limited and controlled entities

Income Statement

for the year ended 30 June 2006

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
Year ended 30 June Year ended 30 June
2006 2006 2005 2006 2005
Note $m US$m $m $m $m
Income
Revenue (excluding financeincome) . . . ....... ... ... ... .. 6 22,772 16,904 22,181 20,485 19,831
Otherincome. . . . . . ... 6 328 243 261 163 133
23,100 17,147 22,442 20,648 19,964
Expenses
Labour . . . . . 7 4,364 3,239 3,858 3,483 3,082
Goods and servicespurchased . . . ............ ... ... ... ... 7 4,730 3,511 4,211 3,305 2,958
Otherexpenses. . . . . ... ... . ... 7 4,427 3,286 3,815 4,562 3,478
13,521 10,036 11,884 11,350 9,518
Share of net (gain)/loss from jointly controlled
and associatedentities . . . . .. ... .. L L. 30 (5) (4) 94 - -
13,516 10,032 11,978 11,350 9,518
Earnings before interest, income tax expense, depreciation
and amortisation (EBITDA) . . . .. ... . ... .. . ... . ... . ...... 9,584 7,115 10,464 9,298 10,446
Depreciation and amortisation. . . . . ... ... ..o Lo Lo L 7 4,087 3,034 3,529 3,657 3,206
Earnings before interest and income tax expense (EBIT) . . . ... ... .. 5,497 4,081 6,935 5,641 7,240
Financeincome . ... ... .. .. . ... 6 66 49 83 63 101
Financecosts. . . . . . . ... . ... 7 1,002 744 963 985 943
Netfinancecosts . . .. ... ... .. . ... . ... 936 695 880 922 842
Profit beforeincometaxexpense. . . . . ........... ... ... ... 4,561 3,386 6,055 4,719 6,398
Incometaxexpense. . . ...... ... ... ... 9 1,380 1,024 1,746 1,482 1,882
Profitfortheyear. . . . .. ... ... ... . . . .. L. 3,181 2,362 4,309 3,237 4,516
Earnings per share (cents per share) cents UScents cents
Basic . . . .. e 3 25.7 19.0 34.7
Diluted. . . . . . ... . e 3 25.7 19.0 34.6
Total dividends declared (centspershare) . . . ... ......... ... 4 34.0 25.0 40.0

The notes following the financial statements form part of the financial report.




Telstra Corporation Limited and controlled entities

Balance Sheet
as at 30 June 2006

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2006 2005 2006 2005

Note $m US$m $m $m $m
Current assets
Cashand cashequivalents . . . ..... ... ... ... ... ....... 10 689 511 1,548 474 1,368
Trade and otherreceivables. . . . . ... ...... ... ... ........ 11 3,701 2,747 3,549 3,344 3,538
Inventories . . . . . .. ... 12 224 166 232 175 194
Derivative financialassets. . . ... ...................... 16 21 16 4 21 4
Prepayments. . . ... ... ... . 244 181 249 172 173
Totalcurrentassets . . . .. ........ ... ... ... 4,879 3,621 5,582 4,186 5,277
Non current assets
Trade and otherreceivables. . . . ... .................... 11 87 65 97 127 115
Inventories . . . . . . . ... 12 20 15 15 20 15
Investments - accounted for using the equity method . . . .. ... .. 13 23 17 48 18 41
Investments-other. . . ... ... ... .. .. ... .. . 13 - - - 5,953 6,136
Property, plantand equipment. . . . ... ... L. Lo L L 14 23,622 17,535 22,891 21,765 21,223
Intangibles . . . . ... ... 15 6,123 4,545 6,329 2,465 2,751
Deferredtaxassets . . ... .. ... ... ... . ... ... 9 1 1 2 - -
Derivative financialassets. . . ... ...................... 16 391 290 - 391 -
Defined benefitassets . . . ... ... ... .. ... ... . ... ..... 28 1,029 764 247 1,004 242
Totalnoncurrentassets . . . .. ... ... . ... ... 31,296 23,232 29,629 31,743 30,523
Totalassets. . . ... ... .. . . . . e 36,175 26,853 35,211 35,929 35,800
Current liabilities
Tradeandotherpayables . . . . .......... ... ... ... ...... 17 3,570 2,650 2,807 3,065 1,956
Borrowings . . . ... 18 1,969 1,462 1,507 3,374 3,892
Current tax liabilities . . . .. ... ... . ... . ... .. .. 428 318 534 400 519
Provisions . . . . . . ... 19 737 547 421 679 356
Derivative financial liabilities. . . . . ... .................. 20 12 9 11 12 11
Revenuereceivedinadvance . . . . ... ... .. .. 1,170 868 1,132 919 912
Total current liabilities . . . . .. ... ... ... .. .. . .. .. .. ... ... 7,886 5,854 6,412 8,449 7,646
Non current liabilities
Tradeandotherpayables . . . . ... ... ... ... ... .. ... ... 17 197 146 250 65 61
Borrowings ..................................... 18 11,409 8,469 10,941 11,376 10,907
Deferred tax liabilities . . .. ... ...... .. ... ... ... ... ... 9 1,704 1,265 1,804 1,832 1,961
Provisions . . . . . . ... 19 974 723 894 924 837
Derivative financial liabilities. . . . . . ... ................. 20 768 570 864 768 864
Revenuereceivedinadvance . . . ... ... .. ... ... ... ... ... 405 301 388 400 381
Total non current liabilities . . . ... ... ... . ... . ... . ... 15,457 11,474 15,141 15,365 15,011
Totalliabilities . . ... .. ... ... ... . . . . e 23,343 17,328 21,553 23,814 22,657
Netassets. . . .. ..... ... ... ... .. . ... ... 12,832 9,525 13,658 12,115 13,143
Equity
Sharecapital . . ... ... ... 21 5,569 4,134 5,536 5,569 5,536
Reserves . . . . . . . . . 22 (160) (119) (153) 210 194
Retained profits . . . . . ... ... ... ... . L 23 7,177 5,327 8,273 6,336 7,413
Equity available to Telstra Entity shareholders. . . .. .. .......... 12,586 9,342 13,656 12,115 13,143
Minorityinterests . . . . ... ... .. ... L o 23 246 183 2 - -
Total equity ...................................... 12,832 9,525 13,658 12,115 13,143

The notes following the financial statements form part of the financial report.



Telstra Corporation Limited and controlled entities

Statement of Recognised Income and Expense

for the year ended 30 June 2006

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
Year ended 30 June Year ended 30 June
2006 2006 2005 2006 2005
$m US$m $m $m $m
Foreign currency translation reserve
Equity accounting our interest in jointly controlled and associated entities 1 1 (2) - -
Translation of financial statements of non-Australian controlled entities (36) (27) (193) - -
Cash flow hedging reserve
Net hedging gains recognised directly inequity . . . ... .......... 327 243 - 327 -
Net hedging gains removed from equity and included in profit for the year (420) (312) - (421) -
Generalreserve
Equity accounting our interest in jointly controlled and associated entities - - 5 - -
Retained profits
Actuarial gain/(loss) on our defined benefitplans . . . .. .......... 958 711 (90) 945 (85)
830 616 (280) 851 (85)
Incometaxonequityitems . . . ... ... Lo Lo oL oL (256) (190) 24 (256) 24
Net income/(expense) recognised directlyinequity. . . . ... ... ... 574 426 (256) 595 (61)
Profitfortheyear. . . . ... ... .. . ... o 3,181 2,362 4,309 3,237 4,516
Total recognised incomefortheyear . . ... ....... ... ... .... 3,755 2,788 4,053 3,832 4,455
Effects of changes in accounting policy attributable to Telstra Entity . 74 55 1,223 77 737

The notes following the financial statements form part of the financial report.




Telstra Corporation Limited and controlled entities

Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended 30 June 2006

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
Year ended 30 June Year ended 30 June
2006 2006 2005 2006 2005

Note $m US$m $m $m $m
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from customers (inclusive of goods and services tax (GST)). . . . 25,229 18,779 24,526 21,928 21,343
Payments to suppliers and to employees (inclusive of GST) . . . . ... .. (14,785)  (11,026) (13,848) (11,754) (11,079)
Net cash generated by operations. . . .. .................... 10,444 7,753 10,678 10,174 10,264
Incometaxespaid. . . . ... ... ... (1,882) (1,397) (1,718) (1,863) (1,712)
Net cash provided by operating activities . . . .. ............ 24 8,562 6,356 8,960 8,311 8,552
Cash flows from investing activities
Payments for:
- property, plantand equipment. . . . ... ... o Lo Lo oL (3,636) (2,699) (2,995) (3,483) (2,715)
-intangibles . . .. ... o (619) (459) (544) (502) (460)
Capital expenditure (beforeinvestments) . . ... ........ ... .... (4,255) (3,158) (3,539) (3,985) (3,175)
- shares in controlled entities (net of cash acquired). . . ... ... ... 24 (43) (32) (573) (27) (28)
- payments for otherinvestments . . . .. ...... ... ... ... ... .. (5) (4) (17) - (6)
Total capital expenditure . . . .. ... ... ... Lo oL (4,303) (3,194) (4,129) (4,012) (3,209)
Proceeds from:
-sale of property, plantand equipment . . . .. .. ... ... L. 50 37 68 72 79
-sale of shares in controlled entities . . .. ........ ... ... ..... 4 3 - - -
-saleof otherinvestments . ... ... ... . ... ... .. . ... 89 66 176 89 164
Net proceeds from CSL New World Mobilitymerger . . . . ... .. ... 24 42 31 - - -
Issue of additional shares by controlled entities . . . ... .......... 6 4 - - -
Redemption of PCCW convertingnote. . . . . .................. - - 76 - 76
Proceeds from share buy-back by jointly controlled and associated entities 34 25 - 34 -
Loan to jointly controlled and associated entities . . . . .. ... ... ... - - 37 - -
Interestreceived . . . . ... ... .. 66 49 78 63 79
Dividendsreceived. . . . . ... ... . ... - - 2 - 1
Net cash used ininvesting activities. . . . . .................. (4,012) (2,979) (3,766) (3,754) (2,810)
Operating cash flows less investingcashflows . . . . ......... ... 4,550 3,377 5,194 4,557 5,742
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds fromborrowings. . . . ... ... .. . L L o L 8,641 6,413 6,433 8,680 6,611
Proceeds from Telstrabonds. . . . .. ...... ... ... ... ... . ... - - 983 - 983
Repaymentofborrowings. . . . ....... ... ..o o o oL (7,624) (5,659) (5,735) (7,703) (6,478)
Repayment of Telstrabonds . ... ...... ... ... ... . ... ..... (517) (384) (272) (517) (272)
Repayment of finance lease principalamounts . . . ............. (7) (5) (16) (6) (11)
Staff repayments of shareloans . . . . ... ... ... ... ... ... .. 24 18 19 24 19
Purchase of shares for employee shareplans . . .. ... ......... 21 (6) (4) - (6) -
Financecostspaid. . . . . ... ... ... . ... L (940) (698) (879) (953) (892)
Dividendspaid . . .. ...... ... ... ... ... . . 4 (4,970) (3,689) (4,124) (4,970) (4,124)
Sharebuy-back . .. ... . ... .. 21 - - (756) - (756)
Net cash used in financing activities. . . . .. ................. (5,399) (4,008) (4,347) (5,451) (4,920)
Netincrease/(decrease)incash. . . . ... ................... (849) (631) 847 (894) 822
Foreign currency translation on opening balances. . . . . ... ... . ... 4 3 3) - -
Cash at the beginningoftheyear . . . .. ...... ... ... ... .... 1,534 1,139 690 1,368 546
Cashattheendoftheyear. . . ... ....... ... ... ... ... ... 24 689 511 1,534 474 1,368

The notes following the financial statements form part of the financial report.



Telstra Corporation Limited and controlled entities

Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Basis of preparation

In this financial report, we, us, our, Telstra and the Telstra Group - all
mean Telstra Corporation Limited, an Australian corporation and its
controlled entities as awhole. Telstra Entity is the legal entity, Telstra
Corporation Limited.

Our financial or fiscal year ends on 30 June. Unless we state
differently the following applies;

* year, fiscal year or financial year means the year ended 30 June;
* balance date means the date 30 June; and
* 2006 means fiscal 2006 and similarly for other fiscal years.

The financial report of the Telstra Group and the Telstra Entity for the
year ended 30 June 2006 was authorised for issue in accordance with
aresolution of the Telstra Board of Directors on 10 August 2006.

The principal accounting policies used in preparing the financial
report of the Telstra Group and the Telstra Entity are listed in note 2 to
our financial statements.

1.1 Basis of preparation of the financial report

This financial report is a general purpose financial report prepared in
accordance with the requirements of the Australian Corporations Act
2001 and Accounting Standards applicable in Australia.

Both the functional and presentation currency of the Telstra Entity
and its Australian controlled entities is Australian dollars. The
functional currency of certain non Australian controlled entities is not
Australian dollars. As aresult, the results of these entities are
translated to Australian dollars for presentation in the Telstra Group
financial report.

This financial report is prepared in accordance with historical cost,
except for some categories of investments, which are equity
accounted and some financial assets and liabilities (including
derivative instruments) which are recorded at fair value. Cost is the
fair value of the consideration given in exchange for net assets
acquired.

In preparing this financial report, we are required to make judgements
and estimates that impact:

» income and expenses for the year;

» thereported amounts of assets and liabilities; and

« thedisclosure of off balance sheet arrangements, including
contingent assets and contingent liabilities.

We continually evaluate our judgements and estimates. We base our
judgements and estimates on historical experience, various other
assumptions we believe to be reasonable under the circumstances
and, where appropriate, practices adopted by international
telecommunications companies.

Actual results may differ from our estimates in the event that the
scenarios on which our judgements are based prove to be different.

1.2 Statement of compliance

This financial report complies with Accounting Standards applicable
in Australia, which include Australian equivalents to International
Financial Reporting Standards (A-IFRS). Compliance with A-IFRS
ensures that the Telstra Group and Telstra Entity financial statements
and notes comply with International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS). The financial statements of Telstra Entity are considered
separate financial statements.

This is our first full year financial report prepared in accordance with
A-IFRS. AASB 1: “First time adoption of Australian equivalents to
International Financial Reporting Standards” (AASB 1) has been
applied in preparing this financial report. Our financial reports up to
30 June 2005 had been prepared in accordance with previous
Australian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (AGAAP). AGAAP
differs in certain respects from A-IFRS.

When preparing this financial report we have amended certain
accounting and valuation methods applied in the previous AGAAP
financial statements to comply with A-IFRS. With the exception of
financialinstruments, the comparative figures were restated to reflect
these adjustments. We have taken the exemption available under
AASB 1 to only apply AASB 132: “Financial Instruments: Disclosure
and Presentation” (AASB 132) and AASB 139: “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement” (AASB 139), from 1 July 2005. In
addition, we have elected to early adopt AASB 7: “Financial
Instruments: Disclosures”, which supersedes the disclosure
requirements of AASB 132.

Reconciliations and descriptions of the impact of the transition to A-
IFRS on the Telstra Group and Telstra Entity’s income statement,
balance sheet and statement of cash flow are provided in note 36.

1.3 Clarification of terminology used in our income
statement

Under the requirements of AASB 101: “Presentation of Financial
Statements”, we must classify all of our expenses (apart from any
finance costs and our share of net (gain)/loss from jointly controlled
and associated entities) according to either the nature (type) of the
expense or the function (activity to which the expense relates). We
have chosen to classify our expenses using the nature classification as
it more accurately reflects the type of operations we undertake.



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Telstra Corporation Limited and controlled entities

1. Basis of preparation (continued)

1.3 Clarification of terminology used in our income
statement (continued)

Earnings before interest, income tax expense, depreciation and
amortisation (EBITDA) reflects our profit for the year prior toincluding
the effect of net finance costs, income taxes, depreciation and
amortisation. We believe that EBITDA is a relevant and useful
financial measure used by management to measure the company’s
operating profit.

Our management uses EBITDA, in combination with other financial
measures, primarily to evaluate the company’s operating
performance before financing costs, income tax and non-cash capital
related expenses. In consideration of the capital intensive nature of
our business, EBITDA is a useful supplement to net income in
understanding cash flows generated from operations that are
available for payment of income taxes, debt service and capital
expenditure.

In addition, we believe EBITDA is useful to investors because analysts
and other members of the investment community largely view
EBITDA as a key and widely recognised measure of operating
performance.

Earnings before interest and income tax expense (EBIT) is a similar
measure to EBITDA, but takes into account the effect of depreciation
and amortisation.

When a specific item from continuing operations is of such a size,
nature or incidence that its disclosure is relevant in explaining our
operating performance for the reporting period, its nature and
amount is disclosed separately in note 7(b).

1.4 Adoption of accounting standards before their
application date

Certain new accounting standards and Urgent Issues Group (UIG)
interpretations have been issued with an application date after the
year ended 30 June 2006. As aresult, these accounting standards and
UIG interpretations are not mandatory for adoption in our financial
report for the year ended 30 June 2006.

Under subsection 334(5) of the Corporations Act 2001, we elected to
early adopt the following accounting standards before the
application date:

* AASB119: “Employee Benefits (issued December 2004)”(AASB 119);
and
e AASB 7: “Financial Instruments: Disclosures” (AASB 7).

Due to the early adoption of the revised AASB 119, we also elected to
adopt the related omnibus accounting standard, AASB 2005-3:
“Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards”. Our
comparatives for the year ended 30 June 2005 were fully restated for
these accounting standards in accordance with AASB 1.

Due to the early adoption of AASB 7, we also elected to adopt the
related omnibus accounting standard, AASB 2005-10: “Amendments
to Australian Accounting Standards”. We have taken the exemption
available under AASB 1 to only apply these standards from 1 July
2005.

1.5 United States generally accepted accounting
principles (USGAAP)

This financial report combines the disclosure requirements for both A-
IFRS and United States Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(USGAAP). Note 37 contains a reconciliation of the major differences
between our financial report prepared under A-IFRS and USGAAP.

This financial report has been prepared using our presentation
currency, Australian dollars (A$). For the convenience of readers
outside Australia we have converted our financial statements and
USGAAP disclosures from A$ to US$ for fiscal 2006.

These conversions appear under columns headed “US$m” and
represent rounded millions of US dollars. The conversion has been
made using the noon buying rate in New York City for cable transfers
in non-US currencies. This rate is certified for custom purposes by the
Federal Reserve Bank of New York. The rate on 30 June 2006 was
A$1.00 = US$0.7423.

These conversions are indicative only and do not mean that the A$
amounts could be converted to US$ at the rate indicated.

1.6 Recently issued accounting standards to be applied
in Australia in future reporting periods

The accounting standards and UIG interpretation that have not been
early adopted for the year ended 30 June 2006, but will be applicable
to the Telstra Group and Telstra Entity in future reporting periods are
detailed below. Apart from these standards, we have considered
other accounting standards that will be applicable in future periods,
however they have been considered insignificant to Telstra.



Telstra Corporation Limited and controlled entities

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

1. Basis of preparation (continued)

1.6 Recently issued accounting standards to be applied
in Australia in future reporting periods (continued)

Lease arrangements

UIG 4: “Determining Whether an Arrangement Contains a Lease” (UIG
4)is applicable to annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1
January 2006. We will apply this interpretation in our financial report
for the half-year ended 31 December 2006. A related omnibus
standard AASB 2005-5: “Amendments to Australian Accounting
Standards” will also be adopted for the half-year ended 31 December
2006.

UIG 4 requires entities to assess whether the arrangements they enter
into contain leases. An arrangement contains a lease if fulfilment of
the arrangement is dependent on the use of specific assets and it
conveys aright to use those assets to the customer. The lease
component of the arrangement is then separated and accounted for
as either a finance or operating lease depending on the nature of the
arrangement. Under our current accounting policy we do not
separately account for leases that are embedded within our service
agreements.

UIG 4 will align our accounting under A-IFRS to our policy adopted
under USGAAP (refer to note 37(p)). However, our USGAAP policy is
only applied to arrangements that were entered into or modified after
1 July 2003. UIG 4 is applicable to all arrangements in existence as of
the transition date.

Financial guarantees

AASB 2005-9: “Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards” is
applicable to annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1
January 2006. We will apply this interpretation in our financial report
for the half-year ended 31 December 2006.

These amendments require that liabilities arising from the issue of
financial guarantee contracts be recognised on the balance sheet.
Management has not yet determined the effect the adoption of these
amendments will have on our balance sheet, income statement or
statement of cashflows.

1.7 Rounding

All dollar amounts in this financial report (except where indicated)
have been rounded to the nearest million dollars ($m) for
presentation. This has been done in accordance with Australian
Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) Class Order 98/100,
dated 10 July 1998, issued under section 341(1) of the Corporations Act
2001.



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Telstra Corporation Limited and controlled entities

2. Summary of accounting policies
2.1 Change in accounting policies

The following accounting policy changes occurred during fiscal 2006:

The transition to Australian equivalents to International Financial
Reporting Standards (A-IFRS) resulted in changes to a number of our
accounting policies. The accounting policies set out below have been
applied in preparing the financial report for the year ended 30 June
2006, the comparative information presented in these financial
statements and in the preparation of the opening A-IFRS balance
sheet as at 1 July 2004, except for the accounting policies in respect of
financial instruments.

Reconciliations and descriptions of the impact of the transition to A-
IFRS on the Telstra Group and Telstra Entity’s income statement,
balance sheet and statement of cash flow are provided in note 36.

There were no accounting policy changes during fiscal 2005.
Accounting policies
2.2 Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial report includes the assets and liabilities of
the Telstra Entity and its controlled entities as a whole as at the end of
the year and the consolidated results and cash flows for the year. The
effect of all intergroup transactions and balances are eliminated in
full from our consolidated financial statements.

Where we do not control an entity for the entire year, results and cash
flows for those entities are only included from the date on which
control commences, or up until the date on which there is a loss of
control.

Our consolidated retained profits include retained profits/
accumulated losses of controlled entities from the time they became
a controlled entity until control ceases. Minority interests in the
results and equity of controlled entities are shown separately in our
consolidated income statement and consolidated balance sheet.

The financial statements of controlled entities are prepared for the
same reporting period as the Telstra Entity, using consistent
accounting policies. Adjustments are made to bringinto line any
dissimilar accounting policies.

An entity is considered to be a controlled entity where we are able to
dominate decision making, directly or indirectly, relating to the
financial and operating policies of that entity so as to obtain benefits
from its activities.

We account for the acquisition of our controlled entities using the
purchase method of accounting. This involves recognising the
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities at
their fair value at the date of acquisition. Any excess of the cost of
acquisition over our interest in the fair value of the acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities is recognised as
goodwill.

2.3 Foreign currency translation
(a) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are converted into the relevant
functional currency at market exchange rates applicable at the date
of the transactions. Amounts payable or receivable in foreign
currencies at balance date are converted into the relevant functional
currency at market exchange rates at balance date. Any currency
translation gains and losses that arise areincluded in our profit or loss
for the year. Where we enter into a hedge for a specific expenditure
commitment or for the construction of an asset, hedging gains and
losses are accumulated in equity over the period of the hedge and are
transferred to the carrying value of the asset upon completion, or
includedintheincome statement at the same time as the discharge of
the expenditure commitment.

(b) Translation of financial reports of foreign operations that have a
functional currency that is not Australian dollars.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Australian
dollars, which is the functional and presentation currency of Telstra
Corporation Limited.

Our operations include subsidiaries, associates, and jointly controlled
entities, the activities and operations of which are in an economic
environment where the functional currency is not Australian dollars.
Thefinancial statements of these entities are translated to Australian
dollars (our presentation currency) using the following method:

e assets and liabilities are translated into Australian dollars using
market exchange rates at balance date;

e equity at the date of investment is translated into Australian
dollars at the exchangerate current at that date. Movements post-
acquisition (other than retained profits/ accumulated losses) are
translated at the exchange rates current at the dates of those
movements;

» income statements are translated into Australian dollars at
average exchange rates for the year, unless there are significant
identifiable transactions, which are translated at the exchange
rate that existed on the date of the transaction; and

» currency translation gains and losses are recorded in the foreign
currency translation reserve.



Telstra Corporation Limited and controlled entities

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.Summary of accounting policies (continued)

2.3 Foreign currency translation (continued)

Exchange differences relating to foreign currency monetary items
forming part of the net investment in our entities operating in an
economic environment where the functional currency is not
Australian dollars, together with related tax effects, are eliminated
against the foreign currency translation reserve in our consolidated
financial statements.

Where we hedge our investment in entities which are in an economic
environment where the functional currency is not Australian dollars,
the gains or losses on the hedging instrument are recognised in the
foreign currency translation reserve until we dispose of the operation,
at which time the cumulative gains and losses are transferred to the
income statement.

Upondisposal or partial disposal of aforeign operation, the balance of
the foreign currency translation reserve relating to the entity, or the
part disposed of, is transferred to the income statement and becomes
part of the gain or loss on sale.

2.4 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash includes cash at bank and on hand, bank deposits, bills of
exchange and commercial paper with an original maturity date not
greater than three months.

Bank deposits are recorded at amounts to be received.

Bills of exchange and commercial paper are classified as ‘available-
for-sale’ financial assets and are therefore held at fair value. The
carrying amount of these assets approximates their fair value due to
the short term to maturity.

The statement of cash flow discloses cash net of outstanding bank
overdrafts where applicable.

2.5 Trade and other receivables

Telstra has elected to apply the option available under AASB 1: "First-
time Adoption of Australian Equivalents to International Financial
Reporting Standards" (AASB 1) of adopting AASB 132: "Financial
Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation” (AASB 132) and AASB 139:
"Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement" (AASB 139)
from 1 July 2005. Outlined below are the relevant accounting policies
fortrade and otherreceivables applicable for the years ending 30 June
2006 and 30 June 2005.

Trade debtors and other receivables are initially recorded at the fair

value of the amounts to be received and are subsequently measured
at amortised cost.
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An allowance for doubtful debts is raised based on a review of
outstanding amounts at balance date. Bad debts specifically
provided for in previous years are eliminated against the allowance
for doubtful debts. In all other cases, bad debts are written off as an
expense directly in the income statement.

2.6 Inventories

Our finished goods include goods available for sale, and material and
spare parts to be used in constructing and maintaining the
telecommunications network. We value inventories at the lower of
cost and net realisable value.

We allocate cost to the majority of inventory items on hand at
balance date using the weighted average cost basis. Forthe
remaining quantities on hand, actual cost is used where the item was
purchased for use in a particular asset or project, and the ‘first in first
out’ basis is used for materials purchased for production of directories.

Net realisable value of items expected to be sold is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs incurred in marketing, selling and
distribution. It approximates fair value less costs to sell.

Net realisable value of items expected to be consumed, for example
used in the construction of another asset, is the net value expected to
be earned through future use.

2.7 Construction contracts
(a) Valuation

We record construction contracts in progress at cost (including any
profits recognised) less progress billings and any provision for
foreseeable losses.

Costincludes:

» both variable and fixed costs directly related to specific contracts;

¢ amountswhich canbe allocated to contract activity in general and
which can be allocated to specific contracts on a reasonable basis;
and

e costs expected to be incurred under penalty clauses, warranty
provisions and other variances.

Where a significant loss is estimated to be made on completion, a
provision for foreseeable losses is brought to account and recorded
against the gross amount of construction work in progress.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.Summary of accounting policies (continued)

2.7 Construction contracts (continued)
(b) Recognition of profit

Profitis recognised on anindividual project basis using the percentage
of completion method. The percentage of completion is calculated
based on estimated costs of completion, refer to note 2.18(d) for
further details.

Profits are recognised when:

» thestage of contract completion can be reliably determined,;

» coststo date can be clearly identified; and

e total contractrevenuestobereceived and costs to complete canbe
reliably estimated.

(c) Disclosure

The construction work in progress balance is recorded in current
inventories after deducting progress billings. Where progress billings
exceed the balance of construction work in progress, the net amount
is shown as a current liability within trade and other payables.

2.8 Assets classified as held for sale

Non current assets are classified as held for sale if the carrying amount
is to be recovered principally through a sale transaction, rather than
through continuing use. We only classify an asset as held for sale if it
is available forimmediate sale in its present condition subject to only
usual and customary terms, and its sale is highly probable.

Werecord held for sale assets at the lower of the carrying amount and
fair value less costs to sell. Animpairment loss is recognised for any
initial or subsequent write down of the assets to fair value less costs to
sell. We do not depreciate or amortise these assets while they are
classified as held for sale.

2.9 Investments
(a) Controlled entities

Investments in controlled entities are recorded at cost less
impairment of the investment value.

Where we hedge the value of ourinvestment in an overseas controlled
entity, the hedge is accounted for in accordance with note 2.26.

(b) Jointly controlled and associated entities
(i) Jointly controlled entities

Ajointly controlled entity is a contractual arrangement (in the form of
an entity) whereby two or more parties take on an economic activity
which is governed by joint control. Joint controlinvolves the
contractually agreed sharing of control over an entity where two or
more parties must consent to all major decisions. Our interests in
jointly controlled entities, including partnerships, are accounted for
using the equity method of accounting in the Telstra Group financial
statements and the cost method in the Telstra Entity financial
statements.

Under the equity method of accounting, we adjust the initial recorded
amount of the investment for our share of:

 profits or losses for the year after tax since the date of investment;
e reserve movements since the date of investment;

» unrealised profits or losses;

« dividends or distributions received; and

« deferred profit brought to account.

Our share of all of these items, apart from dividends or distributions
received and reserves, is recorded in the income statement.

Where the equity accounted amount of our investment in an entity
falls below zero, we suspend the equity method of accounting and
record the investment at zero. When this occurs, the equity method of
accounting does not recommence until our share of profits and
reserves exceeds the cumulative prior years share of losses and
reserve reductions.

Where we have long term assets that in substance form part of our
investment in equity accounted interests and the equity accounted
amount of investment falls below zero, we reduce the value of the
assets in proportion with our cumulative losses.

(ii) Associated entities

Where we hold an interest in the equity of an entity, generally of
between 20% and 50%, and are able to apply significant influence to
the decisions of the entity, that entity is an associated entity.
Associated entities are accounted for using the equity method of
accounting in the Telstra Group financial statements and the cost
method in the Telstra Entity financial statements.

11



Telstra Corporation Limited and controlled entities

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.Summary of accounting policies (continued)

2.9 Investments (continued)
(c) Jointly controlled assets

Ajointly controlled asset involves the joint control of one or more
assets acquired and dedicated for the purpose of a joint venture. The
assets are used to obtain benefits for the venturers. Where the asset is
significant we record our share of the asset. We record expenses based
on our percentage ownership interest of the jointly controlled asset.

(d) Listed securities and investments in other corporations

We have elected to apply the exemption available under AASB 1 to
apply AASB 132 and AASB 139 from 1 July 2005. Accordingly, we have
applied previous AGAAP in the comparative information on financial
instruments within the scope of AASB 132 and AASB 139.

Our investments in listed securities and in other corporations are
classified as ‘available-for-sale’ financial assets and as such are
measured at fair value at each reporting date.

Net fair values of our investments are calculated on the following
bases:

« forlisted securities traded in an organised financial market, we use
the current quoted market bid price at balance date; and

» forinvestmentsin unlisted entities whose securities are not traded
in an organised financial market, we establish fair value by using
valuation techniques, including reference to discounted cash flows
and fair values of recent arms length transactions involving the
same instruments or other instruments that are substantially the
same.

We remeasure the fair value of our investments in listed securities and
other corporations at each reporting date. Any gains or losses are
recognised in equity until we dispose of the investment, or we
determine it to be impaired, at which time we transfer all cumulative
gains and losses to the income statement.

2.10 Impairment

(a) Non-financial assets

Our tangible and intangible assets (excluding inventories, assets
arising from construction contracts, deferred tax assets, defined
benefit assets and financial assets) are measured using the cost basis

and are written down to recoverable amount where their carrying
value exceeds recoverable amount.
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Assets with anindefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation and
are tested on an annual basis for impairment, or where an indication
of impairment exists. Assets that are subject to amortisation are
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable.

The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fair value less
costs to sell or its value in use. Value in use represents the present
value of the future amount expected to be recovered through the cash
inflows and outflows arising from the asset’s continued use and
subsequent disposal. We recognise any decrement in the carrying
value as an expensein theincome statementin thereporting periodin
which the impairment loss occurs.

In determining value in use, we apply management judgement in
establishing forecasts of future operating performance, as well as the
selection of growth rates, terminal rates and discount rates. These
judgements are applied based on our understanding of historical
information and expectations of future performance.

The expected net cash flows included in determining recoverable
amounts of our assets are discounted to present values using a market
determined, risk adjusted, discount rate. When determining an
appropriatediscount rate, we use the weighted average cost of capital
(WACC) as an initial point of reference, adjusted for specific risks
associated with each different category of assets assessed.

For assets that do not generate largely independent cash inflows, the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash generating unit to
which that asset belongs. Our cash generating units (CGUs) are
determined according to the lowest level of aggregation for which an
active market exists and the assets involved create largely
independent cash inflows.

We apply management judgement to establish our CGUs. We have
determined that assets which form part of our ubiquitous
telecommunications network work together to generate net cash
flows. No one item of telecommunications equipment is of any value
without the other assets to which it is connected in order to achieve
the delivery of products and services. As aresult, we have determined
that the ubiquitous telecommunications network is a single CGU. We
have referred to this CGU as the Telstra Entity CGU in our financial
report.

The Telstra Entity CGU excludes the hybrid fibre coaxial (HFC) cable
network, which we consider not to be integrated with the rest of our
telecommunications network.
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Telstra Corporation Limited and controlled entities

2.Summary of accounting policies (continued)

2.10 Impairment (continued)
(b) Financial assets

The group has elected to apply the option available under AASB 1 of
adopting AASB 132 and AASB 139 from 1 July 2005. Outlined below are
the relevant accounting policies applicable for the years ending 30
June 2005 and 30 June 2006.

At each reporting date we assess whether there is objective evidence
to suggest that any of our financial assets are impaired.

For financial assets held at fair value, we consider the financial asset
to beimpaired when there has been an extended period in which the
fair value of the financial asset has been below the acquisition cost
and the decline in fair value is not expected to be recovered. At this
time, all revaluation losses in relation to the impaired financial asset
that have been accumulated within equity are recognised in the
income statement.

For financial assets held at cost or amortised cost, we consider the
financial asset to be impaired when there is a difference between the
carrying value and the present value of estimated discounted future
cash flows. Anyimpairment losses are recognised immediately in the
income statement.

Impairment losses recognised in the income statement are not
reversed in relation to investment securities.

2.11 Property, plant and equipment
(a) Acquisition

Items of property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost and
depreciated as described in note 2.11(b). The cost of our constructed
property, plant and equipment includes:

e the cost of material and direct labour;

» anappropriate proportion of direct and indirect overheads; and

» wherewehave anobligationforremoval of the asset or restoration
of the site, an estimate of the cost of restoration or removal if that
cost can be reliably estimated.

Where settlement of any part of the cash consideration is deferred,
the amounts payable in the future are discounted to their present
value as at the date of acquisition. The unwinding of this discount is
recorded within finance costs.

(b) Depreciation

Items of property, plant and equipment, including buildings and
leasehold property, but excluding freehold land, are depreciated on a
straight line basis to the income statement over their estimated
service lives. We start depreciating assets when they areinstalled and
ready for use.

The service lives of our significant items of property, plant and
equipment are as follows:

Telstra Group
As at 30 June
2006 2005
Servicelife  Service life

Property, plant and equipment (years) (years)
Buildings -buildingshell. . . ... .. ... 55 55

- general purpose. . . .. ... 8-40 8-40

-fitout. . ... oL 10-20 10-20
Communication assets
Buildings - buildingshell . ... ... .. 55 55

-network. . ... ... ... 8-40 8-40

-fitout. . ..o 10-20 10-20
Customer premises equipment. . . . . . 3-8 3-8
Transmission equipment . ... ... .. 2-25 3-25
Switching equipment. . . ... ... ... 4-12 1-10
Mobile equipment. . . .. ... ... ... 2-10 3-10
Cables . .. .................. 5-25 8-25
Ducts and pipes - main cables . . . . .. 40 40

- distribution. . . . . .. 30 30

Other communications plant. . . . . .. 1-30 3-16
Other assets
Leasehold plant and equipment . . . . . 3-15 3-15
Other plant, equipment and motor
vehicles . . .......... ... ..... 3-15 3-15

The service lives and residual value of our assets are reviewed each
year. We apply management judgment in determining the service
lives of our assets. This assessment includes a comparison with
international trends for telecommunication companies, and in
relation to communication assets, includes a determination of when
the asset may be superseded technologically or made obsolete.

13
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.Summary of accounting policies (continued)

2.11 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

We account for our assets individually where it is practical and
feasible and in line with commercial practice. Where it is not practical
and feasible, we account for assets in groups. Group assets are
automatically removed from our financial statements on reaching
the group life. Therefore, any individual asset may be physically
retired before or after the group life is attained. This is the case for
certain communication assets as we assess our technologies to be
replaced by a certain date.

As part of our review, service lives of our assets are reassessed. Any
reassessment in a particular year will affect the depreciation expense
(either increasing or decreasing) through to the end of the reassessed
useful life for both that current year and future years. The net effect
of the reassessment for fiscal 2006 was an increase in our depreciation
expense of $66 million (2005: $60 million decrease) for both the Telstra
Group and Telstra Entity. This reassessment includes the adjustment
arising from our transformation resulting from the strategic review
undertaken, refer to note 7(b) for further information.

Our major repairs and maintenance expenses relate to maintaining
our exchange equipment and the customer access network. We
charge the cost of repairs and maintenance, including the cost of
replacing minor items, which are not substantial improvements, to
operating expenses.

2.12 Leased plant and equipment

We account for leases in accordance with AASB 117: “Leases”. We
distinguish between finance leases, which effectively transfer
substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the
leased asset from the lessor to the lessee, from operating leases under
which the lessor effectively retains all such risks and benefits.

Where we acquire non current assets via a finance lease, the lower of
the fair value of the asset and the present value of future minimum
lease payments is capitalised as equipment under finance lease at the
beginning of the lease term. Capitalised lease assets are depreciated
on a straight line basis over the shorter of the lease term or the
expected useful life of the assets. A corresponding liability is also
established and each lease payment is allocated between the liability
and finance charges.

Operating lease payments are charged to the income statement on a
straight line basis over the term of the lease.

Where we lease properties, costs of improvements to these properties
are capitalised as leasehold improvements and amortised over the

shorter of the useful life of the improvements or the term of the lease.
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2.13 Intangible assets

Intangible assets are assets that have value, but do not have physical
substance. In order to be recognised, an intangible asset must be
either separable or arise from contractual or other legal rights.

(a) Goodwill

On the acquisition of investments in controlled entities, jointly
controlled and associated entities, when we pay an amount greater
than the fair value of the net identifiable assets of the entity, this
excess is recognised as goodwill in the Telstra Group balance sheet.
We calculate the amount of goodwill as at the date of purchasing our
ownership interest in the entity.

When we purchase an entity that we will control, the amount of
goodwillis recorded in intangible assets. When we acquire a jointly
controlled or associated entity, the goodwill amount is included as
part of the cost of the investment.

Goodwill is not amortised but is tested for impairment in accordance
with note 2.10 on an annual basis and when an indication of
impairment exists.

(b) Internally generated intangible assets

Research costs are recorded as an expense as incurred. Development
costs are capitalised if the project is technically and commercially
feasible and we have sufficient resources to complete the
development.

Software assets

We record direct costs associated with the development of business
software for internal use as software assets if the development costs
satisfy the criteria for capitalisation described above.

Costs included in software assets developed for internal use are:

» external direct costs of materials and services consumed; and
» payroll and direct payroll-related costs for employees (including
contractors) directly associated with the project.

Software assets developed for internal use have afinite life and are
amortised on a straight line basis over their useful lives to us.
Amortisation commences once the software is ready for use.
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2.Summary of accounting policies (continued)

2.13 Intangible assets (continued)
(c) Acquired intangible assets

We acquire other intangible assets either as part of a business
combination or through separate acquisition. Intangible assets
acquired in a business combination are recorded at their fair value at
the date of acquisition and recognised separately from goodwill. On
initial acquisition, we apply management judgement to determine
the appropriate allocation of purchase consideration to the assets
being acquired, including goodwill and identifiable intangible assets.

Intangible assets that are considered to have afinite life are amortised
on astraight line basis over the period of expected benefit. Intangible
assets that are considered to have an indefinite life are not amortised
but tested for impairment in accordance with note 2.10 on an annual
basis, or where an indication of impairment exists.

Our acquired intangible assets include mastheads, patents,
trademarks, licences, brandnames and customer bases.

(d) Deferred expenditure

Deferred expenditure mainly includes costs incurred for basic access
installations and connections fees for in place and new services, and
direct incremental costs of establishing a customer contract.

Significant items of expenditure are deferred to the extent that they
are recoverable from future revenue and will contribute to our future
earning capacity. Any costsin excess of future revenue are recognised
immediately in the income statement.

We amortise deferred expenditure over the average period in which
the related benefits are expected to be realised.

Handset subsidies are expensed as incurred. On transition to A-IFRS
we elected to expense handset subsidies, which was a change from
the previous policy whereby the cost of the subsidy was deferred and
written off over the average contract term.

(e) Amortisation

The average amortisation periods of our identifiable intangible assets

are as follows:

Telstra Group
As at 30 June
2006 2005
Expected Expected
benefit benefit
Identifiable intangible assets (years) (years)
Softwareassets . . ............. 6 6
Patent andtrademarks . . .. ... ... .. 19 19
Licences . ... ................ 12 11
Brandnames . . ... ............ 19 20
Customerbases . . ............. 11 13
Deferred expenditure. . . . .. ... ... 4 4

The service lives of our identifiable intangible assets are reviewed
each year. Any reassessment of service lives in a particular year will
affect the amortisation expense (either increasing or decreasing)
through to the end of the reassessed useful life for both that current
year and future years. The net effect of the reassessment for fiscal
2006 was an increase in our amortisation expense of $160 million
(2005: $nil) for the Telstra Group and $145 million (2005: $nil) for the
Telstra Entity. This reassessment includes the adjustment arising
from our transformation resulting from the strategic review
undertaken, refer to note 7(b) for further information.

Inrelation to acquired intangible assets, we apply management
judgement to determine the amortisation period based on the
expected useful lives of therespective assets. Insome cases, the useful
lives of certain acquired intangible assets are supported by external
valuation advice on acquisition. In addition, we apply management
judgement to assess annually, the indefinite useful life assumption
applied to certain acquired intangible assets.

2.14 Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables, including accruals, are recorded when we

are required to make future payments as a result of a purchase of
assets or services.
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2.Summary of accounting policies (continued)

2.15 Borrowings
Our borrowings fall into two categories:
(a) Borrowings in a designated hedging relationship

Our offshore borrowings which are designated as hedged items are
subject to either fair value or cash flow hedges. The method by which
they are hedged determines their accounting treatment.

Borrowings subject to fair value hedges are recognised initially at fair
value. The carrying amount of our borrowings in fair value hedges (to
hedge against changes in value due to interest rate or currency
movements) is adjusted for fair value movements attributable to the
hedgedrisk. Fairvalueis calculated using valuation techniques which
utilise data from observable markets. Assumptions are based on
market conditions existing at each balance date. The fair value is
calculated as the present value of the estimated future cash flows
using an appropriate market based yield curve whichisindependently
derived and representative of Telstra’s cost of borrowing. These
borrowings are remeasured each reporting period and the gains or
losses are recognised in the income statement along with the
associated gains or losses on the hedging instrument.

Borrowings subject to cash flow hedges (to hedge against currency
movements) are recognised initially at fair value based on the
applicable spot price plus any transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the issue of the borrowing. These borrowings are
subsequently carried at amortised cost, translated at the applicable
spot exchange rate at reporting date. Any difference between the
final amount paid to discharge the borrowing and the initial
borrowing proceeds is recognised in the income statement over the
borrowing period using the effective interest method. The effective
interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
financial liability and of allocating the interest expense over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected life
of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

Currency gains or losses on the borrowings are recognised in the
income statement, along with the associated gains or losses on the
hedging instrument, which have been transferred from the cash flow
hedging reserve to the income statement.

(b) Borrowings not in a designated hedging relationship
Borrowings not in a designated hedging relationship include

commercial paper borrowings, Telstra Bonds, loans from associates,
unsecured promissory notes and other borrowings.
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Allsuch instruments are initially recognised at fair value plus any
transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue of the
instrument and are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any
difference between the final amount paid to discharge the borrowing
and the initial borrowing proceeds (including transaction costs) is
recognised in the income statement over the borrowing period using
the effective interest method.

Borrowings areincluded as non current liabilities except for those with
maturities less than twelve months from the balance sheet date,
which are classified as current liabilities.

2.16 Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the group has:

» apresentlegal or constructive obligation to make afuture sacrifice
of economic benefits as a result of past transactions or events;

« itisprobable that a future sacrifice of economic benefits will arise;
and

e areliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the
consideration required to settle the present obligation at reporting
date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation. Where a provision is measured using the cash flows
estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the
present value of those cash flows.

(a) Employee benefits

We accrue liabilities for employee benefits to wages and salaries,
annual leave and other current employee benefits at their nominal
amounts. Theseare calculated based on remuneration rates expected
to be current at the date of settlement and include related on costs.

Certain employees who have been employed by Telstrafor at least ten
years are entitled to long service leave of three months (or more
depending on the actual length of employment), which is included in
our employee benefits provision.

We accrue liabilities for other employee benefits not expected to be
paid or settled within 12 months of balance date, including long
service leave, at the present values of future amounts expected to be
paid. Thisis based on projected increases in wage and salary rates
over an average of 10 years, experience of employee departures and
periods of service.
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2.16 Provisions (continued)

We calculate present values using rates based on government
guaranteed securities with similar due dates to our liabilities.

We apply management judgment in estimating the following key
assumptionsusedin the calculation of our long service leave provision
at reporting date:

» weighted average projected increases in salaries;
» weighted average discount rate; and

 leavetakingrate.

Refer to note 19 for further details on the key management

judgements used in the calculation of our long service leave provision.

(b) Workers’ compensation

We self insure our workers’ compensation liabilities. We take up a
provision for the present value of these estimated liabilities, based on
an actuarial review of the liability. This review includes assessing
actual accidents and estimating claims incurred but not reported.
Present values are calculated using appropriate rates based on the
risks specific to the liability with similar due dates.

Certain controlled entities do not self insure, but pay annual
premiums to third party insurance companies for their workers’
compensation liabilities.

(c) Restoration costs

We provide for costs of restoration or removal in relation to our fixed
assets when we have a legal or constructive obligation. These costs
include our obligations relating to the dismantling, removal,
remediation, restoration and other expenditure associated with our
fixed assets or site fitouts. Restoration provisions are initially
recorded when areliable estimate of the costs to be incurred can be
determined, discounted to present value. Our estimates are based
upon a review of lease contracts, legal requirements, historical
information and expected future costs. Any changes to these
estimates are adjusted on a progressive basis as required.

Where restoration costs are incurred due to the acquisition,
construction or development of a non current asset, the provision is
raised and recorded at that time as part of the cost of the asset where
the cost is reliably measurable.

(d) Redundancy and restructuring costs

Werecognise a provision for redundancy costs when a detailed formal
planfortheredundancies has been developed and a valid expectation
has been created that the redundancies will be carried out with those
employees likely to be affected.

We recognise a provision for restructuring when a detailed formal
plan has been approved and we have raised a valid expectation in
those affected by the restructuring that the restructuring will be
carried out.

2.17 Share capital

Issued and paid up capital is recognised at the fair value of the
consideration received by the Company.

Any transaction costs arising on the issue of ordinary shares are
recognised directly in equity, net of tax, as a reduction of the share
proceeds received.

Where we undertake a share buy-back, contributed equity is reduced
in accordance with the structure of the buy-back arrangement. Costs
associated with the buy-back, net of tax, are also deducted from
contributed equity. We also record the purchase of Telstra Entity
shares by our employee share plan trusts as a reduction in share
capital.

Share based remuneration associated with our employee share plans
is recognised as additional share capital. Non-recourse loans
provided to employees to participate in these employee share plans
arerecorded as a reduction in share capital.

Refer to note 2.25 for further details regarding our accounting for
employee share plans.

2.18 Revenue recognition

The underlying accounting principles of revenue recognition are
generally the same for both A-IFRS and the United States Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (USGAAP). As such we have applied
the more detailed guidance under USGAAP to the timing of revenue
recognition for both A-IFRS and USGAAP financial statements where
there is no conflict between the two.

Sales revenue

Our categories of sales revenue are recorded after deducting sales
returns, trade allowances, duties and taxes.

(a) Rendering of services
Revenue from the provision of our telecommunications services

includes telephone calls and other services and facilities provided,
such as internet and data.
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2.Summary of accounting policies (continued)

2.18 Revenue (continued)
We record revenue earned from:

+ telephone calls on completion of the call; and

+ otherservices generally at completion, or on a straight line basis
over the period of service provided, unless another method better
represents the stage of completion.

Installation and connection fee revenues are deferred and recognised
over the average estimated customer life. Incremental costs directly
related to these revenues are also deferred and amortised over the
customer contract life. Also refer to note 2.13(d).

In relation to basic access installation and connection revenue, we
apply our management judgement to determine the estimated
customer contract life. Based on our reviews of historical information
and customer trends, we have determined that our average estimated
customer life is 5 years (2005: 5 years). As aresult, basic access
installation and connection revenue is recognised over this period.

(b) Sale of goods

Our revenue from the sale of goods includes revenue from the sale of
customer equipment and similar goods. This revenue is recorded on
delivery of the goods sold.

Generally we record the full gross amount of sales proceeds as
revenue, however if we are acting as an agent under asales
arrangement, we record the revenue on a net basis, being the gross
amount billed less the amount paid to the supplier. We review the
facts and circumstances of each sales arrangement to determine if we
are an agent or principal under the sale arrangement.

(c) Rent of network facilities

We earn rent mainly from access to retail and wholesale fixed and
mobile networks and from the rent of dedicated lines, customer
equipment, property, plant and equipment and other facilities. The
revenue of providing access to the network is recorded on an accrual
basis over the rental period.

(d) Construction contracts
We record construction revenue on a percentage of contract

completion basis. The percentage of completion of contracts is
calculated based on estimated costs to complete the contract.
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Our construction contracts are classified according to their type.
There are three types of construction contracts, these being material
intensive, labour intensive and short duration. Revenue is recognised
on a percentage of completion basis using the appropriate measures
as follows:

¢ (actual costs [ planned costs) x planned revenue - for material
intensive projects;

* (actual labour hours [ planned labour hours) x planned revenue -
for labour intensive projects; and

» short duration projects are those that are expected to be
completed within a month and revenues and costs are recognised
on completion.

(e) Advertising and directory services

Classified advertisements and display advertisements are published
on a daily, weekly and monthly basis for which revenues are
recognised at the time the advertisement is published.

All of our Yellow Pages and White Pages directory revenues are
recognised on delivery of the published directories using the delivery
method. We consider our directories delivered when they have been
published and delivered to customers’ premises. Revenue from online
directories is recognised over the life of service agreements, which is
on average one year. Voice directory revenues are recognised at the
time of providing the service to customers.

(f) Royalties

Royalty revenue is recognised on an accrual basis in accordance with
the substance of the relevant agreements.

(g) Interest revenue

We record interest revenue on an accruals basis. For financial assets,
interestrevenueis determined by the effective yield on the instrument
(total return).

Revenue arrangements with multiple deliverables

Where two or more revenue-generating activities or deliverables are
sold under asingle arrangement, each deliverable that is considered
to be aseparate unit of accounting is accounted for separately. When
the deliverables in a multiple deliverable arrangement are not
considered to be separate units of accounting, the arrangement is
accounted for as a single unit.
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2.Summary of accounting policies (continued)

2.18 Revenue (continued)

We allocate the consideration from the revenue arrangement to its
separate units based on the relative fair values of each unit. If the fair
value of the delivered item is not available, then revenue is allocated
based on the difference between the total arrangement consideration
and the fair value of the undelivered item. The revenue allocated to
each unit is then recognised in accordance with our revenue
recognition policies previously described above.

2.19 Advertising expenses

Costs for advertising products and services or promoting our corporate
image are expensed as incurred. These costs are included in
promotion and advertising expenses within our other expenses
category.

2.20 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in our income
statement when incurred.

2.21 Taxation
(a) Income taxes

Our income tax expense represents the sum of current tax and
deferred tax. Current tax is calculated on accounting profit after
allowing for non-taxable and non-deductible items based on the
amount expected to be paid to taxation authorities on taxable profit
for the period. Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply to the period when our asset is realised or the
liability is settled. Both our current tax and deferred tax are
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at reporting date.

We apply the balance sheet liability method for calculating our
deferred tax. Deferred tax is the expected tax payable or recoverable
on all taxable and deductible temporary differences determined
through reference to the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amount for financial reporting purposes as at the reporting
date.

We generally recognise deferred tax liabilities for all taxable
temporary differences, except to the extent that the deferred tax
liability arises from:

+ theinitial recognition of goodwill; or

 theinitialrecognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is
not a business combination and affects neither our accounting
profit or taxable income at the time of the transaction.

In respect of our investments in subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entities, we recognise deferred tax liabilities for all taxable
temporary differences, except where we are able to control the timing
of our temporary difference reversal and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Subject to the exceptions described above, we generally recognise
deferred tax assets for all deductible temporary differences and for
the carry forward of unused tax losses and tax credits. These tax
assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carry forward of unused tax losses and tax credits
can be utilised.

In respect of our investments in subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entities, we recognise deferred tax assets for all deductible
temporary differences provided it is probable that our temporary
differences will reverse in the future and taxable profit will be
available against which our temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of our deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
reporting date. We reduce the carrying amount to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow the benefit of part or the entire deferred tax asset to be utilised.
At each reporting date, we subsequently reassess our unrecognised
deferred tax assets to determine whether it has become probable that
future taxable profit will allow this deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Our current and deferred tax is recognised as an expense or revenue in
theincomestatement, except whenitrelates to items directly debited
or credited to equity, in which case our current and deferred tax is also
recognised directly in equity.

The Telstra Entity and its Australian resident wholly owned entities
elected to form atax consolidated group from 1 July 2002. The Telstra
Entity, as the head entity in the tax consolidated group, recognises in
addition toits transactions, the current tax liabilities and the deferred
tax assets arising from unused tax losses and tax credits for all entities
in the group. The Telstra Entity and the entities in the tax
consolidated group account for their own current tax expense and
deferred tax amounts. These tax amounts are measured as if each
entity in the tax consolidated group continues to be a separate
taxpayer within the group.
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2.21 Taxation (continued)

Under our tax funding arrangements, amounts receivable recognised
by the Telstra Entity for the current tax payable assumed of our
wholly owned entities are booked as a current receivable. Amounts
payable recognised by the Telstra Entity for the current tax receivable
of our wholly owned entities are booked as a current payable.
Amounts relating to unused tax losses and tax credits of the wholly
owned entities and assumed by the Telstra Entity are recorded as
dividend revenue. During fiscal 2005, no tax funding arrangement
was in place and as a result, these funding amounts were recorded as
equity contributions to or distributions from our controlled entities.

We offset deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities in the balance
sheet where they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority and to the extent that we intend to settle our current tax
assets and liabilities on a net basis. Our deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities are netted within the tax consolidation group,
as these deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority.
We do not net deferred tax balances between controlled entities,
apart from those within the tax consolidation group.

(b) Goods and Services Tax (GST) (including other value added taxes)

We record our revenue, expenses and assets net of any applicable
goods and services tax (GST), except where the amount of GST
incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO).
In these circumstances the GST is recognised as part of the cost of
acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item.

Receivables and payables balances include GST where we have either
included GST in our price charged to customers or a supplier has
included GST in their price charged to us. The net amount of GST due,
but not paid, to the ATO is included under payables.

2.22 Earnings per share

(a) Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share (EPS) is determined by dividing profit for the
year after income tax attributable to members of the company,
excluding any costs of servicing equity other than ordinary shares, by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during
the period.

(b) Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit
attributable to ordinary shareholders by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period (adjusted
for the effects of the instruments in the Telstra Growthshare Trust and
the Telstra Employee Share Ownership Plans).

20

2.23 Insurance
We specifically carry the following types of insurance:

e property;

» travel/personal accident;

e third party liability;

e directors’ and officers’ liability;

e company reimbursement; and

e otherinsurance from time to time.

For risks not covered by insurance, any losses are charged to the
income statement in the year in which the loss is reported.

The Telstra Entity and certain controlled entities are self insured for
workers’ compensation.

2.24 Post-employment benefits
(a) Defined contribution plans

Our commitment to defined contribution plans is limited to making
contributions in accordance with our minimum statutory
requirements. We do not have any legal or constructive obligation to
pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to
pay all employee benefits relating to current and past employee
services.

Contributions to defined contribution plans are recorded as an
expense in the income statement as the contributions become
payable. Werecognise a liability when we arerequired to make future
payments as a result of employee services provided.

(b) Defined benefit plans

We currently sponsor anumber of post-employment benefit plans. As
these plans have elements of both defined contribution and defined
benefit, these hybrid plans are treated as defined benefit plans in
accordance with AASB 119: “Employee Benefits”. We recognise an
asset/(liability) for the net surplus/(deficit) recorded in each of our
post-employment defined benefit plans.

At reporting date, where the fair value of the plan assets exceeds the
present value of the defined benefit obligations, the net surplus is
recognised as an asset. We recognise the asset as we have the ability
to control this surplus to generate future funds that are available to us
in the form of reductions in future contributions or as a cash refund.

At reporting date, where the fair value of the plan assets is less than
the present value of the defined benefit obligations, the net deficit
would be recognised as a liability.
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2.24 Post-employment benefits (continued)

We use fair value to determine the value of the plan assets at reporting
date. Fair valueis calculated by reference to the net market values of
the plan assets.

Defined benefit obligations are based on the expected future
payments required to settle the obligations arising from our current
and past employee services. This obligation is influenced by many
factors, including final salaries and employee turnover. We employ
qualified actuaries to calculate the present value of the defined
benefit obligations. These obligations are measured net of tax.

The actuaries use the projected unit credit method to determine the
present value of the defined benefit obligations of each plan. This
method determines each year of service as giving rise to an additional
unit of benefit entitlement. Each unit is measured separately to
calculate the final obligation. The present value is determined by
discounting the estimated future cash outflows using rates based on
government guaranteed securities with similar due dates to these
expected cash flows.

We recognise all our defined benefit costs in the income statement
with the exception of actuarial gains and losses that are recognised
directly in retained profits. Components of defined benefit costs
include current and past service cost, interest cost and expected
return on assets. Current and past service cost represents the increase
in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from
our employees’ service in the current and prior periods respectively.
Interest cost represents the increase in the present value of the
defined benefit obligation resulting from the employee benefits being
one period closer to settlement. Expected return on assets represents
movement in market value interest, dividends and other revenue
items that is expected to be derived from plan assets.

Actuarial gains and losses are based on an actuarial valuation of each
defined benefit plan at reporting date. Actuarial gains and losses
represent the differences between previous actuarial assumptions of
future outcomes and the actual outcome, in addition to the effect of
changes in actuarial assumptions.

The actuaries apply judgment in estimating the following key
assumptions used in the calculation of our defined benefit assets at
reporting date:

e discount rates;
 salaryinflation rate; and
» expected return on plan assets.

The estimates applied in our calculation have a significant impact on
the reported amount of our defined benefit plan assets of $1,029
million (2005: $247 million). If the estimates prove to beincorrect, the
carrying value of our defined benefit assets may be materially
impacted in the next reporting period. Additional volatility may also
potentially be recorded in retained profits to reflect differences
between actuarial assumptions of future outcomes applied at the
current reporting date and the actual outcome in the next annual
reporting period.

Refer to note 28 for details on the key estimates used in the calculation
of our defined benefit assets.

2.25 Employee share plans

We own 100% of the equity of Telstra ESOP Trustee Pty Ltd, the
corporate trustee for the Telstra Employee Share Ownership Plan
Trust (TESOP97) and Telstra Employee Share Ownership Plan Trust I
(TESOP99). We consolidate the results, position and cash flows of
TESOP97 and TESOP99.

The Telstra Growthshare Trust (Growthshare) was established to
allocate equity based instruments as required. Current equity based
instruments include options, restricted shares, performance rights,
deferred shares, incentive shares, directshares and ownshares.
Options, performance rights, and restricted shares are subject to
performance hurdles. Deferred shares and incentive shares are
subject to a specified period of service.

We own 100% of the equity of Telstra Growthshare Pty Ltd, the
corporate trustee for Growthshare. We also include the results,
position and cash flows of Growthshare.

We recognise an expense for all share-based remuneration
determined with reference to the fair value at grant date of the equity
instruments issued. The fair value of our equity instruments is
calculated using a valuation technique consistent with the Black
Scholes methodology which utilises Monte Carlo simulations, to
estimate the price of those equity instruments in an arms length
transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties. The fair value is
charged against profit over the relevant vesting periods, adjusted to
reflect actual and expected levels of vesting.

Under the transitional exemptions of AASB 1, we have elected not to
apply the requirements of AASB 2: “Share-Based Payment” (AASB 2)
to equity instruments granted prior to 7 November 2002.

Directshare enables non-executive directors to acquire a minimum of
20% of their fees in Telstra shares. Ownshare enables eligible
employeesto be provided part of their remunerationin Telstrashares.
Telstra purchases shares on market to meet the requirements of
directshare and ownshare and expenses these costs as part of the
participant’s remuneration.
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2.26 Derivative financial instruments

We use derivative financial instruments such as forward exchange
contracts, cross currency swaps and interest rate swaps to hedge risks
associated with foreign currency and interest rate fluctuations.

The use of hedging instruments is governed by the guidelines set by
our Board of Directors.

(a) From 1 July 2004 to 30 June 2005

We have elected to apply the exemption available under AASB 1 to
apply AASB 132 and AASB 139 from 1 July 2005. Accordingly, we have
applied previous AGAAP in the comparative information on financial
instruments within the scope of AASB 132 and AASB 139. For further
information on previous AGAAP refer to the annual report for the year
ended 30 June 2005.

(b) Adjustments on transition date: 1 July 2005

Under AASB 132/139, our accounting policy has changed to recognise
our financial instruments in the balance sheet and to record all
derivatives at fair value. At the date of transition, changes in the
carrying amounts of derivatives are taken to retained profits or
reserves, depending on the hedge type. For further information
concerning the adjustments on transition date reference should be
made to note 36.

(c) From 1 July 2005

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured
tofairvalue. The method of recognising theresulting remeasurement
gain or loss depends on whether the derivative is designated as a
hedging instrument, and if so, the nature of the item being hedged.
Where we hold derivative financial instruments that are not
designated as hedges, they are categorised as 'held for trading’
financial instruments. All of our derivative financial instruments are
stated at fair value.

The carrying value of our cross currency and interest rate swaps refers
to the fair value of our receivable or payable under the swap contract,
recorded as a hedge receivable or hedge payable in our balance sheet.
We do not offset the hedge receivable or hedge payable with the
underlying financial asset or financial liability being hedged, as the
transactions are generally with different counterparties and are not
generally settled on a net basis.
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Where we have a legally recognised right to set off the financial asset
and the financial liability, and we intend to settle on a net basis or
simultaneously, we record this position on a net basis in our balance
sheet. Where we enter into master netting arrangements relatingtoa
number of financial instruments, have a legal right of set off, and
intend to do so, we also include this position on a net basis in our
balance sheet.

Our derivative instruments that are held to hedge exposures can be
classified into three different types, depending on the reason we are
holding them - fair value hedges, cash flow hedges and hedges of net
investment in foreign operations.

Hedge accounting can only be utilised where effectiveness tests are
met on both a prospective and retrospective basis. Ineffectiveness
may result in significant volatility in the income statement.

In order for a derivative instrument to qualify for hedge accounting it
must be formally designated and documented as a hedge of a
particular item or transaction, it must be expected to be highly
effectivein offsetting changes in cash flows or fair value of the hedged
item, and for cash flow hedges of forecast transactions, the forecast
transaction must be highly probable.

We document at the inception of a transaction the relationship
between hedging instruments and hedged items, as well as our risk
management objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge
transactions. We also document our assessment, both at hedge
inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether the hedging
instruments that are used in hedging transactions have been, and will
continue to be, highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or
cash flows of hedged items.

(i) Fair value hedges

We use fair value hedges to mitigate the risk of changes in the fair
value of our foreign currency borrowings from foreign currency and
interest rate fluctuations over the hedging period.

Where a fair value hedge qualifies for hedge accounting, gains or
losses from remeasuring the fair value of the hedge instrument are
recognised in theincome statement, together with gains and losses in
relation to the hedged item where those gains or losses relate to the
risks intended to be hedged. This willincrease volatility of reported
profits due to the inclusion of some ineffectiveness arising from the
application of hedge accounting.
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2.26 Derivative financial instruments (continued)
(ii) Cash flow hedges

We use cash flow hedges to mitigate the risk of variability of future
cash flows attributable to foreign currency fluctuations over the
hedging period. Cash flow hedges are used for our foreign currency
borrowings, and our ongoing business activities, predominantly
where we have highly probable purchase or settlement commitments
in foreign currencies.

Where a cash flow hedge qualifies for hedge accounting, the effective
portion of gains or losses on remeasuring the fair value of the hedge
instrument are recognised directly in equity in the cash flow hedging
reserve until such time as the hedged item affects profit or loss, then
the gains or losses are transferred to the income statement. However,
in our hedges of forecast transactions, when the forecast transaction
that is hedged results in the recognition of a non-financial asset (for
example, inventory or fixed asset), the gains and losses previously
deferred in equity are transferred from equity and included in the
measurement of the initial cost or carrying amount of the asset. Gains
or losses on any portion of the hedge determined to be ineffective are
recognised immediately in the income statement. The application of
hedge accounting will create some volatility in equity reserve
balances.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold or terminated, or when
a hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, any
cumulative gain or loss existing in equity at that time remains in
equity and is recognised when the hedged item is ultimately
recognised in the income statement.

If a forecast hedged transaction is no longer expected to occur, the
cumulative gains or losses on the hedging instrument that were
reported in equity are transferred immediately to the income
statement.

(iii) Hedges of a net investment in a foreign operation

Ourinvestments in foreign operations are exposed to foreign currency
risk, which arises when we translate the net assets of our foreign
investments from their functional currency to Australian dollars. We
hedge our net investments to mitigate exposure to this risk by using
forward foreign currency contracts, cross currency swaps and/or
commercial paper in the relevant currency of the investment.

Gains and losses on remeasurement of our derivative instruments
designated as hedges of foreign investments are recognised in the
foreign currency translation reserve in equity to the extent they are
considered to be effective.

The cumulative amount of the recognised gains or losses included in
equity are transferred to the income statement when the foreign
operation is sold.

For all of our hedging instruments (fair value, cash flow or net
investment), any gains or losses on remeasuring to fair value any
portion of the instrument not considered to be effective are
recognised directly in the income statement in the period in which
they occur.

(iv) Derivatives that are not in a designated hedging relationship

For any ‘held for trading’ derivative instruments, i.e. those which are
not in a designated hedging relationship, any gains or losses on
remeasuring the instruments to fair value are recognised directly in
the income statement in the period in which they occur.

(v) Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in other financial instruments or other host
contracts are treated as separate derivatives when their risks and
characteristics are not closely related to those of the host contracts
and the host contracts are not measured at fair value through profit or
loss.
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2.27 Fair value estimation

The fair value of our derivatives and some financial assets and
financial liabilities must be estimated for recognition and
measurement or for disclosure purposes.

Valuation techniques include where applicable, reference to prices
quoted in active markets, discounted cash flow analysis, fair value of
recent arm’s length transactions involving the same instruments or
otherinstruments that are substantially the same, and option pricing
models.

We calculate the fair value of our forward exchange contracts by
reference to forward exchange market rates for contracts with similar
maturity profiles at the time of valuation.

The net fair values of our cross currency and interest rate swaps and
otherfinancial assets and financial liabilities that are measured at fair
value (apart from our listed investments) are determined using
valuation techniques which utilise data from observable markets.
Assumptions are based on market conditions existing at each balance
date. Thefairvalueis calculated as the present value of the estimated
future cash flows using an appropriate market based yield curve,
whichisindependently derived and representative of Telstra’s cost of
borrowing. The net fair values of our listed investments are
determined by reference to prices quoted on the relevant stock
exchanges where the securities are traded.

Unless there is evidence to suggest otherwise, the nominal value of
financial assets and financial liabilities less any adjustments for
impairment with a short term to maturity are considered to
approximate net fair value.

2.28 Financial assets
From 1 July 2004 to 30 June 2005

We have elected to apply the exemption available under AASB 1 to
apply AASB 132 and AASB 139 from 1 July 2005. Accordingly, we have
applied previous AGAAP in the comparative information on financial
instruments within the scope of AASB 132 and AASB 139. For further
information on previous AGAAP refer to the annual report for the year
ended 30 June 2005.
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(a) Adjustments on transition date: 1 July 2005

The nature of the main adjustments to ensure this information
complies with AASB 132 and AASB 139 are that, with the exception of
held-to-maturity investments and loans and receivables which are
measured at amortised cost (refer below), fair value is the
measurement basis. Fairvalueisinclusive of transaction costs. At the
date of transition, adjustments to carrying amounts are taken to
retained profits or reserves. With the exception of those financial
assets which are designated in hedge relationships (refer to note 2.26),
at the date of transition to AASB 132 and AASB 139 there were no
significant adjustments to carrying amounts. For further information
concerning the adjustments on transition date, reference should be
made to note 36.

(b) From 1 July 2005

We classify our financial assets in the following categories. These are
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments, and available-for-sale
financial assets. The classification depends on the purpose for which
the investments were acquired. We determine the classification at
initial recognition and re-evaluate this designation at each reporting
date.

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial assets held for
trading, and those designated at fair value through profit or loss.
Derivatives are categorised as held for trading unless they are
designated as hedges. Assets in this category are classified as current
assets if they are either held for trading or are expected to be realised
within twelve months of the balance date.

(ii) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
They arise when we provide money, goods or services directly to a
debtor with no intention of selling the receivable. They are included
in current assets, except for those with maturities greater than twelve
months after the balance sheet date, which are classified as non
current assets. Loans and receivables are included in receivables in
the balance sheet.

(iii) Held-to-maturity investments
Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets

with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities where we
have the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity.
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(iv) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets, comprising principally marketable
equity securities, are non-derivatives that are either designated in this
category or not classified in any of the other categories. They are
included in non current assets unless management intends to dispose
of the investment within twelve months of the balance sheet date.

Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value
through profit and loss are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans
and receivables and held-to-maturity investments are subsequently
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method less
impairment. The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating the interest
expense over therelevant period. The effective interest rateis therate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period.

In the event that we have ‘financial assets at fair value through the
profit or loss’ realised and unrealised gains and losses arising from
changes in the fair value are included in the income statement in the
period in which they arise. Unrealised gains and losses arising from
changes in the fair value of financial assets classified as available-for-
sale are recognised in equity in the available-for-sale investments
reserve. When financial assets classified as available-for-sale are sold
or impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments, previously
recognised in equity, are included in the income statement.

Purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on settlement
date - the date on which we receive or deliver an asset. Financial
assets are initially recognised at fair value plus, in the case of a
financial asset not at fair value through profit and loss, transaction
costs. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the financial assets have expired or have been
transferred and we have transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership.

2.29 Financial instrument transaction costs

We have elected to apply the exemption available under AASB 1 to
apply AASB 132 and AASB 139 from 1 July 2005. Accordingly, we have
applied previous AGAAP in the comparative information on financial
instruments within the scope of AASB 132 and AASB 139. Under
previous AGAAP, transaction costs were excluded from the carrying
value of our financial assets and financial liabilities disclosed in the
financial report. Under A-IFRS such costs are included in the carrying
amounts. At the date of transition to AASB 132 and AASB 139 the
adjustment to carrying amounts was immaterial.

25



Telstra Corporation Limited and controlled entities

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. Earnings per share

Telstra Group
Year ended 30 June
2006 2005
¢ ¢
Basicearningspershare . . ... ... ... ... ... e 25.7 34.7
Diluted earningspershare . . . . .. ... ... .. e 25.7 34.6
$m $m
Earnings used in the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share
Profitfortheyear . . .. ... .. . . 3,181 4,309
Number of shares
(millions)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (a)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of basic earnings per share (b) . 12,366 12,430
Effect of dilutive employee shareinstruments(c) . ... ........ ... ... ... .. . . ... 35 37
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of diluted earnings per share . . 12,401 12,467

(a) In order to underpin the equity instruments issued under the
Growthshare plan, Growthshare purchase shares on market. These
shares are not considered to be outstanding for the purposes of
computing basic and diluted earnings per share.

(b) During fiscal 2005, we completed an off-market share buy-back of
185,284,669 ordinary shares as part of our capital management
program. The ordinary shares were bought back at $4.05 per share,
comprising a fully franked dividend component of $2.55 per share and
a capital component of $1.50 per share. The Commonwealth of
Australia did not participate in the share buy-back.

Refer to note 21 for full details on our movement in issued ordinary
shares, including further discussion on our prior year share buy-back.

(c) Infiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005, the following equity instruments are
considered dilutive to earnings per share:

» deferredshareinstrumentsissued under Telstra Growthshare Trust
(Growthshare);

¢ incentive shares granted under the Growthshare short term
incentive scheme; and

+ share options issued under Telstra Employee Share Ownership
Plan | (TESOP97).
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In fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005, the following equity instruments are not
considered dilutive to earnings per share:

» performance rights, restricted shares and options issued under
Growthshare; and

» share options issued under Telstra Employee Share Ownership
Plan Il (TESOP99).

Refer to note 31 for details regarding equity instruments issued under
the Growthshare and TESOP share plans.
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4. Dividends

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
Year ended 30 June Year ended 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
$m $m $m $m
Dividends paid
Previous year finaldividendpaid . ... ........ ... ... ... . ... .... 1,739 1,639 1,739 1,639
Previous year special dividend paid with the final dividend . . . ... ... ... .. 746 - 746 -
Interimdividendpaid. . . ... ... .. .. 1,739 1,739 1,739 1,739
Special dividend paid with the interimdividend . . . . . ....... ... ... ... 746 746 746 746
Totaldividendspaid. . . . ....... ... . ... ... L 4,970 4,124 4,970 4,124
Dividends per ordinary share paid ¢ ¢
Previous year finaldividendpaid . ... ........ ... ... ... . ... .... 14.0 13.0
Previous year special dividend paid with the final dividend . . . . .. .. ... ... 6.0 -
Interimdividendpaid. . . . ... ... ... 14.0 14.0
Special dividend paid with the interimdividend . . . . ... .............. 6.0 6.0
Totaldividendspaid. . . . ... ... ... . ... 40.0 33.0
Our dividends paid are fully franked at a tax rate of 30%.
Dividends per ordinary share declared
Our dividends declared per share in respect of fiscal year as disclosed
on the face of our income statement is detailed below:
Telstra Group
Year ended 30 June
2006 2005
¢ ¢
Dividends declared per ordinary share
Interimdividend . . . . ... ... .. . 14.0 14.0
Special dividend paid with the interimdividend . . . . .. ............ 6.0 6.0
Finaldividend(a) . ... ... ... ... . . . . e 14.0 14.0
Special dividend paid with the finaldividend . . . . .. ........ ... ... - 6.0
Total . . . e 34.0 40.0

(a) As our final dividend for fiscal 2006 was not declared, determined
or publicly recommended by the Board as at 30 June 2006, no
provision for dividend was raised prior to, or as at, that date in the
balance sheet. Our final dividend has been reported as an event
subsequent to balance date and the provision for dividend has been
raised at the declaration date. Refer to note 34 for further details.
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Telstra Entity
Year ended 30 June
2006 2005
$m $m
The combined amount of exempting and franking credits available to us for the
next fiscal year are:
Combined exempting and franking accountbalance(a) . . . ... ............. 6 285
Franking credits that will arise from the payment
ofincome tax payableasat30June(b) ... ....... ... . ... ... . . . 400 519
Franking credits and exempting credits that we may be
prevented from distributing in the next fiscalyear. . . . ... ... ... ... ... ... (24) (24)
382 780
Franking debits that will arise on the payment of dividends declared after 30
June (c)
Finaldividend . ... ... ... ... ... .. .. 745 745
Special dividend paid with the finaldividend . . . . .. ... ................ - 320
745 1,065

(a) Previously, the Telstra Entity and its Australian resident wholly
owned entities elected to form a tax consolidated group. As part of
the election to enter tax consolidation, the tax consolidated group is
treated as a single entity for income tax purposes. On entry into tax
consolidation, the franking credits held in the franking accounts and
exempting accounts of the subsidiary members was transferred to the
Telstra Entity. As aresult, one franking account and one exempting
account is maintained by the Telstra Entity for the tax consolidated

group.

As at 30 June 2006, the Telstra Entity had a combined exempting and
franking account balance of $6 million (2005: $285 million). This total
combines the deficit in our franking account of $18 million (2005:
surplus of $261 million) and a surplus of $24 million (2005: $24 million)
in our exempting account.

The franking account balance represents the amount of tax paid by
the entity that is available for distribution to shareholders. As at 30
June 2006, our franking account balance was in deficit. As aresult, we
are required to pay franking deficit tax of $18 million in July 2006,
which will eliminate the deficit in the franking account balance and be
fully offset against our fiscal 2006 income tax assessment. Inrelation
to our exempting account, there are statutory restrictions placed on
the distribution of credits from this account.

Additional franking credits will arise when the Telstra Entity pays tax
instalments during fiscal 2007, relating to the fiscal 2006 and 2007
income tax years. Franking credits will be used when the Telstra
Entity pays its 2006 final ordinary dividend during fiscal 2007.
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(b) Franking credits that will arise from the payment of income tax are
expressed at the 30% tax rate on a tax paid basis. This balance
represents the current tax liabilities as at 30 June 2006 for the tax
consolidated group.

(c) The franking debits that will arise when we pay our final ordinary
dividend are expressed as the amount of franking credits that will be
attached to a fully franked distribution.

We believe our current balance of franking credits combined with the
franking credits that will arise on tax instalments expected to be paid
duringfiscal 2007, will be sufficient to cover the franking debits arising
from our final dividend. Refer to note 34 for further details in relation
to our dividends declared subsequent to year end.
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5. Segment information

We report our segment information on the basis of business segments
as our risks and returns are affected predominantly by differences in
the products and services we provide through those segments.

Our internal management reporting structure drives how our
Company is organised and managed. This internal structure provides
the initial basis for determining our business segments.

Our business segments are predominantly distinguishable by the
different type of customers we deliver our key products and services
to. Our customer facing business segments service different customer
types. Other reportable business segments are also aligned with our
specific customer or business needs. These segments provide
operational support services or product support services to our
customer facing business segments, or service other
telecommunication carriers. Our “Other” segment consists of various
business units that do not qualify as business segments in their own
right and which service a variety of customer or business needs.

The main adjustments from our internal management reporting
structure to our reported business segments are in relation to certain
offshore operations. For internal management reporting purposes,
our TelstraClear group (TelstraClear) is included with Telstra
Enterprise and Government, our CSL New World Mobility group (CSL
New World) is a business unit in its own right, and the International
Head Office group is included as part of Strategic Marketing. These
offshore operations are reported as part of a segment we have called
Telstra International for segment reporting purposes.

For the purposes of the applicable accounting standard, we consider
that the risks and returns of these offshore operations differ from
those of our local operations and as a result we have grouped these
operations into the Telstra International business segment.

Business segments
During fiscal 2006, we created the following new business segments:

e Telstra Business;
» Telstra Operations; and
» Strategic Marketing.

The Telstra Business group has been drawn from the Telstra Consumer
Marketing and Channels group (formerly known as Telstra Consumer
and Marketing), Telstra Country Wide and the Telstra Enterprise and
Government (formerly known as Telstra Business and Government)
business units.

The Strategic Marketing group was drawn from various business units
across Telstra comprising mainly Telstra Consumer Marketing and
Channels.

The Telstra Operations group combined Telstra Services (formerly
known as Infrastructure Services), Telstra Technology, Innovation
and Products, and Operations Support, which moved from being
reported within our corporate areas.

Those business segments not impacted by the above restructures are
substantially consistent with their structure in the prior year. We
have restated all our comparative information to reflect our current
reporting position as if all our new business segments and segment
accounting policies existed in fiscal 2005.

For segment reporting purposes, the Telstra Group is organised into
the following business segments:

Telstra Consumer Marketing and Channels (TC&C) is responsible for:

» the provision of the full range of telecommunication products,
services and communication solutions to consumers; and

¢ leading the mass market channels including inbound and
outbound call centres, Telstra Shops and Telstra Dealers.

Telstra Business (TB) is responsible for:

» the provision of the full range of telecommunication products and
services, communication solutions, and information and
communication technology services to small to medium
enterprises.

Telstra Enterprise and Government (TE&G) is responsible for:

» the provision of the full range of telecommunication products and
services, communication solutions, and information and
communication technology services to corporate and government
customers; and

 theprovision of global communication solutions to multi-national
corporationsthrough ourinterestsin the United Kingdom, Asia and
North America.

Telstra Wholesale (TW) is responsible for:

» the provision of a wide range of telecommunication products and
services delivered over our networks and associated support
systems to:

* non-Telstra branded carriers, carriage service providers,
Internet service providers, system integrators and application
service providers; and

* infrastructure owners and managers who acquire
infrastructure services.
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Sensis is responsible for:

» the management and growth of the information, advertising and
directories business, including printed publications, directory
assistance, and online products and services.

TelstraInternational (Tint.) consists of the following offshore business

operations:

» CSLNew World s responsible for our operations in Hong Kong that
mainly generate revenues from the mobiles market;

 International Head Office Group is responsible for our Asia-Pacific
investments; and

» TelstraClear is our New Zealand subsidiary that provides
integrated telecommunications services to the New Zealand
market.

Telstra Operations (TO) is responsible for:

+ co-ordination and execution for our company's multi-year
business improvement and transformation program;

 leading theidentification, analysis, validation, development and
implementation of product, technology and information
technology strategies for both the network infrastructure and
customer solutions of our Company;

+ overall planning, design, specification of standards,
commissioning and decommissioning of our communication
networks;

 construction of infrastructure for our Company's fixed, mobile,
Internet protocol (IP) and data networks;

« operation and maintenance, including activation and restoration
of these networks;

+ supply and delivery of information technology solutions to
support our products, services and customer support function;

» the development and lifecycle management of products and
services over the networks, as well as application platforms and
the online environment; and

» operational support functions for our Company, including
procurement, billing, credit management and property
management.

Telstra Country Wide (TCW) is responsible for:

» the management and control of providing telecommunication
products and services to consumer, small business, enterprise and
some government customers outside the mainland state capital
cities, in outer metropolitan areas, and in Tasmania and the
Northern Territory.

Telstra BigPond is responsible for:

+ the management and control of our retail Internet products,
services and content, contact centres, customer relations and
associated functions, for broadband and narrowband delivery.
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Telstra Media is responsible for:

e the management of our investment interest in the FOXTEL
partnership;

» the development and management of the hybrid fibre coaxial
(HFC) cable network; and

« investigation and development of an interactive PayTV (IPTV)
service.

Strategic Marketing is responsible for:
» the co-ordination and delivery of marketing activities across our
Company and market segments.

Corporate areas include:

e Legal Services - provides legal services across the Company;

» Public Policy and Communications - responsible for managing our
relationships and positioning with key groups such as our
customers, the media, governments, community groups and staff.
It also has responsibility for regulatory positioning and
negotiation;

¢ Finance and Administration - encompasses the functions of
business and finance services, treasury, risk management and
assurance, investor relations and the office of the company
secretary. It also includes the financial management of the
majority of the Telstra Entity fixed assets (including network
assets) through the Asset Accounting Group; and

* Human Resources - encompasses talent management,
organisational development, human resource operations, health,
safety and environment, as well as workplace relations and
remuneration.

In our segment financial results, the “Other” segment consists of
various business units that do not qualify as reportable segments in
their own right. These include:

o Telstra Country Wide;

e Telstra BigPond;

o Telstra Media;

e Strategic Marketing; and
* ourcorporate areas.
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Segment financial results

For segment reporting purposes, we have reallocated certain items
between the respective business segments pursuant to the definitions
of segment revenues, segment expenses, segment assets and
segment liabilities contained in the applicable accounting standard,
where a reasonable allocation basis exists.

Where no reasonable allocation basis exists, we have not reallocated
individual items to alternative segments. For segment reporting
purposes, these items are reported within the same business segment
as for internal management reporting. As aresult, our segment
revenues, segment expenses, segment assets and segment liabilities
do not reflect actual operating results achieved for our business
segments in certain circumstances.

The following narrative further explains our segment results for those
individual items where it is considered that no reasonable allocation
basis exists:

e Sales revenue associated with mobile handsets for TC&C, TB and
TE&G are allocated totally to the TC&C segment, with the
exception of some products sold in relation to small to medium
enterprises which are allocated to TB. Ongoing prepaid and
postpaid mobile revenues derived from our mobile usage is
recorded in TC&C, TB and TE&G depending on the type of customer
serviced. In addition, the majority of goods and services purchased
associated with our mobile revenues are allocated to the TC&C
segment. As aresult, the TC&C segment also holds segment assets
and segment liabilities related to those revenues and expenses
recorded in TC&C;

+ trade debtors in relation to the mobile repayment option on
mobile handsets sold by our dealers are allocated totally to TC&C;
and

» revenuereceived in advancein relation to installation and
connection fees is allocated totally to TC&C.

These allocations reflect management's accountability framework
andinternalreporting system and accordingly noreasonable basis for
reallocation to the respective business segments exist.

In addition, revenue derived from our BigPond Internet products and
its related segment assets are recorded in the customer facing
business segments of TC&C, TB and TE&G. Certain distribution costsin
relation to these products are recognised in these three business
segments. Telstra Operations recognise certain expenses in relation
to theinstallation and running of the broadband cable network. The
related segment assets are managed by the Asset Accounting Group.
In accordance with our application of the business segment definition
in relation to customer type, we have not reallocated these items to
the Telstra Bigpond business segment.

Change in segment accounting policies

The following segment accounting policy changes occurred during
fiscal 2006:

Interconnection revenue

In previous financial years, our segment accounting policy was to
recognise our revenue relating to interconnection entirely in our TW
business segment. In fiscal 2006, some parts of the revenue earned
from interconnection were allocated to the TC&C, TB and TE&G
business segments to match the revenue recognised with the
associated expense. As aresult, revenuein TW decreased by $633
million and revenue increased in TC&C by $500 million, TB by $52
million and TE&G by $81 million in fiscal 2005 to reflect this change in
policy.

Segment assets and liabilities

Segment assets and segment liabilities form part of the operating
activities of a segment and can be allocated directly to that segment.

The Asset Accounting Group performs a company wide function in
relation to the financial management of certain assets. These assets
are accounted for at the corporate level (aggregated in the “Other”
segment) and not allocated across segments.

The “Other” segment also includes balances that do not meet the
definition of segment assets and segment liabilities for our reportable
business segments. As aresult, borrowings and income tax assets and
liabilities were recorded as reconciling items within the “Other”
segment.

Inter-segment transfers

We account for all transactions of entities within the Telstra Group,
including international transactions between Australian and non-
Australian businesses, at market value. For segment reporting
purposes, transfer pricingis not used within the Company. Assuch the
inter-segment revenue line purely relates to intercompany revenue.

The Asset Accounting Group does not allocate depreciation expense

related to the use of assets owned at the corporate level to other
business segments.
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Telstra Group

TC&C TB TE&G T™W Sensis Tint. TO Other Elimina-

(a) tions Total

Year ended 30 June 2006 $m $m $m $m $m $m $m $m $m $m
Revenue from external customers . . 8,897 3,053 4,607 2,607 1,826 1,450 226 106 - 22,772
Add inter-segment revenue. . ... . - - 57 292 10 31 83 7 (480) -
Total segmentrevenue. . . . ... .. 8,897 3,053 4,664 2,899 1,836 1,481 309 113 (480) 22,772
Segment result under A-IFRS . . . . . 5,721 2,412 2,702 2,693 865 8  (4,175) (4,903) 29 5,430
Share of equity accounted net
(losses)[profits . .. ... ........ - - - - (1) 12 - (6) - 5
Less net gain on sale of investments. - - 4 - - 58 - - - 62
Earnings before interest and income
tax expense (EBIT) - segment result
underUSGAAP . . .. .......... 5,721 2,412 2,706 2,693 864 156  (4,175) (4,909) 29 5,497
Earnings has been calculated after
charging/(crediting) the following
non cash expenses:
Impairment losses . . . ... ...... 140 10 8 - 13 11 143 26 - 351
Reversal of impairment losses. . . . . - - - (20) - - (2) - - (22)
Depreciation and amortisation . . . . - - 63 - 91 298 48 3,587 - 4,087
Other significant non cash expenses. 26 4 20 5 1 3 144 7 - 210
Non current segment assets acquired
(excluding acquisition of
investments) . . . ......... ... 11 - 89 23 96 224 4,032 5 - 4,480
As at 30 June 2006
Segmentassets . ............ 1,437 370 1,767 453 1,886 3,817 3,308 23,316 (179) 36,175
Segment assets include:
Investment in jointly controlled
entities. . .. ... ... .. ... - - 1 - - 1 - - - 2
Investment in associated entities. . . - - 18 - 3 - - - - 21
Segment liabilities . . . ........ 1,260 165 618 241 673 615 2,534 17,414 (177) 23,343

(a) Revenue for the other segment relates primarily to our revenue
earned by Telstra Media from our share of FOXTEL cable subscriber
revenue and for services provided to FOXTEL. The Asset Accounting
Group is the main contributor to the segment result for this segment,
which is primarily depreciation and amortisation charges.

Segment assets for the “Other” segment includes the Telstra Entity
fixed assets (including network assets) managed through the
centralised Asset Accounting Group. Segment liabilities includes
income tax liabilities and borrowings, which have been reallocated
from the reportable business segment in accordance with the
applicable accounting standard.
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Telstra Group

TC&C TB TE&G ™ Sensis Tint. TO Other Elimina-

(a) tions Total

Year ended 30 June 2005 $m $m $m $m $m $m $m $m $m $m
Revenue from external customers . . 8,931 3,099 4,570 2,267 1,708 1,360 161 85 - 22,181
Add inter-segment revenue. . ... . - - 52 284 11 38 77 2 (464) -
Totalsegmentrevenue. . . . ... .. 8,931 3,099 4,622 2,551 1,719 1,398 238 87 (464) 22,181
Segment result under A-IFRS . . . . . 6,179 2,488 2,807 2,283 812 94 (3,371)  (4,345) 3 6,950
Share of equity accounted net
(losses)[profits . .. ........... 3 - 5 - - (96) - (6) - (94)
Less net gain on sale of investments. 66 - - - - 13 - - - 79
Earnings before interest and income
tax expense (EBIT) - segment result
underUSGAAP . . . ... ........ 6,248 2,488 2,812 2,283 812 11 (3,371) (4,351) 3 6,935
Earnings has been calculated after
charging/(crediting) the following
non cash expenses:
Impairmentlosses . . . ... ...... 115 18 12 - 17 7 20 30 (29) 190
Depreciation and amortisation . . . . - - 46 - 64 266 1 3,152 - 3,529
Other significant non cash expenses. 25 3 22 6 4 3 139 24 - 226
Non current segment assets acquired
(excluding acquisition of
investments) . . . ............ 16 - 45 503 74 246 3,052 110 - 4,046
As at 30 June 2005
Segmentassets . ............ 1,448 343 1,635 356 1,836 3,641 2,750 23,702 (500) 35,211
Segment assets include:
Investment in jointly controlled
entities. . . ....... ... .. ... - - 3 - - 33 - - - 36
Investment in associated entities. . . - - 8 - 4 - - - - 12
Segment liabilities . . . ... ... .. 1,021 119 639 148 665 547 2,024 16,887 (497) 21,553

(a) Revenue for the other segment relates primarily to our revenue
earned by Telstra Media from our share of FOXTEL cable subscriber
revenue and for services provided to FOXTEL. The Asset Accounting
Group is the main contributor to the segment result for this segment,
which is primarily depreciation and amortisation charges.

Segment assets for the other segment includes the Telstra Entity fixed

assets (including network assets) managed through the centralised
Asset Accounting Group. Segment liabilities excludes income tax
liabilities and borrowings, which are included as part of the other

segment.
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Telstra Group
Year ended 30 June
2006 2005
Note $m $m
Reconciliation of segment results to Telstra Group position:
Earnings before interest and incometaxexpense (EBIT) . . . . .. ...................... 5,497 6,935
Financeincome . . . . . . . 66 83
Finance costs. . . . . . . e (1,002) (963)
Profit beforeincometaxexpense. . . ... ... ... ... ... ... L i o 4,561 6,055
Incometax expense. . . .. . ... ... (1,380) (1,746)
Profitfortheyear. . . . . .. ... .. . 3,181 4,309
Information about sales revenue from our products and services:
PSTN products
BaSiCACCESS. . . . . o e 3,318 3,362
Localcalls. . . . . . o e e 1,023 1,284
PSTNvalueadded services. . . . . . .. . ... e 246 250
Nationallongdistancecalls. . . . ... ... ... ... . . 913 1,013
Fixedtomobile. . . . . . .. ... . 1,491 1,566
Internationaldirect . . . . . . .. 201 234
Fixed interconnection . . . . . . . . L 286 309
7,478 8,018
Mobiles
Mobile services. . . . . . . . .. 4,505 4,307
Mobile handsets. . . . . . . . e 467 381
4,972 4,688
Data and internet services
Internet and IPsolutions. . . . . . . . .. . e 1,907 1,377
ISDN products . . . . . .. 807 890
Specialiseddata . . . . . ... .. 884 966
3,598 3,233
Other products and services
Advertisingand directories . . . ... ... L L 1,711 1,585
Customer premisesequipment . . . . . . ... L 274 231
Payphones . . . . . . 104 121
Intercarrierservices . . . . . . . . 351 290
Inbound callingproducts . . . ... ... 449 449
Solutionsmanagement . . .. ... ... L 989 931
Offshore controlled entities (a) . . . . . . . . . . . .. e 1,745 1,611
PayTVbundling. . ... ... . 320 263
Othersalesandservice. . . . . ... ... . e 759 741
6,702 6,222
Salesrevenue. . . . . . . . 22,750 22,161
Other revenue (excluding financeincome). . . . .. ... ... .. L L L 22 20
Totalrevenue (excluding financeincome) . . . ... ... ... . L Lo L o 6 22,772 22,181
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Telstra Group
Year ended 30 June
2006 2005
$m $m
Information about revenue from our products and services (continued):
(a) Sales revenue from our offshore controlled entities is split between the following products and
services:
International -PSTN products . . . . . . ... . . 446 484
International-Mobiles. . . . . . . L 849 751
International - Data and internetservices . . . . . . ... .. 287 264
International - Intercarrier services . . . . . . ... e 20 24
International- Other . . . . . . . e 143 88
1,745 1,611
Information about our geographic operations (i)
Segment revenue from external customers
Australian customers . . . . . . . ... e 21,014 20,556
International customers . . . . . . . . e 1,758 1,625
22,772 22,181
Carrying amount of segment assets
Australian customers .. . . . . . . L e 31,966 31,245
International customers . . . . . . .. e 4,209 3,966
36,175 35,211
Non current segment assets acquired (excluding acquisition of investments)
Locatedin Australia. . . . . . . . . . e 4,256 3,800
Located ininternationalcountries. . . . ... ... .. L 224 246
4,480 4,046

(i) Our geographical operations are split between our Australian and
international operations. Our international operations include the
business of our international business segment (primarily businesses
in Hong Kong and New Zealand) and our international business that
serves multi-national customers in the TE&G segment. No individual
geographical area forms a significant part of our operations apart
from our Australian operations.
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Telstra Group Telstra Entity
Year ended 30 June Year ended 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
Note $m $m $m $m
Sales revenue
Renderingofservices. . . .. ... ... ... L 12,427 12,522 10,427 10,783
Saleofgoods. . . . ... ... 808 691 536 430
Rent of network facilities . . .. ... ... ... .. ... 7,653 7,233 7,655 7,233
Constructioncontracts. . . . . ... ... L 151 130 174 136
Advertising and directoryservices. . . . .. ... ... L o 1,711 1,585 464 377
Procurement (@) . . . . . . . . L - - 647 628
22,750 22,161 19,903 19,587
Other revenue (excluding finance income)
Dividend revenue
-controlledentities. . . ... .. .. 33 - - 560 223
-jointly controlled entities . . . ... ... ... ... L 33 - - - 1
- - 560 224
Rent from property and motorvehicles. . . .. ....... ... .. Lo oL 22 20 22 20
22 20 582 244
Total revenue (excluding financeincome) . . . . . ....... ... ... ... . ..., 22,772 22,181 20,485 19,831
Otherincome
Net gain on disposal of:
-property, plantandequipment. . . ... ... Lo o 23 9 20 10
-investmentsin controlledentities . . . . . ... ... ... oo Lo o 4 - - -
- investments in jointly controlled and associated entities. . . . . ... ....... ... 58 16 59 26
- investments in listed securities and otherinvestments . . . . .. ..... ... ... .. - 63 - 59
85 88 79 95
Other miscellaneousincome(b) . . . . . ... .. ... . . ... .. .. ... .. 243 173 84 38
328 261 163 133
Totalincome (excluding financeincome) . . ... ... .............. .. ... 23,100 22,442 20,648 19,964
Finance income
-intereston cashand cashequivalents. . . . . ... ... ... ... ... . .. ... 66 83 60 78
—other oo - - 3 23
66 83 63 101
Totalincome . . . . . . . .. e 23,166 22,525 20,711 20,065
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(a) The Telstra Entity receives procurement revenue from its
controlled entity Sensis Pty Ltd for the use of Yellow Pages® and White
Pages® trademarks. Refer to note 33 for further details on
transactions involving our related parties.

(b) Other miscellaneous income includes revenue recognised from
subsidies received on the Higher Bandwidth Incentive Scheme (HiBIS)
and Broadband Connect Incentive Scheme.

HiBiS, which has now concluded, and its replacement program,
Broadband Connect, were established by the Commonwealth to allow
service providers to provide high bandwidth services to eligible
customersintheregional, rural and remote areas of Australia at prices
broadly comparable to those prices charged to customers in
metropolitan areas.

As a service provider, we are able to claim a rebate from the
Commonwealth for each registered HiBIS or Broadband Connect
service we provide to an eligible customer. The purpose of the
incentive payment is to cover the short fall of providing these services
to eligible customers in the regional, rural and remote areas of
Australia at metropolitan prices. We recognise these incentive
payments as other income.

We have no significant unfulfilled conditions and other contingencies
relating to our obligations under the HiBIS and Broadband Connect
programs.
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Telstra Group Telstra Entity
Year ended 30 June Year ended 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
Note $m $m $m $m
(a) Profit before income tax expense (including items
disclosed in note 7(b)) has been calculated after
charging/(crediting) the following items:
Labour
Included in our labour expenses are the following:
Employeeredundancy(b) . . . . ... ... L 534 91 516 85
Sharebasedpayments. . . .. ... ... .. L 21 15 10 15 10
Defined benefit planexpense. . . . .. ... ... ... o 28 185 203 182 201
Goods and services purchased
Included in our goods and services purchased are the following:
Costofgoodssold. . . . ... ... . ... ... ... 1,421 1,150 1,087 882
Rental expense onmanagedservices. . . . . ... ... ... . L o L. 69 67 64 62
Other expenses
Impairment losses:
-impairmentinvalue of inventories(b) . .. ... ... ... . ... ... . . . L. 53 11 53 11
- impairment in value of trade and other receivables(b) . . . ... .... ... ... ... 161 150 138 131
-impairmentinvalue ofinvestments(b) (i) . . . .. ...... ... ... . o L L. - 6 245 27
- impairment in amounts owed by controlled entities(b). . . .. ... .. .. ... ... 33 - - 382 475
- impairment in amounts owed by jointly controlled entities . . . . ... ... .. ... 33 2 5 - -
-impairment in value of intangibles(b) (i) . ... ... ... ... ... . ... ... ... 66 1 64 -
- impairment in value of property, plant and equipment (b) (ii). . . .. ... ... . ... 69 17 69 17
351 190 951 661
Reversal of impairment losses:
- reversal of impairment in value of trade and other receivables . . . . .. ... .. ... (22) - (22) -
-reversal of impairment in value of investments(b). . . ... ................ - - (15) (334)
- reversal of impairment in amounts owed by controlled entities. . . . . ... ... .. 33 - - - (15)
(22) - (37) (349)
Rental expense onoperatingleases. . . . . .......... ... . ... ... ... 667 675 496 502
Net foreign currency translation losses/(gains). . . . ... .................. 2 (40) (50) (5)
Remunerationofauditors . . . . ....... ... ... . L L 8 8 7 6 6
Service contracts and otheragreements . . . . ... ... ... Lo o L 1,836 1,556 1,796 1,521
Promotionandadvertising . . ... ... ... .. 356 330 285 253
Generaland administration. . . . .. ... . L 723 739 542 564
Other operatingexpenses(b) . . .. ....... ... ... ... ... . . 506 358 573 325
4,427 3,815 4,562 3,478

(i) We have recognised impairment losses relating to the value of our
investments in controlled entities, jointly controlled and associated
entities, and other entities based on the value in use calculation. The
impairment loss in the value of investment in controlled entities was
eliminated on consolidation of the Telstra Group.
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(ii) We have recognised impairment losses relating to project costs
that were capitalised within capitalised software forming part of
intangible assets and property, plant and equipment. These projects
have subsequently been cancelled and the costs recognised in the
income statement as an impairment loss. In fiscal 2006, additional
impairment losses were recognised reflecting additional write offs due
to our transformation, refer note 7(b) for details.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

7. Profit from continuing operations (continued)

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
Year ended 30 June Year ended 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
Note $m $m $m $m
(a) Profit before income tax expense (including items
disclosed in note 7(b)) has been calculated after
charging/(crediting) the following items (continued):
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (b)
- general purpose buildings including leasehold improvements . . ... .. ... ... 14 62 54 54 47
- communication assets including leasehold improvements. . . . .. .... ... ... 14 2,953 2,615 2,786 2,508
- communication assets under financelease . . .. ......... .. .. .. ... ... 14 67 75 67 75
-equipmentunderfinancelease. . . .. ... ... ... . L L L L .. 14 8 9 6 7
- other plant, equipment and motorvehicles . . . . ....... ... ... ... .. ... 14 93 123 45 50
3,183 2,876 2,958 2,687
Amortisation of intangible assets
-patentsandtrademarks . . . ... L 15 2 2 4 4
-licences. . .. 15 58 37 18 18
-brandnames . . ... 15 11 10 - -
—customerbases. . ... e 15 98 86 13 15
-deferredexpenditure . . . .. ... 9 8 35 10
-softwareassets(b). . . . . . ... 15 726 510 629 472
904 653 699 519
4,087 3,529 3,657 3,206
Finance costs
- interest on bills of exchange and commercialpaper. . . .. ... ... ... . ... .. 65 35 65 35
-interestonTelstrabonds . . . . . . . ... . 486 223 486 223
-interestonotherloans . . . . . . ... 242 497 242 497
-interest on derivativeinstruments . . . . .. ... o Lo o L 169 164 169 164
-interestonfinanceleases . ... ... ... ... ... o 6 7 2
- unwinding of discount on liabilities recognised at presentvalue . . . . ... ... ... 40 35 9
- gaininfairvalue hedgeinstruments . .. ........ ... ... ... . ... ... ... (26) - (26) -
Sother oo 20 2 38 19
1,002 963 985 943
Research and development
Research and developmentexpenses. . . .. ........ ... . ... ... . ... .... 23 29 23 29

39



Telstra Corporation Limited and controlled entities

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

7. Profit from continuing operations (continued)
(b) Income statement items requiring specific disclosure

The separate disclosure of the following material items is relevant in
explaining our financial performance.

Our profit for the year has been calculated after charging specific
expense items from our continuing operations as detailed below:

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
Year ended 30 June Year ended 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
Note $m $m $m $m
Redundancy and restructuring related costs (i)
Labour
-redundancyexpense . . .. ... 356 - 352 -
-restructuringexpense. . . ... L 50 - 50 -
406 - 402 -
Goods and services purchased
-restructuringexpense. . . . ... L 54 - 54 -
Other expenses
-restructuringexpense. . . . ... L 105 - 105 -
-impairmentinvalue of inventories. . . . . ... ... .. ... . L L 18 - 18 -
-impairment in value of trade and otherreceivables . . . .. ... ... ... ... ... 14 - 14 -
-impairmentinvalue ofintangibles . . .. ....... ... ... . . L o o . 61 - 61 -
-impairment in value of property, plant and equipment. . . . .. ... ... ... ... 46 - 46 -
244 - 244 -
Depreciation and amortisation
- accelerated amortisation of intangibles . . . . . ... ... ..o L oo Lo 160 - 145 -
- accelerated depreciation of property, plant and equipment . . . . ... ... ... ... 262 - 262 -
422 - 407 -
1,126 - 1,107 -
Other
-impairment in value of controlled entities (i) . . . . ... .................. - - 205 -
- reversal of impairment in value of controlled entities (i) . . . .. ... .......... - - - (334)
-impairment in amounts owed by controlled entities (iii) . . . . ... ........... - - 382 475
- - 587 141
Totalexpenseitems. . . ... ... .. ... 1,126 - 1,694 141
Income tax benefit attributable to those items requiring specific disclosure . . . . . . . (338) - (332) -
Net items afterincometaxbenefit . . ... ...... ... . ... ... . ... . ... 788 - 1,362 141

(i) On 15 November 2005, we announced the results from the strategic
review that was initiated on 1 July 2005. We unveiled a strategy for
improving our business by:

 introducing a company wide market based management system;

» the adoption of a one factory approach to managing operations;
and

« delivering integrated services to our customers.

We also announced several key decisions and commitments regarding

our systems, processes and products which will impact the future
performance of the Company.
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Telstra Corporation Limited and controlled entities

7. Profit from continuing operations (continued)

For the year ended 30 June 2006, we have recorded a number of
restructuring related expenses associated with the implementation of
the strategic review initiatives. The redundancy and restructuring
costs include the following:

» redundancy costs associated with the reduction in our workforce,
including those redundancies that have been provided for (refer to
note 19);

 theprovision forrestructuring costs associated with shutting down
certain networks, platforms and applications, property
rationalisation, onerous lease costs and replacing customer
equipment (refer to note 19);

+ theimpairment of certain assets due to the decision to shut down
certain networks and platforms that are no longer considered
recoverable. This also includes the decision to cancel certain
projects relating to the development of software and the
construction of property, plant and equipment; and

» the accelerated recognition of depreciation and amortisation of
certain assets that, while currently in use, will be decommissioned
as part of our decision to shut down certain networks, platforms
and applications.

A total provision of $427 million has been raised for redundancy and
restructuring for the Telstra Group as at 30 June 2006. This includes
$395 million recorded in current and non current provisions, $18
million recorded as a reduction in inventory and $14 million recorded
as an allowance for other receivables.

(ii) In fiscal 2006, the profit before income tax expense of the Telstra
Entity included an expense of $205 million in relation to the
impairment of the value of three controlled entities. In fiscal 2005, the
profit before income tax expense of the Telstra Entity included a $334
million net gain in relation to the reversal of an impairment of the
value of four controlled entities. These balances are eliminated on
consolidation for Telstra Group reporting purposes.

Each fiscal year, we review the value of our investment in controlled
entities. As aresult, we have incurred an impairment loss (or a
reversal of an impairment loss) by assessing the carrying value of our
controlled entity with its recoverable amount. We review our
recoverable amount by reference to its value in use. Refer to note 25
for further details regarding impairment.

(iii) The profit before income tax expense of the Telstra Entity included
an impairment loss of $382 million (2005: $475 million) relating to a
movement in allowance for amounts owed by a controlled entity.
This balance was eliminated on consolidation for Telstra Group
purposes. Refer to note 25 for further details regarding impairment.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

8. Remuneration of auditors

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
Year ended 30 June Year ended 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005

Note $m $m $m $m
Audit fees
The Australian National Audit Office has charged the following amounts for:
Auditing and reviewing the financialreports(i). . . ... ........ ... ... ..... 4.981 5.038 4.431 4.404
Ernst and Young has charged the following amounts for:
Auditing and reviewing the financialreports (i) . . . ... ....... ... ... ..... 2.900 2.290 1.601 1.391
Totalauditfees. . . . . ... ... ... . e 7(a) 7.881 7.328 6.032 5.795
Other services
In addition to auditing and reviewing the financial reports, other services were
provided by Ernst and Young in their own right as follows:
Auditrelated (iii). . . . . . . . . . 0.829 0.571
TAX (V) .« o e e e e e 0.118 0.423
Otherservices (V) . . . . oo i e e e e 0.331 0.703
Totalotherservices . . . .. .. ... .. . 1.278 1.697

Audit fees

(i) Our Australian statutory auditor is the Australian National Audit
Office (ANAO). The audit provided by the ANAO has been
subcontracted to Ernst and Young (EY) since fiscal 2000.

(i) Audit fees charged by EY relate to audit services provided in
completing our statutory and regulatory filings other than those
subcontracted directly from the ANAO. These services include the
audit and review of our offshore controlled entities, the regulatory
audits and our USGAAP audit. In addition, this category includes the
audit of our other statutory filings such as the filing we are required to
make under Japanese law, and the annual report on Form 20-F to
meet our United States listing requirements.

Other services

We have processes in place to maintain the independence of the
external auditor, including the level of expenditure on non audit
services. Fees earned by EY for non audit work are capped at a
maximum of 1.0 times the total audit and audit related fees.

Non audit services are pre-approved by the Audit Committee provided
they fall within a defined list of services specified by the Audit
Committee. Those non-audit services that are not listed have to be
specifically approved by the Audit Committee prior to the
commencement of any engagement. In addition, all non-audit
services with a value over $100,000 must be separately approved by
the Audit Committee, even if the service is listed as a pre-approved
service.
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The provision of non-audit services by EY is monitored by the Audit
Committee via bi-annual reports to the Audit Committee. In addition,
where engagements involve services from the defined list of services,
these are reported to the Audit Committee at the following meeting.

EY has specific internal processes in place to ensure auditor
independence.

(iii) Audit related fees charged by EY relate to services that are
reasonably related to the performance of the audit or review of our
financial statements, and other assurance engagements. These
servicesinclude our privacy audit, various accounting advice provided
and additional audit work arising on the acquisition of our newly
acquired controlled entities.

(iv) Tax fees charged by EY mainly relates to licence fee and technical
services including training and support services in relation to our tax
return software.

(v) Other services relate to all additional services performed by EY,
other than those disclosed as auditing and reviewing the financial
report, audit related and tax. These services include performance of
system and security reviews, and various other reviews and non
assurance services across the Company.
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9. Income taxes

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
$m $m $m $m
Major components of income tax expense
Currenttax expense. . . . ... .. 1,730 1,740 1,860 1,907
Deferred tax resulting from the origination and reversal of temporary differences . . . (386) 4 (411) (28)
Under provision of taxinprioryears . .. ........ ... ... ... . .. ... 36 2 33 3
1,380 1,746 1,482 1,882
Notional income tax expense on profit differs from
actual income tax expense recorded as follows:
Profit before incometaxexpense . . ... ........ ... ... . ... ... ... . ... 4,561 6,055 4,719 6,398
Notional income tax expense on profit calculated at 30% (a):. . . . . . .......... 1,368 1,817 1,416 1,919
Which is adjusted by the tax effect of:
Effect of different rates of tax on overseasincome. . . . .. ................. (19) (11) - -
Non assessable and non deductibleitems . . . . ... ..................... (5) (62) 33 (40)
Under provisionof taxinprioryears ... ........... ... . ... ... ... . ... 36 2 33 3
Incometax expenseonprofit. . . . ... ... ... L 1,380 1,746 1,482 1,882
Amounts recognised directly in equity during the year
Deferred tax debited/(credited) directly in equity during theyear . . ... ... ... .. 291 (24) 289 (24)

(a) The Commonwealth statutory income tax rate for fiscal 2006 and
fiscal 2005 was 30%. This tax rate is the income tax rate applied to
Australian resident companies pursuant to the Income Tax Rates Act.
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9. Income taxes (continued)

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
$m $m $m $m
Deferred tax asset/(deferred tax liability)
Deferred tax items recognised in income statement
Property, plantand equipment. . . . . ... ... L oL oo (1,872) (1,918) (1,911) (2,019)
Intangibleassets. . . ... ... L (356) (474) (175) (280)
Provision for employee entitlements . . . . .. ....... ... . Lo Lo oL 268 281 246 263
Revenuereceivedinadvance . . ... ... ... ... L o 116 130 - 5
Provision for workers' compensation . . .. ... ... Lo Lo Lo oL 65 64 62 62
Allowance fordoubtfuldebts. . . . ... ... ... ... . L o 42 46 33 37
Defined benefitassets . . .. ... ... ... . . .. ... (45) (98) (43) (97)
Tradeandotherpayables . . . .. ... ... ... ... ... . ... .. o L. 57 38 54 36
Provisionforredundancy . ... ...... ... .. ... . L L 56 - 55 -
Otherprovisions . . . . . . . .. . e 91 10 85 1
Incometaxlosses (@) . . . . oo oo v i it 106 69 - 4
Other. . . . e 36 26 27 3
(1,436) (1,826) (1,567) (1,985)
Deferred tax items recognised in equity (b)
Defined benefitassets . . . .. ... .. .. . . ... (260) 24 (258) 24
Derivative financialinstruments. . . . . ... ... ... ... .. ... . . . (7) - (7) -
(267) 24 (265) 24
Net deferred tax liability . . . ... ....... ... ... ... .. ... ......... (1,703) (1,802) (1,832) (1,961)
Our net deferred tax liability is split as follows (c):
Deferred tax assets recognised in the balancesheet. . . . . ... ... ... ... ... 1 2 - -
Deferred tax liabilities recognised in the balancesheet. . . . .. ... ........... (1,704) (1,804) (1,832) (1,961)
(1,703) (1,802) (1,832) (1,961)

(a) We have recognised a deferred tax asset for the unused tax losses of
our offshore controlled entities to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against which the unused tax
losses can be utilised. We have prepared management budgets and
forecasts in line with our current knowledge of future events to
support our view of sufficient future taxable profits being available to
offset our unused tax losses.

(b) When the underlying transactions to which our deferred tax
relates is recognised directly to equity in accordance with applicable
accounting standards, the temporary differences associated with
these adjustments are also recognised directly in equity.
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(c) We are able to offset deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
in the balance sheet when they relate to income taxes levied by the
same taxation authority and to the extent we intend to settle our
current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Our deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are netted within
the tax consolidation group, as these deferred tax balances relate to
income taxes levied by the Australian Taxation Office. We do not net
deferred tax balances between controlled entities, apart from those
within the tax consolidation group.
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Telstra Corporation Limited and controlled entities

9. Income taxes (continued)

Telstra Group Telstra Entity

As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
$m $m $m $m

Deferred tax assets not recognised in the balance sheet (a):

Incometax losses . . . . . . .. e 185 161 - -
Capitaltaxlosses . . . ... ... ... 196 198 160 161
Deductible temporary differences . . . . .. ... ... Lo o o oL 353 334 192 99
734 693 352 260

(a) Our deferred tax assets not recognised in the balance sheet may be
used in future years if the following criteria are met:

+ our controlled entities have sufficient future taxable profit to
enable the income tax losses and temporary differences to be
offset against that taxable profit;

» theTelstra Entity and our controlled entities have sufficient future
capital gains to be offset against those capital losses;

« wecontinue to satisfy the conditions required by tax legislation to
be able to use the tax losses; and

+ there are no future changes in tax legislation that will adversely
affect us in using the benefit of the tax losses.

As at 30 June 2006, the deferred tax assets not recognised in our
balance sheet are able to be carried forward indefinitely for both our
domestic and offshore operations, except in relation to one offshore
controlled entity that has income tax losses of $9 million (fiscal 2005:
$13 million) that will expire in fiscal 2027.

In the event of the further privatisation of our Company, certain
income tax losses and capital tax losses, not currently recognised as a
deferred tax asset, may not be able to be utilised in the future to offset
income tax and capital tax gains for some offshore controlled entities
and the tax consolidated group. The ability to utilise income and
capital losses in the future will depend on various factors, including
the number of shares the Commonwealth continues to hold, either
directly or indirectly.

Tax consolidation

The Telstra Entity and its Australian resident wholly owned entities
previously elected to form a tax consolidated group. As part of the
election to enter tax consolidation, the tax consolidated group is
treated as a single entity for income tax purposes.

The Telstra Entity, as the head entity in the tax consolidated group,
recognises, in addition to its own transactions, the current tax
liabilities and the deferred tax assets arising from unused tax losses
and tax credits for all entitiesin the group. However, the Telstra Entity
and its resident wholly owned entities account for their own current
tax expense and deferred tax amounts.

Upontax consolidation, the entities within the tax consolidated group
entered into a tax sharing agreement. The terms of this agreement
specified the methods of allocating any tax liability in the event of
default by the Telstra Entity onits group payment obligations and the
treatment where a subsidiary member exits the group. The tax
liability of the group otherwise remains with the Telstra Entity for tax
purposes.

During fiscal 2006, the entities within the tax consolidated group
entered into a tax funding arrangement under which:

e the Telstra Entity compensates its wholly owned controlled
entities for any current tax receivable assumed;

¢ the Telstra Entity compensates its wholly owned controlled
entities for any deferred tax assets relating to unused tax losses
and tax credits; and

* wholly owned entities compensate the Telstra Entity for any
current tax payable assumed.

The funding amounts are based on the amounts recorded in the
financial statements of the wholly owned entities.

Amounts receivable of $40 million to the Telstra Entity and amounts
payable from the Telstra Entity of $194 million under the tax funding
arrangements are due in the next financial year upon final settlement
of the current tax payable for the tax consolidated group. During
fiscal 2005, no tax funding arrangement was in place and as a result
these funding amounts were recorded as equity contributions to or
distributions from our controlled entities.
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10. Cash and cash equivalents

Telstra Group Telstra Entity

As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
$m $m $m $m

Current

Cashatbankandonhand. . .. ... ... ... ... ... . . L 238 225 87 83
Bank deposits, bills of exchange and commercialpaper(a) . . . ... ........... 451 1,323 387 1,285
689 1,548 474 1,368

(a) Bank deposits are held in the short term money market. The
carrying amount of bank deposits, bills of exchange and commercial
paper approximates net fair value due to their short term to maturity.
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11. Trade and other receivables

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
Note $m $m $m $m
Current
Tradedebtors (A). . . . . . . . i 2,565 2,434 1,881 1,774
Allowance fordoubtfuldebts. . . .. ...... ... ... ... ... (144) (159) (110) (125)
2,421 2,275 1,771 1,649
Amounts owed by controlled entities (other than trade debtors). . . . . ... ... .. 33 - - 2,267 2,194
Allowance for amounts owed by controlled entities (other than trade debtors). . . .33 - - (1,851) (1,469)
- - 416 725
AccruedrevenuUe. . . . . . . . e e 1,027 976 971 929
Otherreceivables(b) . . . . . . .. .. 262 298 195 235
Allowance for doubtfuldebts(b). . . . . ... ... ... .. L 9) - (9) -
1,280 1,274 1,157 1,164
3,701 3,549 3,344 3,538
Non current
Amounts owed by controlled entities (other than trade debtors). . . . . ... ... .. 33 - - 60 56
Amounts owed by jointly controlled and associated entities(c) . . ........... 33 229 242 210 204
Allowance for amounts owed by jointly controlled and associated entities (c) . . . .33 (215) (210) (210) (204)
14 32 - -
Otherreceivables(b) . . . . .. .. .. . e 78 65 72 59
Allowance for doubtfuldebts(b). . . . ... ... ... ... ... ... .. (5) - (5) -
73 65 67 59
87 97 127 115

(a) Our policy requires trade debtors to pay us in accordance with
agreed payment terms. Depending on the customer segment, our
settlement terms are generally 14 to 30 days from date of invoice. All
credit and recovery risk associated with trade debtors has been
provided for in the balance sheet.

(b) Our other receivables relates mainly to customer deferred debt.
Our customer deferred debt allows eligible post paid customers the
opportunity to repay the cost of their mobile handset and approved
accessories monthly over 12, 18 or 24 months. The loan is provided
interest free to our mobile postpaid customers.

(c) Infiscal 2006, amounts owed by jointly controlled and associated
entities relates mainly to loans provided to Reach Ltd (Reach) of $210
million (2005: $204 million) and the 3GIS Partnership (3GIS) of $14
million (2005: $32 million). An allowance forthetotalloan provided to
Reach has been recognised. Refer to note 33 for further details.
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12. Inventories

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
$m $m $m $m
Current
Finished goods recorded at net realisablevalue . . ... ... ............... 79 4 67 -
Finished goodsrecordedatcost . . . ....... ... ... ... . ... ... . ... ... 123 197 91 167
Totalfinishedgoods . . .. ... ... ... . ... ... .. 202 201 158 167
Raw materials and storesrecordedatcost. . . ... ........ ... ... ... ... 15 16 10 12
Construction contracts(a). . . . .. ... ... 7 15 7 15
224 232 175 194
Non current
Finished goods recorded at netrealisablevalue . . . .. ..... ... ... ... ... 15 - 15 -
Finished goodsrecordedatcost . . . ....... ... ... . ... ... ... . ... ... 5 15 5 15
20 15 20 15
(a) Construction contract disclosures are shown as follows:
Contract costs incurred and recognised profits . . . ... ....... ... ... . ..., 108 69 108 69
Progressbillings . . . .. ... . ... .. (101) (54) (101) (54)
7 15 7 15
Advances received for construction work in progress (included in trade and other
7 7 7 7

payables) . . . ..
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13. Investments

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
Note $m $m $m $m
Investments - accounted for using the equity method
Investments in jointly controlled entities . . . .. ...... . ... ... . ... .. ... 4 40 2 83
Allowance forimpairmentinvalue . ... ... ... ... ... . .. L L .. (2) (4) (2) (50)
Carrying amount of investments in jointly controlled entities . . ... ... ... ... 30 2 36 - 33
Investments in associated entities. . . . . ... ... ... Lo oL 45 36 18 33
Allowance forimpairmentinvalue . . .. ... ... ... .. ... . .. ... ... (24) (24) - (25)
Carrying amount of investments in associated entities. . . . ... ............ 30 21 12 18 8
23 48 18 41
Investments - other
Investmentsin controlled entities. . . . . ... ... ... ... ... ... . . . ... 29 - - 13,062 12,975
Allowance forimpairmentinvalue . . .. ....... ... ... . .. Lo o L. - - (7,109) (6,839)
Total investmentsin controlled entities . . . . ... ... .. ... ... ... ........ - - 5,953 6,136
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14. Property, plant and equipment

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
$m $m $m $m
Land and site improvements
At CoSt . . L 35 40 32 37
Buildings (including leasehold improvements)
AL COSt . . 822 822 706 722
Accumulated depreciation/impairment . . . ... ... oo Lo o Lo L (392) (392) (352) (356)
430 430 354 366
Communication assets (including leasehold improvements)
AL COSt . . e 45,848 43,217 43,222 41,127
Accumulated depreciation/impairment . . . ... ... L oo Lo (23,398) (21,541) (22,393) (20,946)
22,450 21,676 20,829 20,181
Communication assets under finance lease
AL COSt . . 858 858 858 858
Accumulated depreciation/impairment . . .. ... ... Lo oL (501) (434) (501) (434)
357 424 357 424
Other plant, equipment and motor vehicles
At CoSt . . L e 1,068 1,011 692 753
Accumulated depreciationfimpairment . . .. ... L o o L oo (740) (710) (519) (554)
328 301 173 199
Equipment under finance lease
At cost . . L e 60 52 33 26
Accumulated depreciationfimpairment . . .. ... L o Lo L Lo (38) (32) (13) (10)
22 20 20 16
Total property, plant and equipment
At cost . . L e 48,691 46,000 45,543 43,523
Accumulated depreciation. . . . .. ... L (25,069) (23,109) (23,778) (22,300)
23,622 22,891 21,765 21,223
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14. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
Year ended 30 June Year ended 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
Note $m $m $m $m
Land and site improvements
Openingcost. . . . ... .. . . .. 40 43 37 42
-additions. . ... - 4 - 3
-disposals. . ... e (5) (8) (5) (8)
- acquisitions through business combinations . . . ...... ... ... ... 0 L. - 1 - -
Closingcost . . ... ... . ... . .. . . e 35 40 32 37
Buildings (including leasehold improvements)
Openingnetbookvalue. . . .. ........ ... ... ... ... i oL 430 393 366 376
Openingcost. . .. ... ... ... . .. .. e 822 733 722 689
-additions. . ... 72 47 60 43
-disposals. ... (104) (16) (98) (15)
- acquisitions through business combinations . . . .. ... ... ... .00 00, 10 55 - -
- foreign currency exchange differences . . . ... ... ... Lo L L Lo (4) (6) - -
-other . o 26 9 22 5
Closingcost . . ... ... . .. . . . . . e 822 822 706 722
Opening accumulated depreciationfimpairment. . . . .. .............. ... (392) (340) (356) (313)
-disposals. . ... 74 4 70 3
- acquisitions through business combinations . . ... ... ... ... . .0 00, (1) - - -
-depreciationexpense . . . ... ... 7 (62) (54) (54) (47)
-impairmentlosses. . . . ... (6) - (6) -
- foreign currency exchange differences . . . ... ... ... . . o o oL 3 3 - -
-other . o (8) (5) (6) 1
Closing accumulated depreciation/impairment . . . ... ... ... ... ... ... (392) (392) (352) (356)
Closingnetbookvalue . .. .......... ... ... . ... ... . ... ... . . .. 430 430 354 366
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14. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
Year ended 30 June Year ended 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
Note $m $m $m $m
Communication assets (including leasehold improvements) (a)
Openingnetbookvalue. . . . ......... ... ... ... ... . . o L 21,676 21,093 20,181 20,095
Openingcost. . . . ... .. . ... 43,217 40,575 41,127 39,093
—additions. . ... e 3,681 3,378 3,501 2,732
-disposals. . . . (1,416) (740) (1,432) (740)
- acquisitions through business combinations . . . ...... ... ... ... . 0 . 421 - - -
- foreign currency exchange differences . . . ... ... ... ..o Lo o oL (105) 37) - -
-other oo 50 41 26 42
Closingcost . . ... ... . . . .. e 45,848 43,217 43,222 41,127
Opening accumulated depreciation/impairment. . . . .. ... ... ... ... ... (21,541) (19,482) (20,946) (18,998)
-disposals. . ... 1,376 584 1,393 588
- acquisitions through business combinations . . . ...... ... ... ... . . ... (265) - - -
-depreciationexpense . . . . . ... 7 (2,953) (2,615) (2,786) (2,508)
-impairmentlosses. . . .. ... (37) (14) (37) (14)
- foreign currency exchange differences . . . ... ... ... Lo Lo L oL 41 8 - -
Sother oo (19) (22) 17) (14)
Closing accumulated depreciation/impairment . . . .. ..... ... ... ... ... (23,398) (21,541) (22,393) (20,946)
Closingnetbookvalue . ... ........ ... ... ... ... ... ... .. .. . . ... 22,450 21,676 20,829 20,181
Communication assets under finance lease
Openingnetbookvalue. . . . ..... ... ... ... .. ... ... .. L. 424 499 424 499
Openingandclosingcost(b). . . .. ... ... ... ... . ... . ... .. i, 858 858 858 858
Opening accumulated depreciation/impairment. . . . .. ................. (434) (359) (434) (359)
-depreciationexpense . . . ... ... 7 (67) (75) (67) (75)
Closing accumulated depreciationfimpairment . .. ... ....... ... ... ... (501) (434) (501) (434)
Closingnetbookvalue . ... ........ . ... ... ... . ... . ... ... . . .. 357 424 357 424

(a) Includes certain network land and buildings which are essential to
the operation of our communication assets.

(b) During fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005, there were no additions or

disposals to this class of asset. As aresult, our opening and closing
cost has remained unchanged.
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14. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
Year ended 30 June Year ended 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
Note $m $m $m $m
Other plant, equipment and motor vehicles
Openingnetbookvalue. . . ... ... ... ... ... ... .. . ... . .. 301 380 199 211
Openingcost. . . . ... ... ... . ... e 1,011 1,335 753 1,004
-additions. . .. 124 114 34 52
-disposals. . ... (111) (301) (96) (295)
- acquisitions through business combinations . . . .. ... ... .. ... 0 0. 48 15 - -
- foreign currency exchange differences . . . ... ... .. Lo L oL L (8) (14) - -
—other . o L 4 (138) 1 (8)
Closingcost . .. ... ... . . . . . ... e 1,068 1,011 692 753
Opening accumulated depreciation/impairment. . . . .. ................. (710) (955) (554) (793)
-disposals. ... 98 287 85 281
- acquisitions through business combinations . . . .. ...... ... ... 00 0. (37) - - -
-depreciationexpense . . . ... ... 7 (93) (123) (45) (50)
-impairmentlosses. . . .. ... L (26) 3) (26) 3)
- foreign currency exchange differences . . . ... ... ... oo o L 6 9 - -
-other o 22 75 21 11
Closing accumulated depreciation/impairment . . . .. .................. (740) (710) (519) (554)
Closingnetbookvalue . ... ......... ... .. ... .. ... ... . . . ... 328 301 173 199
Equipment under finance lease
Openingnetbookvalue. . . .. ........ ... ... ... . . i oo 20 11 16 10
Openingcost. . .. ... ... ... . .. .. e 52 48 26 20
-additions. . ... 9 13 9 11
-disposals. . ... - 9) - (5)
- acquisitions through business combinations . . ... ... ... ... . .0 00, - 4 - -
- foreign currency exchange differences . . . ... ... ... o o o L (1) - - -
-other . oL - (4) (2) -
Closingcost . .. ... ... .. . . .. . . 60 52 33 26
Opening accumulated depreciation/impairment. . . . .. ... ... ... ... ... (32) 37) (10) (10)
-disposals. . ... - 3 - -
-depreciationexpense . . . ... ... 7 (8) 9) (6) (7)
-other oL 2 11 3 7
Closing accumulated depreciation/impairment . . . .. .................. (38) (32) (13) (10)
Closingnetbookvalue . ... ......... ... .. ... .. ... ... . . ... 22 20 20 16
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14. Property, plant and equipment (continued)
Work in progress

In fiscal 2006, the Telstra Group has property, plant and equipment
under construction amounting to $1,695 million (2005: $1,040
million). In fiscal 2006, the Telstra Entity has property, plant and
equipment under construction amounting to $1,596 million (2005:
$945 million). Asthese assets are notinstalled and ready for use, there
is no depreciation being charged on these amounts.

Other

Details of our expenditure and lease commitments in relation to
property, plant and equipment are shown in note 26 to these financial
statements.

In fiscal 2006, the Telstra Group has property, plant and equipment
that was fully depreciated and still in use with a cost of $1,767 million
(2005: $2,224 million). In fiscal 2006, the Telstra Entity has property,
plant and equipment that was fully depreciated and stillin use with a
cost of $1,412 million (2005: $1,905 million).
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15. Intangible assets

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
$m $m $m $m
Goodwill . . . . . 2,073 2,037 16 16
Internally generated intangible assets
Software assets developed forinternaluse . . . . ....... ... ... ... ... ... 3,188 3,622 2,651 3,173
Accumulated amortisation . . . .. .. (1,406) (1,652) (1,171) (1,499)
1,782 1,970 1,480 1,674
Acquired intangible assets
Mastheads . . . ... ... .. 447 447 - -
Patentsandtrademarks . . . . .. ... 34 34 20 20
Accumulated amortisation . . . . ... (8) (6) (11) (7)
26 28 9 13
Licences . . . . .. 833 793 267 267
Accumulated amortisation . . . ... ... L (241) (183) (132) (116)
592 610 135 151
Brandnames . . . . . ... 235 215 - -
Accumulated amortisation . . . .. ..o (53) (42) - -
182 173 - -
Customerbases . . . .. ... 846 749 70 70
Accumulated amortisation . . ... ... (407) (305) (64) (51)
439 444 6 19
Total acquired intangibleassets . . . . ... .......................... 1,686 1,702 150 183
Deferred expenditure
Deferredexpenditure. . . ... ... . ... ... 1,589 1,272 1,841 1,533
Accumulated amortisation . . ... ... (1,007) (652) (1,022) (655)
582 620 819 878
Total intangibles
AL COSt . . e 9,245 9,169 4,865 5,079
Accumulated amortisation . . . ... ... L (3,122) (2,840) (2,400) (2,328)
6,123 6,329 2,465 2,751
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Movements in intangible assets

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005

Note $m $m $m $m
Goodwill
Openingvalue. . . ... ... . ... . e 2,037 1,790 16 16
- acquisitions through business combinations . . . ....... ... ... ... . ... 24 324 385 - -
-disposals. . ... (312) - - -
- foreign currency exchange differences . . . ... ... ... Lo o o L 27 (138) - -
-impairmentlosses. . . .. ... (1) - - -
-other . o o (2) - - -
Closingvalue (@) . .. ... ... . e 2,073 2,037 16 16
Intangibles - internally generated
Software assets developed for internal use (b)
Openingnetbookvalue. . . .. ... ... ... ... ... ... ... . L. 1,970 1,882 1,674 1,698
Openingcost. . ... ... .. . ... . e 3,622 3,249 3,173 3,005
-additions. . ... 602 552 498 470
- acquisitions through business combinations . . . ...... ... ... ... . 0 L. 1 15 - -
-disposals. . ... (969) (310) (965) (302)
-impairmentlosses(f) . . . . . ... .. L (65) - (64) -
- foreign currency exchange differences . . . ... ... .. Lo L L Lo (10) - - -
-other .o 7 116 9 -
Closingcost . ... ... ... . . . . .. . e 3,188 3,622 2,651 3,173
Opening accumulated amortisation. . . ... ......... ... ... ... ... .. (1,652) (1,367) (1,499) (1,307)
-amortisationexpense(e). . . . .. ... 7 (726) (510) (629) (472)
-disposals. ... 969 310 965 302
- foreign currency exchange differences . . . ... ... .. oo Lo oL L 7 - - -
—other . oL (4) (85) (8) (22)
Closing accumulated amortisation . ... ....... ... ... ... ... ... ... (1,406) (1,652) (1,171) (1,499)
Closingnetbookvalue . ... ... ... ... ... .. ... ... . . ... . . . ... 1,782 1,970 1,480 1,674
Acquired Intangible assets
Mastheads
Openingnetbookvalue. . . .. ........ ... ... ... . . i i oL 447 448 = -
Openingcost. . . . ... .. . ... 447 448 - -
-impairmentlosses. . . . ... - (1) - -
Closingcost . . ... ... . . . . . e 447 447 - -
Closingnetbookvalue(c) ... ....... ... ... ... . ... . .. . .. . 447 447 = -
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15. Intangible assets (continued)

Movements in intangible assets (continued)

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
Note $m $m $m $m
Patents and trademarks
Openingnetbookvalue. . . .. ........ ... ... ... . . i oo 28 3 13 17
Openingcost. . .. ... ... ... . .. ... e 34 7 20 20
-additions. ... 1 - - -
- acquisitions through business combinations . . . . ....... ... ... 0 0. - 27 - -
—other . o L (1) - - -
Closingcost . ... ... ... . . . . .. . e 34 34 20 20
Opening accumulated amortisation. . . . . .......... ... ... ... ... .. (6) (4) ) (3)
-amortisationexpense(e). . . ... ... L L 7 (2) (2) (4) (4)
Closing accumulated amortisation . . .. .......... ... ... ... ... ... (8) (6) (11) (7)
Closingnetbookvalue . ... ......... ... .. ... .. ... ... . . . ... 26 28 9 13
Licences
Openingnetbookvalue. . . .. ........ ... ... ... ... . o L 610 651 151 169
Openingcost. . . . ... .. . . .. 793 801 267 267
—additions. . .. 16 5 2 -
- acquisitions through business combinations . . ... ....... .. .. .. ... . ... 23 5 = -
- foreign currency exchange differences . . . ... ... ... o o o L. - (18) - -
-other . oL 1 - (2) -
Closingcost . . ... ... . ... . . . . . e 833 793 267 267
Opening accumulated amortisation. . . .. .......... ... ... ... ... .. (183) (150) (116) (98)
-amortisationexpense(e). . . . ... ... 7 (58) 37) (18) (18)
- foreign currency exchange differences . . . ... ... ... Lo o o L. 1 4 - -
-other . oL (1) - 2 -
Closing accumulated amortisation . .. ............ ... ... ... ... ... (241) (183) (132) (116)
Closingnetbookvalue . . ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... . ... ... ... 592 610 135 151
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Movements in intangible assets (continued)

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
Note $m $m $m $m
Brandnames
Openingnetbookvalue. . . . ..... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... . ... 173 180 o -
Openingcost. . .. ... ... ... ... ... 215 215 = -
- acquisitions through business combinations . . . ....... ... ... .. . 0 L. 21 16 - -
- foreign currency exchange differences . . . ... ... ... ..o Lo o oL (1) (16) - -
Closingcost . ... ... ... ... . . .. . e 235 215 5 -
Opening accumulated amortisation. . . . ... ... ... ... ... ... 0 L. (42) (35) - -
-amortisationexpense (). . . .. .. ... 7 (11) (10) - -
- foreign currency exchange differences . . . ... ... ... Lo o o L - 3 - -
Closing accumulated amortisation . .. ........ ... ... ... ... ... ... (53) (42) - -
Closingnetbookvalue . ... ..... ... ... ... ... .. . ... . . . ... 182 173 o -
Customer bases
Openingnetbookvalue. . . .. ... ... ... ... ... ... ... . 0L 4bb 353 19 34
Openingcost. . . ... ... .. .. . ... e 749 593 70 70
-additions. . .. 30 - - -
- acquisitions through business combinations . . . .. ... ... .. ... 0 0. 76 191 - -
- foreign currency exchange differences . . . ... ... .. Lo L L Lo (9) (35) - -
Closingcost . . ... ... . ... . . . . .. 846 749 70 70
Opening accumulated amortisation. . . . . .......... ... ... ... 0 L. (305) (240) (51) (36)
-amortisationexpense(e). . . . . ... 7 (98) (86) (13) (15)
- foreign currency exchange differences . . . ... ... .. Lo L oL oL (4) 21 - -
Closing accumulated amortisation . . .. .......... ... ... ... .. ... ... (407) (305) (64) (51)
Closingnetbookvalue . ... ........ . ... ... ... . ... . ... ... . . .. 439 444 6 19
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Movements in intangible assets (continued)

Telstra Group Telstra Entity

As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
$m $m $m $m

Deferred expenditure

Openingnetbookvalue. . . .. ... ... ... ... ... . .. i il 620 636 878 593
Openingcost. . . . ... .. . ... 1,272 1,031 1,533 988
-additions(d). . . .. 317 241 315 545
—other . o - - (7) -
Closingcost . ... ... ... . . . . .. . e 1,589 1,272 1,841 1,533
Opening accumulated amortisation. . . . . .......... ... ... ... ... .. (652) (395) (655) (395)
-amortisationexpense(e). . . . . . ... (355) (257) (367) (260)
Closing accumulated amortisation . . .. ........ ... ... ... ...... ... (1,007) (652) (1,022) (655)
Closingnetbookvalue . ... ......... ... .. ... .. ... ... . . . ... 582 620 819 878

Details of our expenditure commitments in relation to our intangible
assets are shown in note 26 to our financial statements.

(a) We allocate goodwill to our relevant cash generating units (CGU’s)
for the purposes of impairment testing. Refer to note 25 for further
details.

(b) In fiscal 2006, the Telstra Group had software assets under
development amounting to $352 million (2005: $362 million). In fiscal
2006, the Telstra Entity had software assets under development
amounting to $296 million (2005: $301 million). As these assets were
notinstalled and ready for use there is no amortisation being charged
on the amounts.

(c) We do not currently amortise the cost of our mastheads as they
have been assessed to have an indefinite useful life. We do not expect
thereto be aforeseeable limit to the period over which the mastheads
are expected to generate net cash inflows and, based on industry
experience and current information, it is extremely rare for leading
mastheads to become commercially or technically obsolete. We
believe we could dispose of the mastheads in the foreseeable future
for an amount not less than the current carrying value and that the
acquirer could retain the strong market position that the mastheads
currently represent.

(d) Duringfiscal 2005, we entered into an arrangement with our jointly
controlled entity, Reach Ltd (Reach), and our co-shareholder PCCW,
whereby Reach's international cable capacity was allocated between
us and PCCW under an indefeasible right of use (IRU) agreement,
including committed capital expenditure for the period until 2022.

The IRU is amortised over the contract periods for the capacity on the
various international cable systems, which range from 5 to 22 years.
The Telstra Entity has recorded the IRU within deferred expenditure.
For the Telstra Group, the IRU was deemed to be an extension of our
investment in Reach. The IRU has a carrying value of $nilin the
consolidated financial statements due to the recognition of equity
accounted losses in Reach.

(e) Amortisation expense is included in depreciation and amortisation
expense in the income statement, with the exception of items of
deferred expenditure which are expensed to the relevant line of the
income statement. The majority of the deferred expenditure relates
to the deferral of basic access installation costs, which are amortised
to goods and services purchased in the income statement.

(f)We haverecognised impairment losses relating to project costs that
were included in our capitalised software and relate to our software
work-in-progress. These projects have subsequently been cancelled
and the costs recognised in the income statement as an impairment
loss.
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16. Derivative financial assets

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
$m $m $m $m
Current
Cross currency swap hedgereceivable . . .. ....... ... ... . ... ... ... ... 20 4 20 4
Forward contractasset. . . .. ..... ... ... . ... L L 1 - 1 -
21 4 21 4
Non current
Cross currency swap hedgereceivable . . .. ....... ... ... ... ... ... ... 222 - 222 -
Interestrateswapasset . .. ...... ... ... .. 169 - 169 -
391 - 391 -

Refer to note 35 for details on the financial risk management of our
derivative financial instruments.

The transitional rules for first time adoption of A-IFRS required that we
restate our comparative financial report using A-IFRS, except for AASB
132: "Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation” and AASB
139: "Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement", where
comparative information was not required to be restated.
Accordingly, we have applied previous AGAAP in the comparative
information.
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17. Trade and other payables

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
Note $m $m $m $m
Current
Tradecreditors (@) . . . . . . . o oo e 738 649 586 480
ACCrued @Xpenses . . . . . . .. 1,338 1,044 1,081 815
Accrued capitalexpenditure . ... ... L oL 844 289 772 210
Accruedinterest . . . . . .. 258 227 258 227
Deferred cash settlement for acquisitions(b) . . . .. ....... ... .. oL 123 316 - -
Othercreditors (@) . . . . . . . . o i e e 269 282 171 219
Amounts owed to controlled entities (other than trade creditors) . . . ... ...... 33 - - 197 5
3,570 2,807 3,065 1,956
Non current
Deferred cash settlement for acquisitions(b) . . ... ... ... .. ... o L. 127 187 - -
Othercreditors. . . . . . . ... 70 63 65 61
197 250 65 61

(a) Trade creditors and other creditors are non interest bearing
liabilities. We generally process trade creditor payments once they
have reached 30 days from the date of invoice for electronic funds
transfer payments, or 30 days from the end of the month of invoice for
other payments.

(b) Included in our deferred cash settlement for acquisitions are our
remaining obligations for the purchase of the third generation radio
access network assets from Hutchison 3G Australia Pty Ltd.

During fiscal 2005, we purchased these assets for an amount of $450
million, payable over two years. We recognised this payable at its
present value in our balance sheet of $403 million and are releasing
the associated financing cost over the period of the payablein the
income statement. For fiscal 2006, this release of finance costs
amounted to $19 million (2005: $28 million).
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18. Borrowings

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
Note $m $m $m $m
Current
Short term debt
Bankoverdraft (a). . . . .. .. ... e - 14 - -
Bankloans . . . . .. 111 - 110 -
Bills of exchange and commercial paper(b). . . . .. ... ... ... .. ... ... 1,457 449 1,457 449
Loans from wholly owned controlled entities. . . . ... ..... ... ... ... .... 33 - - 1,408 2,400
1,568 463 2,975 2,849
Long term debt - current portion
Telstrabonds (C) . . . . . . . i e e - 516 - 516
Otherloans(d). . . . . . . oo e 394 523 394 523
Financeleases . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26 7 5 5 4
401 1,044 399 1,043
1,969 1,507 3,374 3,892
Non current
Long term debt
Telstrabonds (C) . . . . . . . it e e 2,613 2,605 2,613 2,605
Otherloans(d). . . .. .o oo 8,748 8,289 8,748 8,289
Financeleases . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 26 48 47 15 13
11,409 10,941 11,376 10,907
Total debt payable
Short term debt
Bankoverdraft (a). . . . . .. . ... - 14 - -
Bankloans . . . . ... 111 - 110 -
Bills of exchange and commercial paper(b). . . . .. ... ... ... .. ... ... 1,457 449 1,457 449
Loans from wholly owned controlled entities. . . . ... ... ... ... ... .... 33 - - 1,408 2,400
1,568 463 2,975 2,849
Long term debt (including current portion)
Telstrabonds (C) . . . . . . . i e 2,613 3,121 2,613 3,121
Otherloans(d). . . .. .o oo 9,142 8,812 9,142 8,812
Financeleases . . . . . . . . . ... 26 55 52 20 17
11,810 11,985 11,775 11,950
13,378 12,448 14,750 14,799
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Our long term debt is repayable over years ending 30 June as follows:

Telstra Group

Duein the year ending 30 June 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 after 2011 Total

Telstra bonds $m $m $m $m $m $m $m
Coupon interest rate

upto6.0%. . ...... ... ... L., = = = = = 35 35

upto8.0%. ... ... .. .. ... - - 500 500 - 1,510 2,510

upto10.0% . .. .. ... ... - - - - - 28 28

UPt012.0% . . o oo - - - - - 44 44

upto16.0% . . ... .. ... - - - - - 32 32

= = 500 500 = 1,649 2,649

Unamortised discount . . . .. ............. (36)

2,613

Otherloans(d). . . .. .o oo v 394 1,373 81 815 2,642 3,837 9,142

Unamortised discount . . .. .............. -

9,142

Financeleases . . . .. .................. 13 12 10 8 5 52 100

Future financecharges. . . .. ....... ... ... (45)

55

Total longterm debtpayable. . . . ... ... . ... 407 1,385 591 1,323 2,647 5,538 11,891

Unamortised discount . . . .. ............. (81)

11,810

Assets pledged as security

Our 50% owned pay television joint venture FOXTEL previously
entered into a $550 million bank facility arrangement to fund its full
digital conversion and launch of new digital services. The use of this
facility is subject to certain conditions being met and full repayment
is due on 30 September 2008.

As part of this arrangement, our controlled entity Telstra Media Pty
Ltd as a FOXTEL partner, and FOXTEL itself, have pledged their
respective assets as collateral in favour of the banks. The carrying
value of the assets pledged in Telstra Media Pty Ltd as at 30 June 2006
was $nil (2005: $nil). Refer to note 27 for details of an equity
contribution deed entered as part of this agreement.

On 31 July 2006, FOXTEL entered into a $600 million syndicated
secured term loan facility to fund the refinancing of the above facility.
Refer to note 34 for further details.

Our borrowings are unsecured, except for finance leases which are
secured, as therights to the leased asset transfer to the lessor in the
event of a default by us.

(a) Bank overdraft

As at 30 June 2006, we had a bank overdraft of $nil (2005: $14 million).
Our bank overdraft in fiscal 2005 related to a controlled entity. This
bank overdraft was unsecured, with interest being charged daily, net
of the controlled entity’s offsetting position of cash in bank and any
outstanding loans.

(b) Bills of exchange and commercial paper

We have issued bills of exchange and commercial paper of $1,457
million (2005: $449 million) to financial institutions with an original
maturity of less than 180 days. At 30 June 2006, all $1,457 million
(2005: $449 million) of the commercial paper matures in less than
three months.

(c) Telstra bonds
Telstra bonds currently on issue relate to wholesale investors and

mature up until the year 2020. During fiscal 2006, $508 million (2005:
$273 million) of Telstra bonds matured.
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(d) Other loans

Details of our other loans, including currency of borrowing, interest
rates and maturity dates, are presented in the table below:

Telstra Group - Other loans details A$ amount Interest rates Maturity dates
As at 30 June Year ended 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
Asm A$m % %
Australiandollarloans. . . .. .......... 245 247 5.93 5.93 November 2007 November 2007
USdollarloans. . .. ................ 1,028 1,306 5.22t06.47 3.49 t06.50 between April 2008 between Nov 2005
and Dec 2015 and April 2012
Euroeurobondloan. . .. ... .......... 6,336 5,893 3.14t06.49 3.00t06.38 betweenDec 2006 between Dec 2006
and July 2015 and July 2015
Swiss franc eurobondloan. . . .. ... ... .. 326 304 2.61 2.50 April 2013 April 2013
Japaneseyenloans. . . .. ............ 472 333 0.441t02.51 0.31t01.89 betweenJuly2007 between July 2007
and June 2016 and Nov 2014
Singaporedollarloans. . . .. .......... 84 78 3.80 3.80 March 2008 March 2008
New Zealand dollarloans . . . .. ........ 164 183 7.03t07.19 6.99 to 7.15 betweenNov 2011 between Nov 2011
and Nov 2014 and Nov 2014
British poundsterlingloans. . . ... ... ... 487 468 6.23 6.13 August 2014 August 2014
Total other loans including current portion . . 9,142 8,812
(e) Financing arrangements
Telstra Group Telstra Entity
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
$m $m $m $m
We have access to the following lines of credit:
Credit standby arrangements
Unsecured committed cash standby facilities which are subject to annual review . . . 902 892 894 887
Amountofcreditunused. . . . ... ... L 900 891 894 887

We have commercial paper facilities in place with financial
institutions under which we may issue up to $14,651 million (2005:
$13,842 million). As at 30 June 2006, we had drawn down $1,457
million (2005: $449 million) of these commercial paper facilities.
These facilities are not committed or underwritten and we have no
guaranteed access to the funds.

Generally, our facilities are available unless we default on any terms
applicable under the relevant agreements or become insolvent.
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Telstra Group Telstra Entity
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
$m $m $m $m
Current
Employeebenefits(a) .. ... ... ... . 319 336 272 288
Workers' compensation . . ... ... L 32 32 31 31
Provision forrestructuring. . . .. .. ... .. L L 81 - 81 -
Provision forredundancies(a) . ... .. ... .. ... . ... ... ... 158 - 155 -
Otherprovisions . . ... ... ... . ... . . 147 53 140 37
737 421 679 356
Non current
Employeebenefits(a) . ... ..... ... ... . .. 573 610 548 588
Workers' compensation . . ... ... L 184 182 177 175
Provision forrestructuring. . . . ... ... .. L L 128 - 128 -
Provision forredundancies(a) .. ........... ... . ... ... 28 - 28 -
Otherprovisions . . . .. .. .. ... .. 61 102 43 74
974 894 924 837
(a) Aggregate employee benefits and related on-costs liability
Current provision foremployeebenefits . . . .. ..... ... ... ... ... .... 319 336 272 288
Non current provision for employee benefits . . . . . .......... ... ... ... 573 610 548 588
Current provision forredundancies . . ... ... ... ... ... .. . . ... 158 - 155 -
Non current provision forredundancies . . .. ........... ... ... ... ... 28 - 28 -
Accrued labourandon-costs (i). . . .. ... ... L. 317 237 303 225
1,395 1,183 1,306 1,101
(i)Accrued labour and related on-costs are included within our current
trade and other payables (refer to note 17).
Provision for employee benefits consist of amounts for annual leave
and long service leave accrued by employees.
Non current employee benefits for long service leave are measured at
their present value. The following assumptions were adopted in
measuring this amount:
Telstra Group Telstra Entity
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
Weighted average projected increase in salaries, wages and associated on-costs 4.2% 4.0% 4.3% 4.0%
Weighted average discountrates . . .. ........ ... ... . ... ... . ... .. 5.4% 5.4% 5.4% 5.4%
Leavetakingrates. . . . ... ... L 13.2% 13.3% 13.3% 13.3%
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(b) Information about our provisions, other than provision for
employee benefits

Workers’ compensation

We self insure for our workers’ compensation liabilities. We provide
for our obligations through an assessment of accidents and estimated
claims incurred. The provision is based on a semi-annual actuarial
review of our workers’ compensation liability. Actual compensation
paid may vary where accidents and claims incurred vary from those
estimated. The timing of these payments may vary, however the
average time payments are expected for is 11 years (2005: 12 years).

Certain controlled entities do not self insure, but pay annual
premiums to third party insurance companies for their workers’
compensation.

Provision for redundancy and restructuring

The provision for redundancy and restructuring relates to our
transformation project that was announced on 15 November 2005. A
provision has only been raised for those redundancy and
restructuring costs where a detailed formal plan has been approved
and we have raised a valid expectation in those affected that the plan
will be carried out. Only those costs that are not associated with the
ongoing activities of the Company have been included. The costs
included in the redundancy and restructuring provision are based on
current estimates of the likely amounts to be incurred and include:

* an estimate of the termination benefits that affected employees
will be entitled to;

 costs associated with shutting down certain networks, platforms
and applications;

» property rationalisation and other onerous lease costs; and

» costsofreplacing customer equipmentin order to meet our current
service obligations.

Atotal provision of $427 million has been raised for redundancy and
restructuring for the Telstra Group as at 30 June 2006. This includes
$18 million for the additional impairment of inventory and a $14
million allowance for other receivables. Refer to note 7(b) for further
details.

The execution of these detailed formal plans, for which arestructuring
and redundancy provision has been raised, is expected to be
completed by fiscal 2011 for the restructuring provision, and fiscal
2008 for the redundancy provision.

Other
Other provisions include provision for Reach Ltd’s committed capital

expenditure, provision for restoration costs, and other general
provisions.
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(c) Movement in provisions, other than employee benefits

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
Year ended 30 June Year ended 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
$m $m $m $m

Workers' compensation
Openingbalance . . . . ... . ... ... . .. . . 214 216 206 207
-additional provisions . . . .. ... L 24 22 23 22
—amountused . ... (32) (32) (31) (31)
- unwinding of discount on liabilities recognised at presentvalue . . . . ... ... ... 11 11 11 11
- effect of any changeinthe discountrate. . . .. ... ... ... ... ... ... ... (1) 3) (1) 3)
Closingbalance . . . .. ... ... .. . ... . e 216 214 208 206
Restructuring provision
Openingbalance . . ... ... .. ... ... . ... ... = 3 = 3
-additional provisions . . . . ... 209 - 209 -
-reversalofamountsunused. . . . .. ... ... - 3) - 3)
Closingbalance . . . . ... ... ... . . .. e 209 - 209 -
Redundancy provision
Openingbalance . . . . . ... ... . . ... e o - o -
-additional provisions . . . ... 186 - 183 -
Closingbalance . . . . ... ... ... . ... e 186 - 183 -
Other
Openingbalance . . . . . ... ... . . ... e 155 46 111 24
-additional provisions . . . ... 113 125 113 93
—amountused . ... (51) (12) (38) (5)
-reversalofamountsunused. . . . ... ... (17) (10) (16) 3)
- unwinding of discount on liabilities recognised at presentvalue . . . . ... ... ... 9 2 9 2
- foreign currency exchange differences . . . ... ... ... .. Lo o oL (2) - - -
-other . o L 1 4 4 -
Closingbalance . . . . . ... ... .. . ... . e 208 155 183 111
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Telstra Group Telstra Entity
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
$m $m $m $m
Current
Cross currency swap hedgepayable. . . ... ... ... ... ... .. . L. 6 11 6 11
Forward contractliability . . . . ....... ... ... ... . . o 6 - 6 -
12 11 12 11
Non current
Cross currency swap hedgepayable. . . .. ......... ... ... ... ... . ... 612 864 612 864
Interestrateswappayable . ... ... ... L oo 156 - 156 -
768 864 768 864

Refer to note 35 for details on the financial risk management of our
derivative financial instruments.

The transitional rules for first time adoption of A-IFRS required that we
restate our comparative financial report using A-IFRS, except for AASB
132: "Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation” and AASB
139: "Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement", where
comparative information was not required to be restated.
Accordingly, we have applied previous AGAAP in the comparative
information.
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Telstra Group Telstra Entity

As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
$m $m $m $m
Contributedequity . . . ... ... ... 5,793 5,793 5,793 5,793
Shareloantoemployees. . . ... ... ... ... . L (130) (154) (130) (154)
Shares held by employeeshareplantrusts . . .. ........ ... ... .. ...... (99) (113) (99) (113)
Net services received under employeeshareplans. . . . .. ................. 5 10 5 10
5,569 5,536 5,569 5,536

Contributed equity

Our contributed equity represents our authorised fully paid ordinary
shares. Each of our fully paid ordinary shares carries the right to one
vote at a meeting of the company. Holders of our shares also have the
right to receive dividends as declared, and to participate in the
proceeds from sale of all surplus assets in proportion to the total
shares issued in the event of the company winding up.

The movement in the number of our authorised fully paid ordinary

sharesiis:
Telstra Group
Year ended 30 June
2006 2005
Number of Number of
shares shares
Openingbalance. . . . ... .. 12,443,074,357 12,628,359,026

Shares bought back (i) . . . . .. -
Closingbalance . ........ 12,443,074,357

(185,284,669)
12,443,074,357

(i) On 15 November 2004, we completed an off-market share buy-back
of 185,284,669 ordinary shares as part of our capital management
program. The ordinary shares were bought back at $4.05 per share,
comprising afully franked dividend component of $2.55 per share and
a capital component of $1.50 per share. The Commonwealth of
Australia did not participate in the share buy-back.

The shares bought back were subsequently cancelled, reducing the
number of fully paid ordinary shares on issue. In total, 1.47% of our
total issued ordinary shares, or 3.0% of our non Commonwealth
owned ordinary shares, were bought back.

The cost of the share buy-back comprised a purchase consideration of
$750 million and associated transaction costs of $6 million.

In accordance with the substance of the buy-back, shareholders’
equity decreased as follows:

Year ended
30 June
2005
$m

Contributedequity . . .. .......... ... ... .. 280
Retained profits . . ... ........ ... ... .. ... 476
756

Share loan to employees

The share loan to employees account represents the outstanding
balance of the non recourse loans provided to our employees under
the Telstra Employee Share Ownership Plans (TESOP 97 and TESOP 99).

Shares held by employee share plan trusts

The shares held by employee share plan trusts account represents the
value of shares held by the Telstra Growthshare Trust (Growthshare)
in Telstra Corporation Limited. The purchase of these shares has been
fully funded by Telstra Corporation Limited. As at 30 June 2006 the
number of shares totalled 17,931,918 (2005: 20,216,091).

Net services received under employee share plans

The net services received under employee share plans account is used
to record the cumulative value of our incentive shares, options,
restricted shares, performancerights and deferred sharesissued under
Growthshare. Contributions by Telstra Corporation Limited to
Growthshare are also included in this account. These contributions
areused by the Trust to purchase Telstrashares on market to underpin
the issue of our equity instruments.
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Movements in our share capital

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
Note $m $m $m $m
Share capital
Contributed equity
Openingbalance. . . . ... ... L 5,793 6,073 5,793 6,073
-sharebuy-back. . . .. ... - (280) - (280)
Closingbalance . . .. ... ... .. 5,793 5,793 5,793 5,793
Share loan to employees
Openingbalance. . . . . ... . . (154) (174) (154) (174)
- amounts repaid on share loans provided toemployees. . . ... ............. 24 20 24 20
Closingbalance . . ... ... .. (130) (154) (130) (154)
Shares held by employee share plan trusts
Openingbalance. . . . ... ... ... (113) (117) (113) (117)
-additional sharespurchased . . ... ... ... .. ... ... . . .. . (6) - (6) -
- shares issued to employees under employee shareplans. . . .. ............. 20 4 20 4
Closingbalance . . ... ... .. (99) (113) (99) (113)
Net services received under employee share plans
Openingbalance. . . ... ... ... .. . 10 4 10 4
-sharebasedpayments . . . ... ... L 7 15 10 15 10
- shares issued to employees under employeeshareplans. . . .. ............. (20) (4) (20) (4)
Closingbalance . . .. ... ... 5 10 5 10
5,569 5,536 5,569 5,536
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Telstra Group Telstra Entity

As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
$m $m $m $m
Foreign currency translationreserve . . ... ........ ... ... . ... ... . (210) (195) - -
Cash flow hedgingreserve. . ... ... ... ... ... . ... ... ... . .. ... 14 - 16 -
Consolidation fairvaluereserve . . . ... ...... .. .. .. .. ... .. .. .... 32 38 - -
Generalreserve . ... ... .. ... ... 4 4 194 194
(160) (153) 210 194

Foreign currency translation reserve

The foreign currency translation reserve is used to record exchange
differences arising from the conversion of the financial statements
into Australian dollars.

This reserve is also used to record our percentage share of exchange
differences arising from equity accounting our non-Australian
investments in jointly controlled entities and associated entities. The
foreign currency translation reserve applicable to jointly controlled
and associated entities is shown in note 30.

Cash flow hedging reserve

The cash flow hedging reserve represents, where a hedge qualifies for
hedge accounting, the effective portion of gains or losses on
remeasuring the fair value of the hedge instrument until such time as
the hedged item affects the income statement. At this time the gains
or losses are transferred to the income statement.

The transitional rules for first time adoption of A-IFRS required that we
restate our comparative financial report using A-IFRS, except for AASB
132: "Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation” and AASB
139: "Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement", where
comparative information was not required to be restated.
Accordingly, we have applied previous AGAAP in the comparative
information.

Consolidation fair value reserve

The consolidation fair value reserve represents our share of the fair
value adjustments to TelstraClear Limited net assets upon acquisition
of a controlling interest. The reserve balance is amortised over the
useful life of the underlying revalued assets.

General reserve

The general reserve represents other items we have taken directly to
equity.
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Movements in our reserves

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
Note $m $m $m $m

Reserves
Foreign currency translation reserve
Openingbalance. . . . ... ... L (195) - - -
- reserves recognised on equity accounting our interest in jointly controlled
and associated entities. . . . . .. ... 1 (2) - -
- adjustment on translation of financial statements of non-Australian
controlled entities. . . . . . . . ... (36) (193) - -
- transfer of foreign currency translation reserve on sale of jointly controlled entity . 1 - - -
- reduction on dilution of ownership of Telstra CSL Limited . . ... ... ........ 24 19 - - -
Closingbalance . . .. .. ... . (210) (195) - -
Cash flow hedging reserve
Openingbalance. . . . ... ... ... - - - -
- adjustment to opening balance on adoption of new accounting standard (i) . . . . . 79 - 82 -
Adjusted openingbalance. . . ... ... L Lo 79 - 82 -
- net hedging gains recognised directlyinequity. . . . . ....... ... ... ... ... 327 - 327 -
- net hedging gains removed from equity and included in profit for theyear . . . . .. (420) - (421) -
-income tax on cash flow hedgingreserve. . . . .. ... ... ... o L. 28 - 28 -
Closingbalance . . .. ... ... .. . . 14 - 16 -
Consolidation fair value reserve
Openingbalance. . . . ... ... L 38 44 - -
-transferstoretained profits . . . . ... ... ... . L o 23 (6) (6) - -
Closingbalance . . ... ... . . . . 32 38 - -
General reserve
Openingbalance. . . . . ... . . 4 5 194 194
- reserves recognised on equity accounting our interest in jointly controlled and
associatedentities . . . ... ... L L - 5 - -
- transfer of reserve onsaleof associates. . . ... ......... ... ..., ...... - (6) - -
Closingbalance . . .. ... ... .. . .. L 4 4 194 194

(160) (153) 210 194

(i) Adjustment on adoption of AASB 132 “Financial Instruments:
Disclosure and Presentation” and AASB 139: “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement” from 1 July 2005. Referto note 36 for
further details.
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Telstra Group Telstra Entity
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
Note $m $m $m $m
Retained profits
Openingbalance. . . . . ... . . 8,273 8,618 7,413 7,558
- adjustment to opening balance on adoption of new accounting standard (i) . . . . . (5) - (5) -
Adjusted openingbalance. . . . ... ... L L L 8,268 8,618 7,408 7,558
-profitfortheyear . . . ... ... .. L 3,181 4,309 3,237 4,516
- actuarial gain/(loss) on our defined benefitplans . . . .......... ... ... ... 958 (90) 945 (85)
- income tax on our actuarial gain on our defined benefitplans . . .. ... ... .. .. (284) 24 (284) 24
-dividendspaid . ... ... 4 (4,970) (4,124) (4,970) (4,124)
-sharebuy-back. . . .. ... L 21 (476) - (476)
- transfers from consolidation fair valuereserve . . . . ... ... ... ... ... ..., 22 6 6 - -
- transfer of reserve on sale of associates. . . . ... .......... ... ... . ..... - 6 - -
- dilution gain recognised on CSL New World Mobility Group merger (i) . . ... ... 24 18 - - -
Closingbalance . . .. ... ... .. . 7,177 8,273 6,336 7,413
Minority interest
Openingbalance. . . . ... ... L 2 2 - -
- increase in minority interests due to acquisitions. . . . .. ... ... L0 0oL 244 - - -
Closingbalance . . ... ... . . . . 246 2 - -

(i) Adjustment on adoption of AASB 132 ”Financial Instruments:
Disclosure and Presentation” and AASB 139: “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement” from 1 July 2005. Refer to note 36 for
further details.

(ii) Dilution gain represents net gain recognised on the merger of the
Telstra CSL Group and New World Mobility Group. Refer to note 24 for
details.
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Telstra Group Telstra Entity
Year ended 30 June Year ended 30 June
2006 2006 2005 2006 2005
Note $m US$m $m $m $m
(a) Reconciliation of profit to net cash provided by operating
activities
Profitfortheyear . . ... ... .. ... ... ... . .. 3,181 2,362 4,309 3,237 4,516
Add/(subtract) the following transactions
Depreciation and amortisation. . . . ... ... ... L oL L 7 4,087 3,034 3,529 3,657 3,206
Financeincome . ... ... ... ... . . . ... ... 6 (66) (49) (83) (63) (101)
Financecosts. . . . . . . . .. .. 7 1,002 744 963 985 943
Dividendrevenue . . ... ... ... .. ... ... 6 - - - (560) (224)
Sharebasedpayments. . . .. ........ .. ... . L L 7 15 11 10 15 10
Defined benefitexpense . . . .. ... ... ... ... ... .. .. 7 185 137 203 182 201
Net gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment . . ... ... .. 6 (23) (17) 9) (20) (10)
Net gain on disposal of controlled entities. . . . ... ... ......... 6 (4) 3) - - -
Net gain on disposal of otherinvestments. . . . ............... 6 (58) (43) (79) (59) (85)
Share of net (gain)/loss from jointly controlled and associated entities 30 (5) (4) 9% - -
Impairment losses (excluding inventories, trade and other receivables) 7 137 102 29 760 519
Reversal of impairment losses (excluding trade and other receivables) . . - - - (15) (349)
Decrease in non cash receivable from related entity. . . . ... ... .. .. - - - - (361)
Foreign exchange differences. . . . . ....... ... ... ... ... ... 28 21 (25) (46) 4
Other. . . . . 4 3 (52) 9 (20)
Movements in operating assets and liabilities
(net of acquisitions of controlled entity balances)
(Increase)/decrease in trade and otherreceivables. . . . .. ... ... ... (140) (104) 43 (204) 62
(Increase)/decreaseininventories . . . . ... ... ... .. ... ....... 10 7 9 14 7
(Increase)/decrease in prepayments and otherassets. . . . ... ... ... 30 22 (23) 20 (26)
Increase/(decrease) in trade and otherpayables . . . ... .......... 243 180 (8) 517 25
Increase/(decrease) in revenue receivedinadvance . . . ... ........ 55 41 (13) 23 10
Increase/(decrease) in nettaxespayable. . . .. ...... ... ... .. (502) (373) 32 (537) 193
Increase/(decrease) inprovisions. . . . ... ... ..o L. 383 285 31 396 32
Net cash provided by operating activities . . . ... ............. 8,562 6,356 8,960 8,311 8,552
(b) Reconciliation of cash balances
Cash at the end of the year as shown in the statement of
cash flows agrees to the net amount of the following
items in the notes to the financial statements:
Cashand cashequivalents . . . ....... .. ... ... ........ 10 689 511 1,548 474 1,368
Bankoverdraft. .. ........ ... .. . . ... ... 18 - - (14) - -
689 511 1,534 474 1,368
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(c) Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Our receipts from trade and other receivables includes estimated GST
of $2,223 million (2005: $2,121 million) collected by us as agent for the
ATO. Our payments of accounts payable and to employees include
estimated GST payments made by us for goods and services obtained
in undertaking both operating and investing activities. GST paid
associated with operating activities amounted to $941 million (2005:
$784 million) and GST paid relating to investing activities amounted
to $159 million (2005: $243 million).

(d) Significant financing and investing activities that involve
components of non cash

Acquisition of 3G assets

During fiscal 2005, we acquired a 50% interest in Hutchison 3G
Australia Pty Ltd’s existing third generation (3G) radio access network
amounting to $403 million at acquisition date. As at 30 June 2006, we
have paid an additional $312 million (2005: $22 million) to our joint
venture partner for the acquisition of these assets as the purchase
price is being paid in instalments. The balance outstanding as at 30
June 2006 was settled on 3 July 2006 and is reflected in our trade and
other payables. Refer to note 17 for further information.

(e) Acquisitions

CSL New World Mobility Group

We merged our 100% owned Hong Kong mobile operations (Telstra
CSL Group) with the Hong Kong mobile operations of New World PCS

Holdings Limited and its controlled entities (New World Mobility
Group) to form the CSL New World Mobility Group.

Under the merger agreement, Telstra CSL Limited (Telstra CSL) issued
new shares to New World Mobility Holdings Limited in return for 100%
of the issued capital of the New World Mobility Group and $44 million
in cash. The share issue diluted Telstra’s ownership in the merged
group to 76.4%. The effect on the Telstra Group of the merger is
detailed below:

New World Mobility Group

2006 2006
$m $m
Consideration for acquisition
Fair value of Telstra CSL shares issued 577
Cash received on acquisition. . . . . . (44)
Total purchase consideration. . . . . 533
Carrying
Fair value value
Assets/(liabilities) at acquisition date
Trade and other receivables . . . . . . 21 21
Inventories. . . .. ... . ... ..., 4 4
Property, plant and equipment . . . . 174 174
Intangibleassets . . ... ........ 109 -
Otherassets. . . ............. 14 14
Deferredtaxassets. . . ... ...... 21 29
Trade and other payables . . ... .. (97) (75)
Net identifiable assets acquired. . . . 246 167
Goodwill on acquisition . . . . . ... 287
533
Profit from acquisition date until
30June2006. . .............. 1
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(e) Acquisitions (continued)
CSL New World Mobility Group (continued)

The net impact of the merger on the Telstra Group results at the date

of merger are detailed below.

Year ended
30June
2006
$m
Net increase in Telstra Group net assets
Inflow of cash on acquisition (net of transaction costs) 42
New World Mobility Group net identifiable assets
acquired. . . .. ... 246
Goodwill on acquisition of New World Mobility Group 287
Reduction of Telstra CSL goodwill on dilution . . . .. (308)
267
Represented by the following movements in equity
Minority interestrecognised . . ... ... ........ (230)
Reduction in foreign currency translation reserve on
dilution . ... ... (19)
Dilution gain recognised as a result of merger . . . . . 18

The CSL New World Mobility Group is a provider of mobile
telecommunication products and services which operates primarily in
Hong Kong. Refer to note 29 for further details on the acquisition.
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Other fiscal 2006 acquisitions

During fiscal 2006, we have also acquired several other entities. These
entities are not individually significant and have been aggregated as

‘Other’ in the below table.

Other
2006 2006
$m $m
Consideration for acquisitions
Cash consideration for acquisitions 31
Costs of acquisitions . . . ... ... .. 2
Total purchase consideration . . . . . 33
Payments of deferred consideration ~—
for prior years’ acquisition . . ... .. 10
Outflow of cash on acquisition . . . . 43
Carrying
Fair value value
Assets/(liabilities) at acquisition date
Trade and other receivables. . . . . .. 5 5
Property, plant and equipment . . . . 2
Intangible assets - goodwill. . . . . .. 26 26
Intangible assets-other. . . .. .. .. 12 -
Provisions. . .. ....... ... ... (3) (3)
Deferred tax liabilities . . .. ... ... (4) -
Other liabilities . . .. .......... - (2)
Netassets. . . ............... 38 28
Adjustment to reflect minority
interestsacquired . . . . ... ... ... (14)
Adjustment upon increase in
ownership interest from associated
entitytocontrolled. . . . .. ... ... (2)
Goodwill on acquisition. . . . ... .. 11
33
Profit from acquisition date until 30
June2006.................. 1

Our other acquisitions include:

* 100% of the issued share capital of the Converged Networks Group;

» additional 25% interest in the issued share capital of Invizage Pty
Ltd giving us 100% ownership of this entity;

» additional 40% interest in the issued share capital of Enhanced
Processing Technologies Inc giving us 100% ownership of this
entity; and

* additional 24.7% interest in the issued share capital of Adstream
(Aust) Pty Ltd and its controlled entities giving us a controlling 58%
interest.

These entities are not individually significant and have been
aggregated as ‘Other’. Refer to note 29 for further details on our
acquisitions.
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(e) Acquisitions (continued)
Fiscal 2005 acquisitions

During fiscal 2005, we completed the following significant
acquisitions:

* 100% of the issued share capital of KAZ Group Limited and its
controlled entities (KAZ Group); and

* 100% of the issued share capital of PSINet UK Limited and its
controlled entities (PSINet Group).

We also acquired several other entities during fiscal 2005. These
entities werenotindividually significant and have been aggregated as
‘Other’ in the below table.

KAZ Group (i) PSINet Group (ii) Other (iii) Total
$m $m $m $m $m $m $m $m
Consideration for acquisitions
Cash consideration for acquisition. . . 333 108 124 565
Deferred cash consideration. . . . . . . - 13 - 13
Costs of acquisition . . . .. ....... 7 3 3 13
Total purchase consideration . . . . . 340 124 127 591
Cash balances acquired . . .. ... .. (4) (6) 3) (13)
Payments of deferred consideration for
prior years’ acquisition. . . . ... ... - - 8 8
Consideration deferred. . . .. ... .. - (13) - (13)
Outflow of cash on acquisition . . . . 336 105 132 573
Carrying Carrying Carrying Carrying
Fair value value Fairvalue value Fairvalue value Fairvalue value
Assets/(liabilities) at acquisition date
Cash and cash equivalents . . ... .. 4 4 6 6 2 2 12 12
Trade and other receivables. . . . . . . 75 75 18 18 24 24 117 117
Inventories . . ... ............ 6 6 - - 11 11 17 17
Property, plant and equipment. . . . . 22 21 47 47 6 6 75 74
Intangibleassets. . . .. ... ...... 123 15 42 - 89 14 254 29
Otherassets. . . . ............. 3 3 5 5 5 5 13 13
Deferred taxassets . . . ......... 13 13 1 1 7 7 21 21
Trade and other payables . . . . . . .. (54) (54) (23) (23) (22) (22) (99) (99)
Provisions . . . . ..... ... ..... (52) (52) - - (5) (5) (57) (57)
Borrowings . . . ........... ... 3) 3) (35) (35) (10) (10) (48) (48)
Deferred tax liabilities . ... ...... (33) - (14) - (17) (1) (64) (1)
Current tax liabilities . . . .. ... ... 3 3 - - (1) (1) 2 2
Other liabilities. . . . ... ........ (5) (5) (18) (18) (13) (13) (36) (36)
Netassets. . . ............... 102 26 29 1 76 17 207 44
Adjustment upon increase in
ownership interest from associated
entity to controlled entity. . . . . . .. - - (1) (1)
Goodwill on acquisition. . . . ... .. 238 95 52 385
340 124 127 591
Profit/(loss) from acquisition date until - - -
30June2005 . .. ... ... ... 11 8 (3) 16
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(e) Acquisitions (continued)

(i) The KAZ Group is a provider of business process outsourcing,
systems integration, consulting, applications development and
information technology management services. It operates primarily
in Australia, but also conducts business in the United States and Asia.

(ii) The PSINet Group is a provider of e-business infrastructure
solutions and corporate internet protocol based communication
services.

(iii) During fiscal 2005, we acquired the following entities:

* 100% of the issued share capital of ESA Holding Pty Ltd and its
controlled entity Damovo (Australia) Pty Ltd, and of Damovo HK
Limited (now known as Telstra Business Systems);

* 100% of the issued share capital of Universal Publishers Pty Ltd;

* 100% of the issued share capital of Chief Entertainment Pty Ltd;

* 100% of the issued share capital of Sytec Resources and its
controlled entities; and

+ additional 10% interest in the issued share capital of 1300 Australia
Pty Ltd giving us a 60% controlling interest.

These entities are not individually significant and have been
aggregated as ‘Other’ per the previous table.

Other information relating to our acquisitions

We have recognised goodwill of $324 million (2005: $385 million) on
acquisition of our controlled entities. The following factors
contributed to the recognition of goodwill:

» forecast revenues and profitability of the acquired entities;

» cost synergies expected by combining our current operations with
the acquired entities; and

 strategic benefits to the operations of the Telstra Group.

We have identified and measured any significant intangible assets
separately from goodwill on acquisition of our controlled entities.

If our acquisitions during fiscal 2006 had occurred on 1 July 2005, our
adjusted consolidated income and consolidated profit for the year
ended 30 June 2005 for the Telstra Group would have been $23,350
million and $3,174 million respectively.

If our acquisitions during fiscal 2005 had occurred on 1 July 2004, our
adjusted consolidated income and consolidated profit for the year
ended 30 June 2005 for the Telstra Group would have been $22,515
million and $4,303 million respectively.
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25. Impairment
Cash generating units

For the purposes of undertaking our impairment testing, we identify
cash generating units (CGU’s). Our CGU’s are determined according to
the smallest group of assets that generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of
assets.

The carrying amount of our goodwill and intangible assets with an
indefinite useful life are allocated across the following CGU’s:

Intangibles with indefinite

Goodwill useful lives

As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
CGU’s $m $m $m $m
TelstraCSLGroup . . . . ... i 970 1,228 - -
New World MobilityGroup . . . . ...... ... ... ... ... ... ... 276 - - -
KazGroup . . . . .o 270 274 - -
TelstraClear Group. . . . . . . . . 137 152 - -
UnitedKingdomGroup. . . . ... ... ... ... ... 113 110 - -
SensisGroup(A) . . . . . 36 36 - -
TradingPostGroup . ... ... ... . ... 179 178 447 447
Universal Publishers . . .. ... ... .. ... . .. ... . 15 15 8 8
Adstream Group . . . . . . ... e 30 - - -
TelstraBusinessSystems. . . . ....... ... . ... ... . .. . ... 30 26 - -
Other. . . . . 17 18 8 7
2,073 2,037 463 462

(a) Our assessment of the Sensis CGU excludes the Trading Post Group,
Universal Publishers and the Adstream Group that form part of the
Sensis reportable segment.

In addition to the above CGU’s, we have two further significant CGU’s
that are assessed for impairment. These two CGUs are:

 the Telstra Entity CGU, excluding the HFC network; and
» the CGU comprising the HFC network.

The Telstra Entity CGU consists of our ubiquitous telecommunications
infrastructure network in Australia, excluding the HFC network that
we consider not to be integrated with the rest of our
telecommunications network. Assets that form part of the ubiquitous
telecommunications network are considered to be working together
to generate our net cash flows. No one item of telecommunications
equipment is of any value without the other assets to whichit is
connected in order to achieve delivery of our products and services.
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25. Impairment (continued)
Impairment testing

Our impairment testing compares the carrying value of an individual
asset or CGU with its recoverable amount as determined using a value
in use calculation.

Our assumptions for determining the recoverable amount of each CGU
are based on past experience and our expectations for the future. Our
cash flow projections are based on five year management approved
forecasts. These forecasts use management estimates to determine
income, expenses, capital expenditure and cash flows for each CGU.

We have used the following key assumptions in determining the
recoverable amount of our CGUs to which goodwill or indefinite life

intangible assets has been allocated:

Discount rate Terminal value

(b) growth rate (c)

As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
% % % %
TelstraCSLGroup . . .. ... .. 11.1 14.5 2.0 5.0
New World Mobility Group . . . 12.5 - 2.0 -
KazGroup. .. ........... 16.6 16.7 3.0 3.0
TelstraClear Group. . . . ... .. 18.0 18.0 3.0 3.0
United Kingdom Group . . . . . . 14.9 15.0 3.0 3.0
SensisGroup(@) . .. ....... 13.7 13.7 3.0 3.0
Trading Post Group . . . .. ... 15.3 14.3 2.5 2.5
Universal Publishers . .. .. .. 14.3 14.3 2.5 2.5
Adstream Group . . . .. ... .. 18.6 - 2.5 -
Telstra Business Systems. . . . . 15.0 17.1 2.5 2.5

(a) Our assessment of the Sensis CGU excludes the Trading Post Group,
Universal Publishers and the Adstream Group that form part of the
Sensis reportable segment.

(b) Discount rate represents the pre tax discount rate applied to the
cash flow projections. The discount rate reflects the market
determined, risk adjusted, discount rate which was adjusted for
specific risks relating to the CGU and the countries in which they
operate.

(c) Terminal value growth rate represents the growth rate applied to
extrapolate our cash flows beyond the five year forecast period.
These growth rates are based on our expectation of the CGU’s long
term performance in their respective markets.
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26.Expenditure commitments

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
$m $m $m $m
(a) Capital expenditure commitments
Total capital expenditure commitments contracted for at balance date but not
recorded in the financial statements:
Property plant and equipment commitments
Withindlyear. . . .. .. . 665 529 634 482
Within1-2years . . . . ... .. . 62 15 60 15
Within2-3years . . . ... ... . e 32 - 32 -
Within3-4years. . . ... ... . 9 - 9 -
Within4-5years . . . ... ... 6 - 6 -
After54ears . . ... 2 - 2 -
776 544 743 497
Commitments relating to our intangible assets
Withindlyear. . .. ... . 159 38 124 -
Within1-2years .. . .. . ... 130 26 105 -
Within2-3years . . . ... ... . e 16 - 16 -
305 64 245 -
(b) Operating lease commitments
Future lease payments for non-cancellable operating leases not recorded in the
financial statements:
Withinluyear. . .. ... . 424 380 260 232
Within1-2years . . . . . ... 290 260 170 154
Within2-3years . . ... ... 201 209 108 117
Within3-4years . . . ... ... . e 139 149 60 64
Within4-5years . . . .. ... .. .. . 118 128 47 49
After5years . .. ... 358 397 152 154
1,530 1,523 797 770

In addition, in fiscal 2006 the Telstra Group had total future
commitments under cancellable operating leases of $356 million
(2005: $343 million). Infiscal 2006, the Telstra Entity has total future
commitments under cancellable operating leases of $354 million
(2005: $338 million).

Description of our operating leases

We have operating leases for the following types of assets:

 rental of land and buildings;

* rentalof motorvehicles, caravan huts and trailers, and mechanical
aids; and

+ rental of personal computers, laptops, printers and other related
equipment that are used in non communications plant activities.

The average lease term is:

» 7 years for land and buildings;

» 2 years for motor vehicles, 4 years for light commercial vehicles
and 7 to 12 years for trucks and mechanical aids; and

« 3 years for personal computers and related equipment.

The majority of our operating leases relate to land and buildings. We
have several subleases with total minimum lease payments of $59
million (2005: $75 million) for the Telstra Group and $43 million (2005:
$54 million) for the Telstra Entity. Our property operating leases
generally contain escalation clauses, which are fixed increases
generally between 3% and 5%, or increases subject to the consumer
price index. We do not have any significant purchase options.

Contingent rental payments exist for motor vehicles and are not
significant compared with total rental payments made. These are
based on unfair wear and tear, excess kilometres travelled, additional
fittings and no financial loss to be suffered by the leasing company
from changes to the original agreements. Our motor vehicles and
related equipment must also remain in Australia.

A number of our operating leases are considered onerous due to our

transformation project and as such, have been provided for in our
financial statements. Refer to note 19 for details.
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Telstra Group Telstra Entity

As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
Note $m $m $m $m

(c) Finance lease commitments

Withindlyear. . ... ... . 13 12 7 5
Within1-2years . . . ... ... . 12 10 6 5
Within2-3years . . . ... ... .. 10 10 6 5
Within3-4years . . . ... ... 8 8 3 5
Within4-5years . . .. ... .. .. 5 5 1 1
After5years . . ... 52 54 - -
Total minimumleasepayments . . . ... ... ... ... . . . L L oL 100 99 23 21
Future finance chargesonfinanceleases . ... .......... ... ... ......... (45) (47) (3) (4)
Present value of net future minimum leasepayments . . . ................. 55 52 20 17
Recorded as currentborrowings . . . ... ... . L L o o 18 7 5 5 4
Recorded as non currentborrowings . . ... ... ... Lo oL 18 48 47 15 13
Total finance lease liabilities . . . .. ... ... ... ... ... .. . . ... 18 55 52 20 17

Description of our finance leases

We have finance leases for the following types of assets:

» property leases in our controlled entity, Telstra (PSINet) Limited,;

« computer mainframes, computer processing equipment and other
related equipment.

The average lease term is:

» 24 years for the property leases with a remaining weighted
average life of 17 years; and

 5years for computer mainframe and associated equipment.

Interest rates for our finance leases are:

» property leases interest rate of 10.5%; and

» computer mainframe, computer processing equipment and
associated equipment weighted average interest rate of 7.6%.

In addition to the above finance lease commitments, we previously
entered into US finance leases for communications exchange
equipment with various entities denominated in US dollars. We have
prepaid all lease rentals due under the terms of these leases and have
no additional payment obligations.

These entities lease the communications equipment from the
ultimate lessor and then sublease the equipment to us. We have
guaranteed that the lease payments will be paid by these entities to
the ultimate lessor as scheduled over the lease terms (refer to note 27
for further information).
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We hold an early buyout option that we could exercise in fiscal 2011
and fiscal 2013, otherwise the relevant lease period ends during fiscal
2015 and fiscal 2016. Refer to note 14 for further details on
communication assets and equipment that are held under finance
lease.
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26. Expenditure commitments (continued)

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
$m $m $m $m
(d) Other commitments
Other expenditure commitments, other than commitments dealt
within (a), (b) and (c) above, which have not been recorded in
the financial statements are:
Withindlyear. . . .. .. . 481 600 317 411
Within1-2years . . . . ... .. . 236 301 118 127
Within2-3years . . . ... ... . 176 213 79 64
Within3-4years . . . ... ... . 215 160 46 40
Within4-5years . . . . ... ... . 111 111 16 18
After54ears . . ..o 1,162 1,195 5 6
2,381 2,580 581 666
Our other expenditure commitments include contracts for printing, engineering
and operational support services, information technology services and
building maintenance. In addition, other commitments also include
commitments relating to our investment in FOXTEL.
Commitments relating to our investment in FOXTEL (i):
Withinlyear. . .. ... 144 154 - -
Within1-2years . . . . ... .. 113 154 - -
Within2-3years . . ... ... 93 128 - -
Within3-4years . . .. ... ... . 95 103 - -
Within4-5years . . . ... ... .. 92 93 - -
After5years . .. ... 1,140 1,189 - -
1,677 1,821 - -

(i) Our jointly controlled entity, FOXTEL, has other commitments
amounting to approximately $3,354 million (2005: $3,642 million).
The majority of our 50% share of these commitments relate to
minimum subscriber guarantees (MSG) for pay television
programming agreements. These agreements are for periods of
between 1 and 25 years and are based on current prices and costs
under agreements entered into between the FOXTEL Partnership and
various other parties. These minimum subscriber payments fluctuate
in accordance with price escalation/reduction formulas contained in
the agreements, as well as foreign currency movements. In addition
to our MSG, FOXTEL has other commitments including obligations for
satellite transponder costs and digital set top box units.
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27. Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

We have no significant contingent assets as at 30 June 2006. The
details and maximum amounts (where reasonable estimates can be
made) are set out below for our contingent liabilities.

Telstra Entity
Common law claims

Certain common law claims by employees and third parties are yet to
beresolved. As at 30 June 2006, management believes that the
resolution of these contingencies will not have a significant effect on
the Telstra Entity's financial position, results of operations or cash
flows. The maximum amount of these contingent liabilities cannot be
reasonably estimated.

Included in our common law claims are the following litigation cases:

(a) In November 2002, Seven Network Limited and C7 Pty Limited
(‘Seven’) commenced litigation against us and various other parties
(‘the respondents’) in relation to the contracts and arrangements
between us and some of those other parties relating to the right to
broadcast Australian Football League and National Rugby League,
the contract between FOXTEL and us for the provision of HFC cable
services (the Broadband Co-operation Agreement) and other matters.

Seven seeks damages and other relief, including that some of these
contracts and arrangements are void. Seven also seeks orders which
would, in effect, require a significant restructure of the subscription
television/sports rights markets in Australia. Expert reports filed by
Seven were at one time used to suggest that Seven sought total
damages of around $1.1 billion. However, some significant
components of this expert evidence have since been ruled
inadmissible by the trial judge and many of the facts on which Seven’s
loss claimisbased are contested. In addition to denyingliability at all,
the respondents have filed expert reports to the effect that, even if
liability were found to exist, damages should be assessed at a very
significantly lesser amount. If Seven obtained any order damages or
for legal costs affecting Telstra, the liability arising from that order
may subsequently be apportioned between the relevant respondents,
with Telstra bearing only a portion of the total liability.

The matteris proceeding before the courts, with final oral submissions
scheduled to commence in September 2006. In light of the progress of
this case to date, Telstra considers that it is unlikely to have any
material effect on our overall business or financial position.
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(b) In January 2006, a shareholder commenced a representative
proceeding in the Federal Court against Telstra. The statement of
claim alleges that Telstra breached the Corporations Act and the
Australian Stock Exchange (ASX) Listing Rules by failing to disclose:

» that Telstra's senior management had formed an opinion that
there had been past deficiencies in operating expenditure and
capital expenditure on telecommunications infrastructure;

» that Telstra had forecast along term declinein PSTN revenues; and

¢ that Telstrahad communicated these matters to the Government.

The claim seeks orders for compensation for the class of shareholders
who bought shares between the time that these matters became
known to Telstra and the time at which they were disclosed to the
market. The proceeding is at an early stage and is unlikely to have
any material effect on our overall business or financial position.
Telstra will vigorously defend the claim.

(c) In December 2005, we increased our prices for line access provided
to our competitors to prices closer to our average costs of providing
that access. The ACCC appears to allege that these increases left
insufficient margin for our competitors in respect of a "lower spend"
segment of the retail market. The ACCC somehow considers that our
conduct has or s likely to have the effect of substantially lessening
competition across the retail market and therefore that we are in
breach of the competition rule. On 12 April 2006, the ACCCissued a
competition notice against us to this effect.

The ACCC has yet to commence enforcement proceedings against us
but the maximum potential penalties which had accrued as at 30 June
2006 exceeded $200 million and are accruing at $3 million per day.
Optus has issued proceedings in the Federal Court which, in part, rely
on the competition notice and seek damages, arefund and an
injunction preventing us from charging the increased prices and
recovering our costs. Telstra will vigorously defend the Optus
proceedings and any enforcement proceedings which may be brought
by the ACCC.

Telstra has challenged the validity of the ACCC's decision to issue the
competition notice (and the preceding consultation notice) in the
Federal Court on administrative law grounds. Amongst other things,
we allege that the competition notice (and the preceding consultation
notice) should be set aside for uncertainty and that the ACCC did not
accord us procedural fairness by failing to properly consult with us
prior to the issue of the competition notice. The ACCC argues that it
does not owe us any duty of procedural fairness or natural justice
when issuing competition notices.
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27. Contingent liabilities and contingent assets (continued)

Telstra Entity (continued)
Indemnities, performance guarantees and financial support

We have provided the following indemnities, performance guarantees
and financial support through the Telstra Entity as follows:

+ Indemnities to financialinstitutions to support bank guarantees to
the value of $347 million (2005: $329 million) in respect of the
performance of contracts.

» Indemnities to financialinstitutions in respect of the obligations of
our controlled entities. The maximum amount of our contingent
liabilities for this purpose was $311 million (2005: $282 million).

» Financial support for certain controlled entities to the amount
necessary to enable those entities to meet their obligations as and
when they fall due. The financial support is subject to conditions
including individual monetary limits totalling $150 million (2005:
$69 million) and a requirement that the entity remains our
controlled entity.

» Guarantees of the performance of jointly controlled entities under
contractual agreements to a maximum amount of $69 million
(2005: $126 million).

* Guarantees over the performance of third parties under
defeasance arrangements, whereby lease payments are made on
our behalf by the third parties over the remaining terms of the
finance leases. The lease payments over the remaining expected
term of the leases amount to $843 million (US$626 million) (2005:
$850 million (US$650 million)). We hold an early buyout option
that we could exercise in fiscal 2011 and fiscal 2013, otherwise the
relevant lease period ends during fiscal 2015 and fiscal 2016. Refer
to note 26 for further details on the above finance leases.

» Duringfiscal 1998, we resolved to provide IBM Global Services
Australia Limited (IBMGSA) with guarantees issued on a several
basis up to $210 million as a shareholder of IBMGSA. We issued a
guarantee of $68 million on behalf of IBMGSA during fiscal 2000.
During fiscal 2004, we sold our shareholding in this entity. The $68
million guarantee is provided to support service contracts entered
into by IBMGSA and third parties, and was made with IBMGSA
bankers, or directly to IBMGSA customers. As at 30 June 2006, this
guarantee has still been provided and $142 million (2005: $142
million) of the $210 million guarantee facility remains unused.

Upon sale of our shareholding in IBMGSA and under the deed of
indemnity between shareholders, our liability under these
performance guarantees has been indemnified for all guarantees
that were in place at the time of sale. Therefore, the overall net
exposure to any loss associated with a claim has effectively been
offset.

Controlled entities
Indemnities provided by our controlled entities

In fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005, our controlled entities had no significant
outstanding indemnities in respect of obligations to financial
institutions and corporations.

Other
FOXTEL minimum subscriber guarantees and other obligations

The Telstra Entity and its partners, News Corporation Limited and
Publishing and Broadcasting Limited, and Telstra Media Pty Ltd and
its partner, Sky Cable Pty Ltd, have entered into agreements relating
to pay television programming with various parties and other
miscellaneous contracts. Our commitments under these agreements
relate mainly to minimum subscriber guarantees (MSG) (refer to note
26 for details of MSG commitments).

As we are subject to joint and several liability in relation to certain
agreements entered into by the FOXTEL partnership, we would be
contingently liable if our partners in this relationship failed to meet
any of their obligations. As aresult, our contingent liabilities arising
from FOXTEL’s MSG and other agreements are $1,531 million (2005:
$1,689 million).

FOXTEL Equity Contribution Deed (ECD)

FOXTEL previously entered into a $550 million bank facility
arrangement to fund its full digital conversion and launch of new
digital services. As part of this arrangement, we and FOXTEL’s other
ultimate shareholders, News Corporation Limited and Publishing and
Broadcasting Limited, entered into an ECD. Under the ECD, FOXTEL is
required to call on a maximum of $200 million in equity contributions
in certain specified circumstances as necessary to avoid default of a
financial covenant. These equity contributions are based on
ownership interests and, as a result, our maximum contingent
liability is $100 million.

We have no joint or several liability relating to our partners’
contributions under the ECD. On 31 July 2006, FOXTEL entered into a
$600 million syndicated secured term loan facility. Asaresult, the ECD
has subsequently been terminated. Refer to note 34 for further
details.
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Other (continued)
3GIS Partnership

During fiscal 2005, Telstra OnAir Holdings Pty Ltd and its partner,
Hutchison 3G Australia Pty Ltd entered into agreements relating to
the occupation of premises to provide 3GSM radio access network
services.

As we are subject to joint and several liability in relation to
agreements entered into by the 3GIS partnership, we would be
contingently liable if our partners in this relationship failed to meet
any of their obligations. As aresult, our contingent liabilities arising
from the above agreements are $154 million (2005: $132 million).

Reach working capital facility

We, together with our co-shareholder PCCW Limited (PCCW),
previously bought a loan facility owed to a banking syndicate by
Reach Finance Ltd, a subsidiary of our 50% owned joint venture Reach
Ltd (Reach). As part of this arrangement, the shareholders also agreed
to provide a US$50 million working capital facility to Reach. Under the
facility Reach is entitled to request from Telstra a maximum of US$25
million to assist in meeting ongoing operational requirements.
Drawdowns under this facility must be repaid at the end of each
interest period as agreed between the parties and the loan must be
fully repaid by 31 December 2007. The applicableinterest rateis LIBOR
plus 2.5%. As at 30 June 2006, Reach had not made any drawdown
under this facility.

We have no joint or several liability relating to PCCW's US$25 million
share of the working capital facility.

ASIC deed of cross guarantee

Alist of the companies that are part of our deed of cross guarantee
appear in note 29. Each of these companies (except Telstra Finance
Limited) guarantees the payment in full of the debts of the other
named companiesin the event of their winding up. Refer to note 29 for
further information.

86



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Telstra Corporation Limited and controlled entities

28. Post employment benefits

The employee superannuation schemes that we participate in or
sponsor exist to provide benefits for our employees and their
dependants after finishing employment with us. It is our policy to
contribute to the schemes at rates specified in the governing rules for
defined contribution schemes, or at rates determined by the actuaries
for defined benefit schemes.

The defined contribution divisions receive fixed contributions and our
legal or constructive obligation is limited to these contributions.

The present value of our defined benefit obligations for our defined
benefit plans are calculated by an actuary using the projected unit
credit method. This method determines each year of service as giving
rise to an additional unit of benefit entitlement and measures each
unit separately to calculate the final obligation.

Details of our plans are set out below.
Telstra Superannuation Scheme (Telstra Super)

On 1 July 1990, Telstra Super was established and the majority of
Telstra staff who were previously members of the Commonwealth
Superannuation Scheme (CSS) transferred into Telstra Super. The
Commonwealth has responsibility for past, present and future
liabilities in respect of former and current Telstra employees who
remaininthe CSS. As aresult, we have no current ongoing obligations
for these CSS members, other than associated administration fees.

The Telstra Entity and some of our Australian controlled entities
participate in Telstra Super. Telstra Super has both defined benefit
and defined contribution divisions. The defined benefit divisions of
Telstra Super are closed to new members.

Our defined benefit divisions provide benefits based on years of
service and final average salary. Post employment benefits do not
include payments for medical costs.

The funding policy adopted in respect of the defined benefit divisions
is directed at ensuring that benefits accruing to members and
beneficiaries are fully funded as the benefits fall due. The benefits
received by members of each defined benefit division take into
account factors such astheemployee's length of service, final average
salary, employer and employee contributions.

An actuarial investigation of this scheme is carried out at least every
three years.

HK CSL Retirement Scheme

Our controlled entity, Hong Kong CSL Limited (HK CSL), participates in
a superannuation scheme known as the HK CSL Retirement Scheme.
This scheme was established under the Occupational Retirement
Schemes Ordinance (ORSO) and is administered by an independent
trustee. The scheme has three defined benefit sections and one
defined contribution section.

The benefits received by members of the defined benefit schemes are
based on the employees’ remuneration and length of service.

Actuarial investigations are undertaken annually for this scheme.
Other defined contribution schemes

A number of our subsidiaries also participate in defined contribution
schemes which receive employer and employee contributions based

on a percentage of the employees salaries. Telstra Group made
contribution to these schemes of $32 million for fiscal 2006.
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We use the following measurement dates for our defined benefit

plans:
Measurement
date
TelstraSuper . . .. ... ... .. Lo 30June
HK CSL Retirement Scheme . . . ... ........... 31 May

The fair value of the defined benefit plan assets and the present value
of the defined benefit obligations as at the reporting date is
determined by our actuary. The details of the defined benefit
divisions are set out below:

(a) Net defined benefit plan asset

Our net defined benefit plan asset recognised in the balance sheet is
determined as follows:

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
$m $m $m $m

Fair value of defined benefitplanassets . . ... ........ ... ... ... ... .... 4,553 4,518 4,459 4,439
Present value of the defined benefit obligation. . . . . .................... 3,675 4,308 3,605 4,234
Net defined benefit asset before adjustment for contributionstax. . . .. ... .. ... 878 210 853 205
Adjustment for contributionstax . ... ... .. L oo L o 151 37 151 37
Net defined benefit asset in the balance sheetat30June (i) . ......... ... .. 1,029 247 1,004 242
Experience adjustments:
Aggregate actuarial gain included in defined benefit planassets . ... ... ... ... 480 155 474 152
Aggregate actuarial gain/(loss) included in the defined benefit obligation. . . . . . .. 340 (233) 329 (225)
Net actuarialgain/(loss) . . . . ... .. ... 820 (78) 803 (73)

(i) At 30 June the fair value of defined benefit plan assets exceeds the
present value of defined benefit obligations resulting in a net surplus.
We recognise the net surplus as an asset as we have the ability to
control this surplus to generate future funds that are available to us in
the form of reductions in future contributions, oras a cash refund. The
asset recognised does not exceed the present value of any economic
benefits available in the form of refunds from the plan or reductionsin
future contributions to the plan.
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(b) Amounts recognised in the income statement and in equity

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
Year ended 30 June Year ended 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
$m $m $m $m
The components of defined benefit plan expense recognised in the income
statement are as follows:
Currentservice cost . . . . . . .. L 227 214 220 210
Interestcost. . . . . . . .. 205 205 202 202
Expectedreturnonplanassets. . . . .. .. ... ... L (322) (317) (316) (312)
Member contributions . . . . . ... L (40) (20) (39) (20)
Curtailmentgain. . . . . ... . e (17) - (17) -
Planexpensesaftertax. . . .. ... ... ... ... L 15 16 15 16
Notional transfer of funds for defined contribution benefits. . . . . .. .......... 89 75 89 75
Adjustment for contributionstax . . ... .. .. oo oo oL oo 28 30 28 30
185 203 182 201
The movements in our defined benefit plan asset recognised directly in equity
in the statement of recognised income and expense are as follows:
Actuarial (gains)/losses on our defined benefitplans . . . ... ... ... ... ... ... (820) 78 (803) 73
Adjustment to contributionstax. . . ... ... L Lo Lo oo (142) 12 (142) 12
(962) 90 (945) 85
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(c) Plan assets

Our weighted average asset allocation by major asset category as a
percentage of the fair value of total plan assets as at 30 June are as

follows:

Telstra Super HK CSL Retirement Scheme
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
Target Actual Target Actual Target Actual Target Actual
% % % % % % % %
Asset allocations
Equityinstruments . . . .. ... ... ... 68 69 67 62 60 61 60 64
Debtinstruments . . ............. 12 10 10 14 35 32 35 30
Property. .. ....... ... ... .. ... 15 16 18 13 - - - -
Cash ... ... o 5 5 5 11 5 7 5 6
100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100

Our defined benefit plan’s investment strategy is to control the level
of risk by investing in a broad range of quality investments, and using
arange of Australian and International investment managers who
specialise in cash, fixed interest, shares and property. We constantly
review ourinvestments and adjust ourinvestment strategy in order to
maximise returns within this controlled risk profile and take

advantage of perceived market inefficiencies.

Investment goals are to earn the best possible returns within the

appropriate strategic level of risk, and maintain the financial viability

of the funds by ensuring plan assets exceed benefit obligations.

Derivatives are used to limit exposure to market fluctuations and are
used within appropriate control environments for direct and

externally managed investments. Derivatives are not used for

speculative purposes.
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(d) Reconciliation of change in fair value of plan assets

Telstra Group Telstra Entity
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
$m $m $m $m
Fair value of defined benefit plan assets at beginningofyear . . . . . ... ... ... 4,518 4,294 4,439 4,224
Expectedreturnonplanassets. . .. ....... . ... . L L L o 322 317 316 312
Employer contributions . . . .. ... L 3 3 - -
Member contributions . . . . ... L o 46 24 46 24
Notional transfer of funds for defined contribution benefits. . . . . ... ... ...... (89) (75) (89) (75)
Benefitspaid (i) . . . ... ... e (715) (185) (712) (182)
Actuarialgains. . . .. ... 480 155 474 152
Planexpensesaftertax. . . .. ... ... . ... .. L L (15) (16) (15) (16)
Foreign currency exchangeratechanges. . . .. ....... ... ... ... ... ..... 3 1 = -
Fair value of defined benefit plan assetsatendofyear . . ... .......... ... 4,553 4,518 4,459 4,439
Our actual return on defined benefit plan assets was 16.2% (2005:
12.5%) for Telstra Super and 12.5% (2005: 6.8%) for HK CSL Retirement
Scheme.
(e) Reconciliation of change in present value of wholly funded
defined benefit obligation
Telstra Group Telstra Entity
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
$m $m $m $m
Present value of defined benefit obligation at beginningofyear . . . .. ... .. .. 4,308 3,837 4,234 3,775
Currentservicecost . . . .. ... ... . 227 214 220 210
Interestcost. . . . . . . ... 205 205 202 202
Member contributions . . ... ... L Lo 7 4 7 4
Benefitspaid (i) . .. ... ... e (715) (185) (712) (182)
Actuarial(gains)flosses. . . . . ... ... (340) 233 (329) 225
Curtailmentgain. . . . ... . (17) - (17) -
Present value of wholly funded defined benefit obligation atend of year. . . . . . . 3,675 4,308 3,605 4,234

(i) Benefits paid includes $640 million (2005: $116 million) of
entitlements (to exiting defined benefit members) which have been
retained in Telstra Super but transferred to the defined contribution
scheme.

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future
service, are expected to be paid.

Telstra Group
Year ended 30 June
2012 -
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2016
$m $m $m $m $m $m
Expected benefit
payments. . ... .. 197 204 215 237 257 1,712
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28. Post employment benefits (continued)
(f) Principal actuarial assumptions

We used the following major assumptions to determine our defined
benefit plan expense for the year ended 30 June:

Telstra Super HK CSL Retirement Scheme
Year ended 30 June Year ended 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
% % % %
Discountrate (i) . ... ... .. . e 4.7 5.1 3.7 3.8
Expected rate of returnonplanassets(ii) . ... ........ ... ... ... ... .... 7.5 7.5 6.8 6.8
Expected rate of increase in futuresalaries . . .. ..... ... ... .. ... ... ... 4.0 4.0 2.5 2.5
We used the following major assumptions to determine our defined
benefit obligations at 30 June:
Telstra Super HK CSL Retirement Scheme
Year ended 30 June Year ended 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
% % % %
Discountrate (i) . ... ... .. e 5.1 4.7 5.0 3.8
Expected rate of increase in future salaries(ii) . ... ........ ... ... ... .... 3.0 4.0 4.0 4.0

(i) The present value of our defined benefit obligations is determined
by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using a discount
rate based on government guaranteed securities with similar due
dates to these expected cash flows.

For Telstra Super we have used the 10-year Australian government
bond rate as it has the closest term that one could get from the
Australian bond market to match the term of the defined benefit
obligations. We have not made any adjustment to reflect the
difference between the term of the bonds and the estimated term of
liabilities due to the observation that the current government bond
yield curve is reasonably flat implying that the yields from
government bonds with a term less than 10 years are expected to be
very similar to the extrapolated bond yields with a term of 12 to 13
years.

Based onindustry practicein Australia, we have adjusted the discount
rate for Telstra Super to take into account future investment tax of the
fund which is considered part of the ultimate cost to settle the
obligation.

Similarly, for the HK CSL Retirement Scheme we have used the 10 year
Hong Kong exchange fund yields as it has the closest term that one
could get from the Hong Kong market to match the term of the defined
benefit obligations.
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The discount rate used in calculating the defined benefit obligation at
30 June 2006 was 5.1% p.a. after the adjustment to take into account
future investment tax. Holding all other assumptions constant, the
effect of a one percentage point decline in the discount rate
assumption would be an increase in the 2007 defined benefit plan
expense of approximately $69 million and an increase in the defined
benefit obligation at 30 June 2006 of approximately $334 million.

(ii) The expected rate of return on assets has been based on historical
and future expectations of returns for each of the major categories of
asset classes over the subsequent 10 year period, or longer. Estimates
are based on a combination of factors including the current market
outlook for interest rates, inflation, earnings growth and currency
strength. To determine the aggregate return, the expected future
return of each asset class is weighted according to the strategic asset
allocation of total plan assets.

Our assumption for the expected long-term rate of return on assets is
7% for 2007. As a sensitivity measure, holding all other assumptions
constant, the effect of a one percentage point decline in the return on
assets assumption would be an increase in our fiscal 2007 defined
benefit plan expense of approximately $44 million.
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28. Post employment benefits (continued)

(g) Employer contributions
Telstra Super

In accordance with our funding deed with the trustee of Telstra Super,
we are required to make future employer payments to Telstra Super
in relation to the defined benefit plan as may be required. Our
contributions to Telstra Super will recommence when the vested
benefitsindex (VBI) - the ratio of defined benefit plan assets to defined
benefit members’ vested benefits - falls to 103%. Our actuary is
satisfied that contributions to maintain the VBI at this rate will
maintain the financial position of Telstra Super at a satisfactory level.
The VBI of the defined benefit divisions is 115% as at 30 June 2006 (30
June 2005: 111%).

As at 30 June 2003, K O'Sullivan FIAA completed an actuarial
investigation of Telstra Super. The next actuarial investigation of
Telstra Super is due to be completed by 30 June 2007 based on the
scheme’s financial position as at 30 June 2006.

The actuarial investigation of Telstra Super reported that a surplus
continued to exist. In accordance with the recommendations within
the actuarial investigation, we were not expected to, and did not
make employer contributions to the Telstra Super defined benefit
divisions for the financial year ended 30 June 2006 and 30 June 2005.
The current contribution holiday includes the contributions otherwise
payable to the accumulation divisions of Telstra Super. The
continuance of the holiday is however dependent on the performance
of the fund and we are monitoring the situation on a monthly basis in
light of current market performance.

Telstra Entity’s contribution to the defined contribution divisions of
Telstra Super were insignificant for fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005. Based
on the latest actuarial investigation, we do not expect to make any
contributions to Telstra Super during fiscal 2007.

HK CSL Retirement Scheme

The contributions payable to the defined benefit divisions are
determined by the actuary using the attained age normal funding
actuarial valuation method.

Employer contributions made to the HK CSL Retirement Scheme for
the financial year ended 30 June 2006 were $3 million (2005: $3
million). We expect to contribute $3 million (2005: $3 million) to our HK
CSL Retirement Scheme in fiscal 2007.

Annual actuarial investigations are currently undertaken for this
scheme by Watson Wyatt Hong Kong Limited.
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28. Post employment benefits (continued)
(h) Net financial position of plan

The financial position of the defined benefit divisions of Telstra Super
and the HK CSL Retirement Scheme is shown as follows:

Net scheme assets Accrued benefits Net surplus (i) Vested benefits
As at 30 June As at 30 June As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
$m $m $m $m $m $m $m $m
Telstra Super (i) . . .. .......... 4,459 4,439 3,079 3,281 1,380 1,158 3,853 3,995
HK CSL Retirement Scheme (iii) . . . . . 94 79 74 74 20 5 68 63
4,553 4,518 3,153 3,355 1,400 1,163 3,921 4,058

(i) In accordance with AAS 25: “Financial Reporting by
Superannuation Plans” the plan’s net surplus is determined as the
difference between the present value of the accrued benefits and the
net market value of plan assets.

(ii) Amounts for Telstra Super have been taken from the audited
financial report of the scheme as at 30 June 2006 and 30 June 2005.
The scheme assets are stated at net market values.

(iii) Amounts for the defined benefit divisions of the HK CSL Retirement
Scheme have been taken from the actuarial valuation of the scheme
as at 30 June 2006 and 30 June 2005. The scheme assets are stated at
net market values.

The estimated period over which the benefits of our members will be
returned is 11 years for Telstra Super (2005: 12 years) and 14.5 years
for the HK CSL Retirement Scheme (2005: 14.7 years).

The net surplus under AAS 25 of $1,400 million (30 June 2005: $1,163
million) differs from the net defined benefit asset of $1,029 million (30
June 2005: $247 million) recognised in the balance sheet due to
different measurement rules in the relevant accounting standards
AAS 25 and AASB 119: “Employee Benefits”. Both standards require
present value discounting of future benefits, however AAS 25 requires
the use of a discount rate equal to an expected asset return whereas
AASB 119 requires an after-tax bond yield.
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29. Investments in controlled entities

The ultimate parent entity of the Telstra Group is the Commonwealth
Government of Australia. Below is a list of our investments in
controlled entities.

Country of Telstra Entity’s recorded % of equity held by
Name of entity incorporation  amount of investment (#) immediate parent
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
$m $m % %
Parent entity
Telstra Corporation Limited(a) . ................. Australia - - - -
Controlled entities
Telecommunications Equipment Finance Pty Ltd*(d) . ...  Australia - - - -
Telstra Finance Limited(a) . .................... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
Telstra Corporate Services Pty Limited*(a) . . . ... ... .. Australia 7 7 100.0 100.0
Transport Communications AustraliaPtyLtd* . . . . ... .. Australia 4 4 100.0 100.0
Telstra ESOP Trustee Pty Limited* . ... ............ Australia - - 100.0 100.0
Telstra GrowthsharePtylLtd* . ... ............... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
TelstraMedia Pty Limited™ . . . ... ............... Australia 393 380 100.0 100.0
Telstra Multimedia Pty Limited(a) . .. ............. Australia 2,678 2,678 100.0 100.0
Telstra International Limited(a) . . . .. ... .......... Australia 2 84 100.0 100.0
TelstraNew Wave PtylLtd*(a) . . .. ............... Australia 1 1 100.0 100.0
HypertokensPtylLtd* .. ........... ... ... ..... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
Hypermax HoldingsPtyLtd*. . ... ............... Australia 8 8 100.0 100.0
Chief EntertainmentPtyLtd* .. ... ..... ... ... ... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
Data & Text Mining Technologies Pty Ltd* . . ... ... ... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
Lyrebird TechnologiesPtyLtd* . .. ............... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
Telstra OnAir Infrastructure Holdings Pty Ltd *(d) . . . . . .. Australia - - - 100.0
Telstra 3G Spectrum HoldingsPtyLtd*. . . ... ..... ... Australia 302 302 100.0 100.0
1300 AustraliaPtyLtd* ... ....... ... ... . . ... .. Australia 5 5 60.0 60.0
Telstra OnAir Holdings Pty Ltd™* . . . .. ............. Australia 478 302 100.0 100.0
Converged Networks Pty Ltd*(h) . ... ............. Australia 1 - 100.0 -
Telstra Payment Solutions Pty Limited (formerly Keycorp
Solutions Limited) *(c)(h) . . . ... ... ... ... ........ Australia 56 - 100.0 -
ESAHoldingPtylLtd*(j) . ... ........ ... ... ... ... Australia - 16 100.0 100.0
Telstra Business Systems Pty Ltd*. . .. ....... ... ... Australia 69 - 100.0 100.0
Telstra Communications Limited(a) . . ... .......... Australia 29 29 100.0 100.0
» Telecom Australia (Saudi) Company Limited (d) (e) (f)(g) ~ Saudi Arabia - - 50.0 50.0
TelstraRewardsPtyltd* .. .................... Australia 14 14 100.0 100.0
eTelstraVisaCard Trust(d) .. ................. Australia - - 100.0 100.0
e Qantas TelstraCard Trust(d) . ................ Australia - - 100.0 100.0
e Telstra Visa Business Card Trust(d) .. ........... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
Telstra Media Holdings Pty Limited(a) . . . . . ... ... ... Australia 30 30 100.0 100.0
» Telstra Enterprise Services Pty Limited *(a) . . ... ... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
e TelstraPay TVPtyltd(a) ................... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
Communications Network Holdings Pty Ltd *(h) . . . . . . .. Australia 4 - 100.0 -
« Advanced Digital Communications (WA) Pty Ltd * (h) . . Australia - - 100.0 -
» Western Communications Solutions Pty Ltd *(h) . . . . . Australia - - 100.0 -
Adstream (Aust) Pty Ltd (i) . ................. ... Australia 23 - 58.0 -
e AdstreamLtd (g) (i) . ... ... ... ... ... . ... .. New Zealand - - 100.0 -
» Quickcut (Aust)PtyLtd (i) .. ........... ... ... Australia - - 100.0 -

(continued over page)
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(continued over page)

Country of Telstra Entity’s recorded % of equity held by
Name of entity incorporation  amount of investment (#) immediate parent
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
$m $m % %
Controlled entities (continued)
TelstraHoldings Pty Ltd(a) . . . .. ................ Australia 7,176 7,176 100.0 100.0
* Beijing Australia Telecommunications Technical

Consulting Services Company Limited (e)(g) . . . . . .. China - - 100.0 100.0
» Telstra Holdings (Bermuda) No. 2 Limited(g) . . . . . .. Bermuda - - 100.0 100.0

» CSL New World Mobility Limited (formerly Telstra
CSLLimited) (c)(g)¢h) .. ..... ... ... ... ... Bermuda - - 76.4 100.0
¢ Bestclass Holdings Ltd(g) . . .. ... ........ British Virgin Islands - - 100.0 100.0
*HongKong CSL Limited(g) . ........... Hong Kong - - 100.0 100.0
* Integrated Business Systems Limited (g) . . Hong Kong - - 100.0 100.0
» One2Free Personalcom Limited(g) . . ... Hong Kong - - 100.0 100.0
o CSLLimited(g) . . ... ... ... ... ... Hong Kong - - 100.0 100.0
* New World PCS Holdings Limited (g) (h) . .. ... Cayman Islands - - 100.0 -
* New World 3G Limited (g)(h) . . . ... ... .. Hong Kong - - 100.0 -
* New World PCS Limited (g)(h) . ......... Hong Kong - - 100.0 -
* New World Mobility Limited (g) (h) . . . .. Hong Kong - - 100.0 -
» Telstra Holdings (Bermuda) No 1 Limited(g) . ... ... Bermuda - - 100.0 100.0
« Telstra International HK Limited (g) . . . . ... ... ... Hong Kong - - 100.0 100.0
eDamovoHKLtd(g) ........... ... ... .... Hong Kong - - 100.0 100.0
o Telstra Japan RetailK.K.(g) . . ... ....... ... ... Japan - - 100.0 100.0
e Telstra SingaporePteLtd(g) . ................ Singapore - - 100.0 100.0
e Telstra Global Limited(g) . .................. United Kingdom - - 100.0 100.0
¢ PT TelstraNusantara(g) . . ... ............. Indonesia - - 100.0 100.0
o Telstra Europe Limited(g) . . . ... ........... United Kingdom - - 100.0 100.0
« Telstra (Cable Telecom) Limited (g) . ........ United Kingdom - - 100.0 100.0
* Telstra (PSINet) Limited(g) . ........... United Kingdom - - 100.0 100.0
e Telstra (CTE) Limited(g) . .. ............. United Kingdom - - 100.0 100.0
¢ Cable Telecommunication Ltd(g) . ......... United Kingdom - - 100.0 100.0
¢ PSINet Datacentre UKLtd(g) . .. .......... United Kingdom - - 100.0 100.0
« Inteligen Communications Limited(g) . . .. ... United Kingdom - - 100.0 100.0
o Telstra Jersey Limited(g) . .............. Jersey - - 100.0 100.0
¢ PSINet Hosting CentreLtd(g) . . . . ... ... ... Jersey - - 100.0 100.0
e CordobaHoldingsltd(g) ............... Jersey - - 100.0 100.0
¢ London Hosting Centreltd(g) . ........... Jersey - - 100.0 100.0
eTelstralnc.(g) ... ... ... .. . . . United States - - 100.0 100.0
* Telstra India (Private) Limited(g) . ............. India - - 100.0 100.0
e Telstralimited(g) . . . .. ...... ... ... ... ... New Zealand - - 100.0 100.0
« Telstra New Zealand Holdings Limited(g) . . . ... ... New Zealand - - 100.0 100.0
e TelstraClear Limited(g) . ................. New Zealand - - 100.0 100.0
e TelstraSaturn Holdings Limited(g) . ........ New Zealand - - 100.0 100.0
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Country of Telstra Entity’s recorded % of equity held by
Name of entity incorporation  amount of investment (#) immediate parent
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
$m $m % %
Controlled entities (continued)
e SytecResourcesLtd(g) . ............. New Zealand - - 100.0 100.0
* Sytec Resources (Australia) Pty Ltd *(g) . . Australia - - 100.0 100.0
* DMZ Global Limited(g) . ........... New Zealand - - 100.0 100.0
* DMZ Global (Australia) Pty Ltd *(g) . . . Australia - - 100.0 100.0
» CLEAR Communications Limited(g) . . . . . .. New Zealand - - 100.0 100.0
Network Design and Construction Limited (a) .. ... .. .. Australia 20 177 100.0 100.0
* NDC Global Holdings Pty Limited *(a) . .......... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
* NDC Telecommunications India Private Limited (g) . India - - 98.0 98.0
*«PTNDCIndonesia(d)(g) . . .. .............. Indonesia - - 95.0 95.0
* NDC Global Philippines, Inc(d)(e)(g) . . . .. ... .. Philippines - - 100.0 100.0
* NDC Global Services (Thailand) Limited (d) (g) . . . . Thailand - - - 49.0
* NDC Global Holdings (Thailand) Limited (d) (g) . . . . Thailand - - - 49.0
* NDC Global Services (Thailand) Limited (d) (g) . . Thailand - - - 51.0
* NDC Global Services Pty Limited*(a) . . ... ....... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
* NDC Telecommunications India Private Limited (g) . India - - 2.0 2.0
Telstra Services Solutions Holdings Limited (a). . . . . .. .. Australia 911 911 100.0 100.0
e Telstra CB.net Limited(a) . .................. Australia - - 100.0 100.0
e Telstra CB.Com Limited(a) .................. Australia - - 100.0 100.0
e Telstra CB.fsLimited(a) . ................... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
» Telstra eBusiness Services Pty Limited(a) . ........ Australia - - 100.0 100.0
* Australasian Insurance Systems Pty Ltd *(a) . . . . . Australia - - 100.0 100.0
e TRC Computer Systems Pty Ltd*(a) . . . . . ... ... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
eDBALtd* (@) . ... ... ... . ... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
e BrokerlinkPtyLtd*(a) . ... ............. Australia - - 81.3 81.3
« DBA Computer Systems Pty Ltd*(a) ........ Australia - - 100.0 100.0
e Brokerlink Pty Ltd*(a) . . . ... ......... Australia - - 18.7 18.7
e Unilink Group Pty Ltd*(d) . . . . ... .. .. .. Australia - - - 100.0
e KAZ Group Pty Limited (a) (i) . ................ Australia - - 100.0 100.0
* KAZ Computer Services (SEA) Pte Limited (d) (g) . . . Singapore - - 100.0 100.0
* KAZ Computer Services (HK) Ltd(g) . . ... ... ... Hong Kong - - 75.0 75.0
¢ Enhanced Processing Technologies Inc(g) (i) . . . . . United States - - 100.0 -
* Australian Administration Services Pty Ltd . . . . . . Australia - - 100.0 100.0
» AAS Superannuation Services Pty Limited . . . . . Australia - - 100.0 100.0
* KAZ Business Services AustraliaPty Ltd * . . . . . Australia - - 100.0 100.0
e KAZ Business ServicesPty Ltd(a) . ........... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
* KAZ Software Solutions Pty Ltd *(a) . ... ...... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
¢ Atune Financial Solutions Pty Ltd*(a) . . . ... ... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
* KAZ Technology ServicesPtyLtd . ... ........ Australia - - 100.0 100.0
« |OCORE Asia PacificPty Ltd* . .. .......... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
eTechsouthPtylLtd* . .. ................ Australia - - 100.0 100.0
« KAZ Technology Services Australia Pty Ltd* . . . Australia - - 100.0 100.0
e Fundi SoftwarePtyLtd*(j) .. .............. Australia - - - 100.0

(continued over page)

97



Telstra Corporation Limited and controlled entities

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

29. Investments in controlled entities (continued)

Country of Telstra Entity’s recorded % of equity held by
Name of entity incorporation  amount of investment (#) immediate parent
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
$m $m % %

Controlled entities (continued)

SensisPtyLtd (a)() . . . ... ... .o o Australia 851 851 100.0 100.0
e Platefood Limited (h)(g) . . . . .. ..... ... ... ... United Kingdom - - 61.0 -
e Just Listed Pty Limited*(a)(j) . ............... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
e CitySearch AustraliaPtylLtd*. . . . ............. Australia - - 100.0 100.0

e CitySearch CanberraPtylLtd*. . . .. .......... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
* Trading Post Group Pty Limited (@) (j) . . . ... ... ... Australia - - 0.0 33.0
* Trading Post (Australia) Holdings Pty Ltd (a) (j) . . . . . . Australia - - 100.0 100.0
* Trading Post Group Pty Limited (a)(j). . . . ... ... Australia - - 100.0 67.0
¢ The Melbourne Trading Post Pty Ltd (a). . . . . . . Australia - - 100.0 100.0
» The National Trading Post Pty Ltd *(a) . . . . . Australia - - 100.0 100.0
* Australian Retirement Publications
PtyLimited*(a) . . ... ..... ... ... ... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
¢ Collectormania Australia Pty Ltd *(a). . . . . . .. Australia - - 100.0 100.0
¢ The Personal Trading Post Pty Limited (a) . . . . . Australia - - 100.0 100.0
e Auto Trader AustraliaPtylLtd(a) . . ... ... ... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
* WA Auto Trader Pty Ltd(a). . . .. ........ Australia - - 100.0 100.0
eSydneyBuy&SellPtyltd* . . . ......... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
e Sydney Auto Trader Pty Ltd* . . . ... ... .. Australia - - 100.0 100.0
¢AdMag SA&NSWPtyltd* . ............. Australia - - 100.0 100.0
*AdMagAGIPtylLtd* . .......... ... ... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
« Trading Post (AW) Pty Limited*. . . . .. ... ... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
» Warranty Direct (Australia) Pty Ltd*. . . . . .. Australia - - 100.0 100.0
¢ Trading Post (TCA) Pty Ltd(a) . . . . ... ... ... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
* Research Resources Pty Ltd* . . ... ... ... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
* Queensland Trading Post Pty Ltd *. . . . . . Australia - - 100.0 100.0
* Trading Post Marketing (Qld) Pty Ltd * . Australia - - 100.0 100.0
* Trading Post on the Net Pty Ltd * . Australia - - 100.0 100.0
* Trading Post Australia Pty Limited (a). . . . . . Australia - - 100.0 100.0
* Appraised Staff Agency Pty Ltd*. . . . . .. .. Australia - - 100.0 100.0
e TradernetPtyltd* . ... ... ........... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
* Trading Post Classifieds Pty Limited * . . . . . . Australia - - 100.0 100.0
¢ Trading Post On Line Pty Limited *. . . . . . .. Australia - - 100.0 100.0
e Sensis Holdings Pty Ltd *(i) . . . ............... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
elnvizagePtylLtd*(i). . .. ....... ... ... ... . Australia - - 100.0 75.0
¢PCS.OS.Ptyltd™ . .. ...... ... ... ... .. .. Australia - - 100.0 100.0
e Universal Publishers Pty Limited(a). . . . ... ...... Australia - - 100.0 100.0
* Sensis (Victoria) Pty Ltd*(h) . .. ..... ... ... ... Australia - - 100.0 -
Totalinvestment in consolidated entities . . . . ... ... .. 13,062 12,975

# The amounts recorded are before any provision for reduction in

value.

* These entities are Australian small proprietary limited companies,

which are not required to prepare and lodge individual audited
financial reports with the Australian Securities and Investment
Commission.
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29. Investments in controlled entities (continued)

(a) ASIC deed of cross guarantee

On 31 May 2006 and 28 June 2006, the Telstra Entity and certain of its
controlled entities entered into two revocation deeds, the combined
effect of which is to revoke the deed of cross guarantee dated 4 June
1996 (1996 Deed) in its entirety. In accordance with the terms of the
1996 Deed, revocation of the deed does not take effect until the date
which is 6 months after lodgement of the relevant revocation deed
with the Australian Securities and Investment Commission (ASIC).

Anew deed of cross guarantee was entered into on 28 June 2006 (New
Deed), pursuant to an ASIC Order dated 22 June 2006 (ASIC Order). The
New Deed was entered into between the parties to the revocation
deed dated 28 June 2006 and a number of additional controlled
entities of the Telstra Entity. The New Deed took effect immediately
upon lodgement with ASIC on 30 June 2006.

The following companies have entered into the 1996 Deed and/or the
New Deed:

+ Telstra Corporation Limited (i) (ii);

 Telstra Corporate Services Pty Limited (i) (ii);
 Telstra Multimedia Pty Limited (i) (ii);

» Telstra International Limited (i) (ii);

e Telstra Communications Limited (i) (ii);

+ Telstra Media Holdings Pty Limited (i);

» Telstra Enterprise Services Pty Limited (i);

e Telstra Pay TV Pty Ltd (i);

» Telstra Holdings Pty Ltd (i) (ii);

* Network Design and Construction Limited (i) (ii);
+ NDCGlobal Holdings Pty Limited (i) (ii);

+ NDCGlobal Services Pty Limited (i) (ii);

+ Telstra Services Solutions Holdings Limited (i) (ii);
» Telstra eBusiness Services Pty Limited (i) (ii);

e Australasian Insurance Systems Pty Ltd (i);

e TRC Computer Systems Pty Ltd (i);

o DBALtd (i);

» Brokerlink Pty Ltd (i);

» DBA Computer Systems Pty Ltd (i);

» KAZ Group Limited (ii);

» KAZ Business Services Pty Ltd (ii);

» KAZ Software Solutions Pty Ltd (ii);

+ Atune Financial Services Pty Ltd (ii);

+ Sensis Pty Ltd (i) (ii);

» Trading Post (Australia) Holdings Pty Ltd (i) (ii);
» Trading Post Group Pty Limited (i) (ii);

» TheMelbourne Trading Post Pty Ltd (i) (ii);

e The National Trading Post Pty Ltd (i) (ii);

+ Collectormania Australia Pty Ltd (i) (ii);

+ Australian Retirement Publications Pty Limited (i);
* ThePersonal Trading Post Pty Limited (i) (ii);

» Auto Trader Australia Pty Ltd (i) (ii);

» WA Auto Trader Pty Ltd (i) (ii);

o Just Listed Pty Limited (i) (ii);

» Trading Post (TCA) Pty Ltd (i) (ii);

e Trading Post Australia Pty Limited (i) (ii); and
e Universal Publishers Pty Limited (ii).

(i) Companies which form the 1996 Deed
(ii) Companies which form the New Deed

Telstra Finance Limited is trustee under both the 1996 Deed and the
New Deed, however is not a group entity under either deed.

Inrespect of both the 1996 Deed and the New Deed, the relevant group
entities under the deed:

« formaclosed group and extended closed group as defined in the
ASIC Class Order 98/1418 (Class Order) and the ASIC Order;

» donothave to prepare and lodge audited financial reports under
the Corporations Act 2001. This does not apply to Telstra
Corporation Limited; and

e guarantee the payment in full of the debts of the other parties to
the deed in the event of their winding up.

The following companies ceased to be party to the 1996 Deed duetoa
revocation deed as at 11 September 2005:

e Telstra New Wave Pty Ltd;

o Telstra CB.net Limited;

e Telstra CB.Com Limited; and
e Telstra CB.fs Limited.

(b) ASIC deed of cross guarantee financial information

The consolidated assets and liabilities of the closed group and
extended closed group is presented according to both the Class Order
and the ASIC Order as follows. This excludes Telstra Finance Limited.
Allsignificant transactions between members of the closed group
have been eliminated.
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29. Investments in controlled entities (continued)

(b) ASIC deed of cross guarantee financial information (continued)

Closed group balance sheet New Deed 1996 Deed
As at 30 As at 30 June
June
2006 2006 2005
$m $m $m

Current assets

Cashand cash equivalents . . .. ... .. . e 479 501 1,421
Trade and otherreceivables. . . . . . . . ... . . .. .. 3,377 3,533 3,553
INnventories . . . . . . . 182 175 191
Derivative financialassets. . . . . . . . . .. . L 22 22 4
Prepayments. . . . . .. L 190 202 217
Totalcurrentassets . . . . . . . ... 4,250 4,433 5,386
Non current assets

Trade and otherreceivables. . . . . . . .. . . . .. 876 870 884
INveNntories . . . . . . . o 19 19 15
Investments - accounted for using the equitymethod . . . ... ... ... ... .. Lo L. 22 21 46
Investments-other. . . . .. .. . 3,348 3,421 3,244
Property, plantand equipment. . . . ... ... L 21,792 21,785 21,190
Intangibles . . . . ... 3,491 3,389 3,655
Derivative financial assets. . . . . . . . .. 392 392 -
Defined benefitassets . . . . . . .. . . . . . 1,004 1,004 241
Totalnoncurrentassets . . . . . .. ... .. . 30,944 30,901 29,275
Totalassets. . . . . .. . ... e e e e e 35,194 35,334 34,661

Current liabilities

Tradeandotherpayables . . . . ... ... ... .. .. ... L 2,991 2,973 2,041
BOITOWINGS . . . . e 2,531 2,323 2,159
Current tax liabilities . . . . . . . . . 400 400 518
ProVisioNns . . . . . L e e 708 697 378
Derivative financial liabilities. . . . . . . ... ... . 13 13 11
Revenuereceivedinadvance . . . . . . . .. 1,089 1,089 1,090
Total current liabilities . . . . . . . . . . ... e 7,732 7,495 6,197
Non current liabilities

Tradeandotherpayables . . . . ... ... . L 65 65 62
BOIrOWINgS . . . . . 11,376 11,376 10,907
Deferred tax liabilities . . . . . ... ... . . 1,582 1,589 1,664
Provisions . . . . . L e 951 945 855
Derivative financial liabilities. . . . . . . .. ... 768 768 864
Revenuereceivedinadvance . . . . . . ... L 401 400 387
Total non current liabilities . . . . . . . . .. . . e 15,143 15,143 14,739
Total liabilities . . . . . .. . .. . . e 22,875 22,638 20,936
Netassets. . . . ... . e 12,319 12,696 13,725
Equity

Sharecapital . . . . . ... 5,569 5,569 5,536
Reserves . . . . e 18 18 12
Retained profits . . . . . . . . . 6,732 7,109 8,177
Equity availabletotheclosedgroup. . . . .. ... ... ... ... ... . ... L, 12,319 12,696 13,725
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

29. Investments in controlled entities (continued)
(b) ASIC deed of cross guarantee financial information (continued)

The consolidated profit for the year of the closed group and extended
closed group is presented according to both the Class Order and the
ASIC Order as follows. This excludes Telstra Finance Limited. All
significant transactions between members of the closed group have
been eliminated.

Closed group income statement and retained profits reconciliation New Deed 1996 Deed
Year ended
Year ended 30 June
30June
2006 2006 2005
Note $m $m $m
Income
Revenue (excluding financeincome) . . ... ... ... .. L 20,323 20,594 20,173
Otherincome. . . . . . . 304 318 254
20,627 20,912 20,427
Expenses
LabOUT .« o o 3,843 3,796 3,387
Goods andservicespurchased . . . ... .. .. ... . 3,372 3,652 3,266
Otherexpenses. . . . . . .. ... . e 4,317 4,349 3,648
11,532 11,797 10,301
Share of net (gain)/loss from jointly controlled and associated entities . . . . ... ......... (10) (12) (13)
11,522 11,785 10,288
Earnings before interest, income tax expense, depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA) . ... ... 9,105 9,127 10,139
Depreciation and amortisation. . . . ... ... L L 3,721 3,717 3,228
Earnings before interest and income taxexpense (EBIT) . . ... ....... ... ... . ... ... ... 5,384 5,410 6,911
Financeincome . . . . . . . . L e 120 120 156
Finance costs. . . . . . . o o 978 975 936
Netfinance costs . . . . . . . e 858 855 780
Profit beforeincometaxexpense. . . . ... ... ... ... ... 4,526 4,555 6,131
INCOME tAX EXPENSE. . . . . . . 1,380 1,378 1,766
Profit for the year availableto theclosedgroup . . . .. ..... ... ... ... ... ... ..... 3,146 3,177 4,365
Retained profits at the beginning of the financial year available to the closedgroup . . . . . .. 7,894 8,177 8,467
Actuarial gain/(loss) on our defined benefit plans (net of tax effect). . . . .......... ... ... 661 661 (61)
Sharebuy-back . ... ... .. 21 - - (476)
Transferoutof closed group. . . . . . . . .. . L - 64 -
Transfers toretained profits. . . . . ... .. ... .. - - 6
Total available fordistribution . . . . ... ... ... ... .. ... 11,701 12,079 12,301
Dividends paid . . . . . . .. . 4,969 4,970 4,124
Retained profits at the end of the financial year available to the closedgroup . . ... ... ... 6,732 7,109 8,177
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29. Investments in controlled entities (continued)

(c) Change of company names

» Keycorp Solutions Limited changed its name to Telstra Payment
Solutions Limited on 2 September 2005.

Furthermore, the status of this controlled entity changed from a
public to a private company on 18 May 2006 to be named Telstra
Payment Solutions Pty Limited.

¢ On31March 2006, Telstra CSL Limited changed its name to CSL
New World Mobility Limited.

(d) Liquidations

As at 30 June 2006, the following controlled entities were in voluntary
liquidation:

e Telecom Australia (Saudi) Company Limited,;
* NDCGlobal Philippines, Inc;

* PTNDCIndonesig;

¢ Qantas Telstra Card Trust;

e Telstra Visa Business Card Trust;

e Telstra Visa Card Trust; and

» KAZ Computer Services (SEA) Pte Limited.

The following companies were liquidated or deregistered during fiscal
2006:

* NDCGlobal Services (Thailand) Limited;

* NDCGlobal Holdings (Thailand) Limited;

e Telecommunications Equipment Finance Pty Ltd;
+ Telstra OnAir Infrastructure Holdings Pty Ltd; and
¢ Unilink Group Pty Ltd.

(e) Controlled entities with different balance dates

The following companies have balance dates that differ from our
balance date of 30 June for fiscal 2006:

¢ Telecom Australia (Saudi) Company Limited - 31 December;

» Beijing Australia Telecommunications Technical Consulting
Services Company Limited - 31 December; and

* NDCGlobal Philippines, Inc - 31 December.

Financial reports prepared as at 30 June are used for consolidation
purposes.
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(f) Controlled entities in which our equity ownership is less than or
equal to 50%

We own 50% of the issued capital of Telecom Australia (Saudi)
Company Limited. We can exercise control over the Board of Directors
of this entity in perpetuity, and therefore we have consolidated the
financial results, position and cash flows of this entity into our group
financial report.

(g) Controlled entities not individually audited by the Australian
National Audit Office

Companies not audited by the Australian National Audit Office, our
Australian statutory auditor.
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Telstra Corporation Limited and controlled entities

29. Investments in controlled entities (continued)

(h) New incorporations and investments

» On11August 2005, we established a new entity named Platefood
Limited to facilitate a new investment for nominal consideration.

e On 25 August 2005, we established a new entity named Sensis
(Victoria) Pty Ltd to facilitate a new investment for nominal
consideration.

» On1July 2005, we acquired 100% of the issued capital of Keycorp
Solutions Limited for a total consideration of $56 million including
acquisition costs. Subsequent to acquisition, the entity was
renamed to Telstra Payment Solutions Pty Limited.

¢ On31March 2006, we acquired 100% of the issued capital of the
Converged Networks Group for a total consideration of $5 million
including acquisition costs. Converged Networks Group included
the following controlled entities:

« Converged Networks Pty Ltd;

» Communications Network Holdings Pty Ltd;
 Advanced Digital Communications (WA) Pty Ltd; and
» Western Communications Solutions Pty Ltd.

Converged Networks Group is a provider of voice and data
networks which operates primarily in Western Australia.

» On31March 2006, we merged our 100% owned Hong Kong mobile
operations (Telstra CSL Group) with the Hong Kong mobile
operations of New World PCS Holdings Limited and its controlled
entities (New World Mobility Group) to form the CSL New World
Mobility Group.

Under the merger agreement, Telstra CSL Limited issued new
shares to New World Mobility Holdings Limited in return for 100%
of the issued capital of the New World Mobility Group and $42
million in net proceeds (net of acquisition costs). The fair value of
the Telstra CSL Limited sharesissued amounted to $577 million and
diluted our ownership in the merged group to 76.4%. Our merger
with the New World Mobility Group included the acquisition of the
following controlled entities:

* New World PCS Holdings Limited;
* New World 3G Limited;
* New World PCS Limited; and

* New World Mobility Limited.

The CSL New World Mobility Group is a provider of mobile
telecommunication products and services which operates
primarily in Hong Kong.

(i) Other acquisitions

On 1 July 2005, our controlled entity Sensis Holdings Pty Ltd
acquired a further 25% of the issued share capital of Invizage Pty
Ltd for a total cash consideration of $5 million including
acquisition costs.

Invizage Pty Ltd is a provider of information technology services
for small and medium Australian organisations.

On 22 December 2005, our controlled entity Kaz Group Pty Limited
acquired a further 40% of the issued share capital of Enhanced
Processing Technologies Inc for nominal consideration, giving us
ownership of the entity. Prior to this date, Enhanced Processing
Technologies was classified as a jointly controlled entity.

Enhanced Processing Technologies Inc is a provider of cheque
processing technology and services which operates primarily in
the United States.

On 1 February 2006, we acquired a further 24.7% of the issued
capital of Adstream (Aust) Pty Ltd and its controlled entities
(Adstream Group) for a total consideration of $21 million including
acquisition costs, giving us a controlling interest of 58%. Prior to
this date, Adstream (Aust) Pty Ltd was classified as a jointly
controlled entity. Our acquisition of the Adstream Group included
the following controlled entities:

e Adstream Ltd; and
¢ Quickcut (Aust) Pty Ltd.

The Adstream Group is a provider of on-line services to advertisers
that streamlines client approval and distribution of electronic
advertising to media outlets.

(j) Sales and disposals

On 31 August 2005, Trading Post Group Pty Limited (TPG) sold its
investment in Just Listed Pty Ltd to Sensis Pty Ltd (Sensis).

In addition, Sensis sold its 33% interest in TPG to Trading Post
(Australia) Holdings Pty Ltd on 31 August 2005.

These controlled entities are all within the Telstra Group.
On 1 May 2006, our controlled entity KAZ Group Pty Limited
divested its interest in Fundi Software Pty Ltd in a management

buy-out for a total consideration of $4 million.

On 26 June 2006, ESA Holding Pty Ltd sold its investment in Telstra
Business Systems Pty Ltd to the Telstra Entity.
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30. Investments in jointly controlled and associated entities

Ourinvestmentsinjointly controlled and associated entities are listed

below:
Principal Ownership  Telstra Group’s carrying Telstra Entity’s carrying
Name of Entity activities interest amount of investment (*) amount of investment (*)
As at 30 June As at 30 June As at 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
% % $m $m $m $m
Jointly controlled entities
FOXTEL Partnerships (h) (i) Pay television 50.0 50.0 - - - -
Customer Services Pty Limited (h) Customer service 50.0 50.0 - - - -
FOXTEL Management Pty Limited Management services 50.0 50.0 - - - -
FOXTEL Cable Television Pty Ltd (a) (h) Pay television 80.0 80.0 - - - -
Reach Ltd (incorporated in International connectivity
Bermuda) (e) (h) services 50.0 50.0 - - - -
Xantic B.V. (incorporated in The Global satellite
Netherlands) (b) communications - 350 - 32 - 30
TNAS Limited (incorporated in New Zealand) Toll free number
(e) (h) portability in New Zealand 33.3  33.3 - - - -
Financial advice and
Money Solutions Pty Ltd (h) education services 50.0 50.0 - - - -
HelpYouPay Systems Pty Ltd (b) Debt management services - 500 - - - -
HelpYouPay Pty Ltd (b) Debt management services - 500 - - - -
Business process
Enhanced Processing Technologies Pty Ltd (a) outsourcing 60.0 60.0 1 - - -
Enhanced Processing Technologies Inc
(incorporated in United States) (c) Software sales -  60.0 - - - -
Digital advertising and
Adstream (Aust) Pty Ltd (c) asset management - 333 - 3 - 3
3GIS Pty Ltd (e) Management services 50.0 50.0 - - - -
3GIS Partnership (e) 3G network services 50.0 50.0 - - - -
Bridge Mobile Pte Ltd (incorporated in
Singapore) Regional roaming provider ~ 12.5  12.5 1 1 - -
Mobile phone content
m.Net Corporation Limited (d) provider 26.4 39.5 - - - -
2 36 = 33
Associated entities
Australia-Japan Cable Holdings Limited
(incorporated in Bermuda) (d) (e) (h) Network cable provider 46.9 39.9 - - - -
Telstra Super Pty Ltd (a) (h) Superannuation trustee 100.0 100.0 - - - -
Electronic transactions
Keycorp Limited (d) solutions 47.6 47.8 18 8 18 8
Charitable trustee
Telstra Foundation Ltd (a) organisation 100.0 100.0 - - - -
Internet recruitment
LinkMe Pty Ltd provider 40.0 40.0 3 4 - -
21 12 18 8
Unless noted at (e), all investments have a balance date of 30 June (*) TheTelstra Group carrying amounts are calculated using the equity
and areincorporated in Australia. Ourvoting poweristhesameasour ~ method of accounting. The Telstra Entity’s carrying amounts are at
ownership interest unless otherwise noted. cost less any accumulated impairment loss.

(i) This includes both the FOXTEL Partnership and the FOXTEL
Television Partnership.
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30. Investments in jointly controlled and associated entities (continued)

(a) Associated entities and jointly controlled entities in which we
own more than 50% equity

We own 80% of the equity of FOXTEL Cable Television Pty Ltd. This
entity is disclosed as a jointly controlled entity as the outside
equity shareholders have participating rights that prevent us from
dominating the decision making of the Board of Directors.
Effective voting power is restricted to 50% and we have joint
control.

We own 100% of the equity of Telstra Super Pty Ltd, the trustee for
the Telstra Superannuation Scheme (Telstra Super). We do not
consolidate Telstra Super Pty Ltd as we do not control the Board of
Directors. We have equal representation with employee
representatives on the Board. Our voting power is limited to 44%,
which is equivalent to our representation on the Board. The entity
istherefore classified as an associated entity as we have significant
influence over it.

We own 100% of the equity of Telstra Foundation Ltd (TFL). TFLis
limited by guarantee (guaranteed to $100) with Telstra
Corporation Limited being the sole member. We did not contribute
any equity to TFLon incorporation. TFLis the trustee of the Telstra
Community Development Fund and manager of the Telstra Kids
Fund. We do not consolidate TFL as we do not control the Board.
However, due to our Board representation we significantly
influence this entity. Our voting power is limited to 43%, which is
equivalent to our representation on the Board.

We own 60% of the equity of Enhanced Processing Technologies Pty
Ltd. This entity is subject to joint control based on the
shareholders’ agreement, under which mutual consent of the
shareholdersis required in determining the financial and operating
policies of the entity. As aresult, it has been classified as a jointly
controlled entity.

(b) Sale of investments

On 30 July 2005, we completed the sale of our 50% shareholding in
HelpYouPay Pty Ltd. The revenue on sale of the investment was
not considered significant.

On 30 July 2005, we completed the sale of our 50% shareholding in
HelpYouPay Systems Pty Ltd. The revenue on sale of the
investment was not considered significant.

On 16 February 2006, we completed the sale of our 35%
shareholding in Xantic B.V. for $89 million (US$67 million). During
fiscal 2006, we received $18 million (US$13 million) as a result of a
capital return by Xantic B.V.

(c) Investments no longer equity accounted

On 22 December 2005, we acquired the remaining 40%
shareholding in Enhanced Processing Technologies Inc giving us
ownership of the entity. Prior to this date Enhanced Processing
Technologies Inc was a jointly controlled entity and was equity
accounted. Refer to note 29 for further details.

On 1 February 2006, we acquired an additional 24.7% shareholding
in Adstream (Aust) Pty Ltd giving us a controlling interest. Prior to
this date Adstream (Aust) Pty Ltd was a jointly controlled entity
and was equity accounted. Refer to note 29 for further details.

(d) Other changes in jointly controlled and associated entities

On 1 July 2005, we acquired an intangible asset from our
associated entity Keycorp Limited (Keycorp) for $55 million. We
reduced the value of the intangible asset recognised and increased
our investment in Keycorp to the extent to which this transaction
is unrealised outside the Telstra Group. This resulted in a $26
million increase in the carrying value of our investment. Under the
terms of the transaction Keycorp also returned capital to its
shareholders, our share amounting to $16 million. Refer to (g) for
details on our movements in the consolidated equity amount of
our associated entities.

In addition, our investment in Keycorp decreased from 47.8% to
47.6% on 29 August 2005. The decrease was due to a dilution in our
shareholding.

On 10 August 2005, our investment in m.Net Corporation Limited
decreased from 39.5% to 26.4%. The decrease was due to a dilution
in our shareholding.

On 16 November 2005, our investment in Australia-Japan Cable

Holdings Limited increased from 39.9% to 46.9%. The increase was
due to another investor forfeiting their interest in the investment.
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30. Investments in jointly controlled and associated entities (continued)

(e) Jointly controlled and associated entities with different balance
dates

The followingjointly controlled and associated entities have different
balance dates to our balance date of 30 June for fiscal 2006:

¢ Reach Ltd-31 December;

» TNAS Limited - 31 March;

¢ 3GISPtyLtd - 31 December;

+ 3GIS Partnership - 31 December; and

» Australia-Japan Cable Holdings Limited - 31 December.

Financial reports prepared as at 30 June are used for equity
accounting purposes. Our ownership interest in jointly controlled and
associated entities with different balance dates is the same at that
balance date as 30 June unless otherwise noted.

(f) Share of jointly controlled and associated entities’ net (profits)/

losses
Telstra Group
Year ended 30 June
2006 2005
$m $m
Net (profit)/loss from jointly controlled and
associated entities has been contributed by
the following entities:
Jointly controlled entities
- FOXTEL Partnerships . .. ........... 5 5
- Stellar Call Centres Pty Ltd. . . .. ... ... - 3)
-XanticB.V. ... oo (12) (5)
(7) @)
Associated entities
-KeycorpLimited . ... ... ... ... ... 1 (5)
-LinkMePtyltd .. ................ 1 -
(5)
(5) (8
Net (profit)/loss from jointly controlled
entities has been adjusted by the following:
Jointly controlled entities
-ReachLtd(i). . .................. - 102
(5) 94

(i) In fiscal 2005, previously unrecognised equity accounted losses in
Reach Ltd (Reach) were recognised due to our commitment to fund
50% of Reach’s committed capital expenditure, which was accounted
for as an investment in Reach. Refer to note 36 for further details.
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30. Investments in jointly controlled and associated entities (continued)
(g) Other disclosures for jointly controlled and associated entities

The movements in the consolidated equity accounted amount of our

jointly controlled and associated entities are summarised as follows:
Jointly controlled

entities Associated entities
Telstra Group Telstra Group
Year ended/As at Year ended/As at
30 June 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005
Note $m $m $m $m
Carrying amount of investments at beginningofyear . . . . .. ... ... ... ... . 36 40 12 -
Additional investments made duringtheyear . . . . ....... ... ... . ... .. .. 5 14 - 3
41 54 12 3
Share of profits/(losses) beforeincometaxexpense . . . .. ... ... ... ... ... 6 2 3) 12
Shareofincometaxexpense . . . ... ... ... ... L - (1) 1 (7)
Share of profits/(losses) for the year after income taxexpense . . . ... ......... 6 1 (2) 5
Amortisation of unrealised inter-entity profits afterincometax . . ... ......... 1 2 - -
Share of profits/(losses) fortheyear. . . . . ... ... ... ... ... ... .. .. ... 7 3 (2) 5
Dividends and distributionsreceived . . . . ... ... ... .. .. ... .. .. ... ... - (1) - (1)
Shareofreserves. . . .. ... ... . ... .. ... - - - 5
Share of foreign currency translation reserve and movements due to exchange rate
translations. . . . . ... 1 (2) - -
Sale, transfers and reductions of investments duringtheyear . . . .. ... ... .. .. (47) (16) (15) -
Other. . . .. .. - 26 -
Carrying amount of investments before reduction to recoverable amount. . . . . . .. 2 38 21 12
Impairment losses recognised in the income statement during theyear . . . . . . . .. - (2) - -
Carrying amount of investmentsatendofyear . . ... ... ... .. .. .. .. .. 13 2 36 21 12
Our share of contingent liabilities of jointly controlled and associated
entities - we are not directly liableforthese. . . . . ... ... ... ... ... . . .. - - 6 -
Our share of capital commitments contracted for by our jointly controlled
and associated entities - we are not directly liable forthese (i) . . ... .......... 11 9 - -
Our share of other expenditure commitments contracted for by our jointly
controlled and associated entities (other than the supply of inventories) - we are not
directly liableforthese (i) . . ... ... ... ... . .. . .. 40 52 2 4

(i) The commitments and guarantees of our jointly controlled entities
for which we are directly liable are included within note 26 and note
27 respectively.
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30. Investments in jointly controlled and associated entities (continued)

(g) Other disclosures for jointly controlled and associated entities
(continued)

Summarised presentation of all of our jointly controlled and
associated entities’ assets, liabilities, revenue and expense items
(including jointly controlled and associated entities where equity

accounting has been suspended):
Jointly controlled

entities Associated entities
Telstra Group Telstra Group
Year ended/As at Year ended/As at
30June 30 June
2006 2005 2006 2005

$m $m $m $m
Current assets . . . . .. 556 695 73 131
Noncurrentassets. . . . .. . . ... L 811 909 346 354
Totalassets . . . . . . . 1,367 1,604 419 485
Current liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . e 950 1,521 58 88
Non current liabilities. . . . . . ... ... .. . . 927 579 536 502
Totalliabilities . . . . . . ... . . 1,877 2,100 594 590
Netassets. . . . ... . (510) (496) (175) (105)
Totalincome . . . . . . . .. e 2,152 2,335 150 174
Totalexpenses . . . . . . . ... L 2,067 2,140 180 211
Profit/(loss) beforeincometaxexpense. . . .. ... ... ... ... L ... 85 195 (30) 37)
INCOME tAX EXPENSE. . . . . o vttt e e e e 3 8 4 6
Profit/(loss) fortheyear . . . .. ... ... ... L 82 187 (34) (43)
Summarised presentation of our share of all our jointly controlled and associated
entities revenue and expense items (including jointly controlled entities where
equity accounting has been suspended):
Totalincome . . . . . . . .. e 1,369 1,377 71 81
Totalexpenses . . . . . ... ... 1,326 1,280 85 96
Profit/(loss) beforeincometaxexpense. . . .. ........ ... . ... ... L. 43 97 (14) (15)
Incometaxexpense. . . . ... .. .. 2 5 2 3
Profit/(loss) fortheyear . . . .. ... ... .. ... L 41 92 (16) (18)
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(h) Suspension of equity accounting

Our unrecognised share of (profits)/losses for the period and
cumulatively, for our entities where equity accounting has ceased and
theinvestmentis recorded at zero due to losses made by these entities
and/or reductions in the equity accounted carrying amount, is shown
below:

Telstra Group
Year ended 30 June
Period Cumulative Period Cumulative
2006 2006 2005 2005
$m $m $m $m
Jointly controlled entities
FOXTEL Partnerships . . ... .. ... . ... .. i e (1) 117 80 118
ReachLtd . . . . . . . . (34) 575 (206) 609
Associated entities
Australia-Japan Cable Holdings Limited . . . .. ... ... ... ... ... ... ..... 36 143 14 107
1 835 (112) 834

Equity accounting has also been suspended for the following jointly
controlled and associated entities:

» Customer Services Pty Limited;

e FOXTEL Cable Television Pty Ltd;
e TNAS Limited;

¢ Money Solutions Pty Ltd; and

¢ Telstra Super Pty Ltd.

There are no significant unrecognised profits/losses in these entities.
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31.Employee share plans

The Company has a number of employee share plans that are
available for directors, executives and employees, these include:

+ the Telstra Employee Share Ownership Plans (TESOP99 and
TESOP97); and
» those conducted through the Telstra Growthshare Trust.

The nature of each plan, details of plan holdings, movements in
holdings, and other relevant information is disclosed below:

(a) TESOP99 and TESOP97

As part of the Commonwealth’s sale of its shareholding in fiscal 2000
and fiscal 1998 we offered eligible employees the opportunity to buy
ordinary shares of Telstra. These share plans were:

 the Telstra Employee Share Ownership Plan Il (TESOP99); and
e the Telstra Employee Share Ownership Plan (TESOP97).

Participating employees are entitled to receive dividends and voting
rights in the shares. Telstra ESOP Trustee Pty Ltd is the trustee for
TESOP99 and TESOP97 and holds the shares on behalf of participants.
This company is 100% owned by Telstra.

Generally, employees were offered interest free loans by the Telstra
Entity to acquire certain shares and in some cases became entitled to
certain extra shares and loyalty shares as a result of participating in
the plans. Allshares acquired under the plans were transferred from
the Commonwealth either to the employees or to the trustee for the
benefit of the employees.

While a participant remains an employee of the Telstra Entity, a
company in which Telstra owns greater than 50% equity, or the
company which was their employer when the shares were acquired,
there is no date by which the employee has to repay the loan. The
loan may, however, be repaid in full at any time by the employee
using his or her own funds.

The loan shares, extra shares and in the case of TESOP99, the loyalty
shares, were subject to a restriction on the sale of the shares or
transfer to the employee for three years, or until the relevant
employment ceased. This restriction period has now been fulfilled
under each plan.

If a participating employee leaves the Telstra Entity, a company in
which Telstra owns greater than 50% equity, or the company which
was their employer when the shares were acquired, to acquire the
relevant shares the employee must repay their loan within two
months of leaving. This s the case except where the restriction period
has ended because of the employee’s death or disablement (in this
case the loan must be repaid within 12 months).
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If the employee does not repay the loan when required, the trustee
can sell the shares. The sale proceeds must then be used to pay the
costs of the sale and any amount outstanding on the loan, after which
thebalancewillbe paid to the employee. The Telstra Entity’s recourse
under the loan is limited to the amount recoverable through the sale
of the employee’s shares.
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31. Employee share plans (continued)
(a) TESOP99 and TESOP97 (continued)
The following information details the number of outstanding equity

instruments and loan balances relevant to the TESOP99 and TESOP97
plans:

Employee share plans
As at 30 June
2006 2005

Market price of Telstra shares . . . . $3.68 per share $5.06 pershare

Employee share loan balance . ... $130million  $154 million
TESOP99
Remaining number of loan shares . . 14,387,400 14,535,900
TESOP97
Remaining number of loan shares . . 32,573,300 36,674,100
Remaining number of extra shares . 8,143,325 9,168,525

The fair value of these shares as at 30 June 2006 based on the market
value of Telstra shares at balance date amounts to $203 million (2005:
$306 million).

The Telstra ESOP Trustee continues to hold the loan shares where the
employee has ceased employment and elected not to repay the loan,
until the share price is sufficient to recover the loan amount and
associated costs. The Trustee will then sell the shares. As at 30 June
2006, there were 6,418,300 shares held for this purpose (2005:
5,603,100).

The movements in the number of instruments are as follows:

TESOP97 TESOP99
number number
Equity instruments outstanding as
at30June2004. . . ... ........ 48,327,000 14,622,000
Exercised. . ................ (2,484,375) (86,100)
Equity instruments outstanding as
at 30 June 2005 45,842,625 14,535,900
Exercised . . .. .............. (5,126,000) (148,500)
Equity instruments outstanding as
at30June2006. ... .......... 40,716,625 14,387,400

The weighted average loan still to be repaid for the TESOP97 equity
instrument is $1.04 (2005: $1.33), and TESOP99 equity instrument is
$6.13 (2005: $6.42).

The weighted average share price at the date of the transfers of
Telstra shares relating to the exercise of these instruments was $3.95
for TESOP 99 (2005: $4.77) and $3.96 for TESOP 97 (2005: $4.77) based
on the closing market price on those dates. The total proceeds
received on exercise of TESOP99 was $5 million (2005: $4 million) and
TESOP97 was $19 million (2005: $15 million).
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31. Employee share plans (continued)
(b) Telstra Growthshare Trust

The Telstra Growthshare Trust commenced in fiscal 2000. Under the
trust, Telstra operates a number of different short and long term
incentive equity plans whereby the following equity based
instruments may be allocated:

 incentive shares;

+ sign-on bonus shares;
+ performance rights;

o deferred shares;

e restricted shares; and
» options.

In addition, the following share plans are operated for our non
executive directors and certain eligible employees:

o directshares; and
* ownshares.

The trustee for the trust is Telstra Growthshare Pty Ltd. This company
is 100% owned by Telstra. Funding is provided to the Telstra
Growthshare Trust to purchase Telstra shares on the market to
underpin the equity instruments issued.

In fiscal 2006, we recorded an expense of $15 million for our share
based payments (2005: $10 million). As at 30 June 2006, we had a total
expense yet to be recognised of $25 million (2005: $17 million), which
is expected to be recognised over aweighted average of 2 years (2005:
2 years).

Our election not to apply AASB 2: “Share based payment” (AASB 2) to
equity instruments granted prior to 7 November 2002, as permitted
under AASB 1: “First-time Adoption of Australian Equivalents to
International Financial Reporting Standards” (AASB 1), has reduced
the expense we have recorded, as well as the total expense we are yet
to recognise. Refer to note 36(a) for further details.

Short term incentive equity plan
Incentive shares

In fiscal 2006, the Board allocated the executives’ half of their short
term incentive payments as rights to acquire Telstra shares. These
incentive shares vest in equal parts over a period of one, two and three
years on the anniversary of their allocation date, subject to the
executive’s continued employment with any entity that forms part of
the Telstra Group. The executive can exercise their vested incentive
shares at a cost of $1 in total for all of the incentive shares exercised
on a particular day.
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Once the vested incentive shares are exercised, Telstra shares will be
transferred to the executive. Until this time, the executive cannot use
the incentive shares (or vested incentive shares) to vote or receive
dividends. Any dividends paid by the Company prior to exercise will
increase the number of incentive shares allocated to the executive.
The Board has decided not to continue the short term incentive share
plan and the short term incentive payment for fiscal 2006 will be
delivered in cash.

Incentive shares movements during the year

The following incentive shares were granted during fiscal 2006:

Effective commencement date of instruments 19 August 2005
Number of incentive sharesissued . ... ... 1,986,435
Market price of Telstra shares on grant date . $4.77
Exercise date - 1 year incentive shares . . . . . 19 August 2006
Exercise date - 2 year incentive shares . . . . . 19 August 2007
Exercise date - 3 year incentive shares . . . . . 19 August 2008

2 years from each
Expirationdate . ... ... ... . ... .... exercise date
During fiscal 2006, 53,467 incentive shares were forfeited due to
resignation, and 97,382 incentive shares were exercised as a result of
those executives being made redundant. As aresult of the above
movements, 1,835,586 incentive shares were outstanding as at 30
June 2006. There were no incentive shares that were exercisable at 30
June 2006.

The fair value of the August 2005 allocation of incentive shares was
$4.77. Thiswas calculated using aBlack Scholes option pricingmodel.
The following weighted average assumptions were used in
determining the valuation:

Growthshare
incentive shares
August 2005
Risk free rate - 1 year incentive shares . . . . 5.12%
Risk free rate - 2 year incentive shares . . . . 5.06%
Risk free rate - 3 year incentive shares . . . . 5.06%
Expected stock volatility. . . ... ... .. .. 15%

Long term incentive equity plans

(i) Nature of share plans

The purpose of the long termincentive plans is to align key executives’
rewards with shareholders’ interests, and reward performance
improvement whilst supporting business plans and corporate
strategies. These plans are administered through the Telstra
Growthshare Trust. The Board determines who is invited to
participate in the share plans.
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31. Employee share plans (continued)
(b) Telstra Growthshare Trust (continued)

Long term incentive equity plans

(i) Nature of share plans (continued)

Allocations have been made over a number of years in the form of
performancerights, restricted shares and options under our long term
incentive plan, and deferred shares under our deferred remuneration
plan. Instruments issued represent aright to acquire a sharein
Telstra. Generally, the performance rights, restricted shares and
options may only be exercised to acquire Telstra shares if a
performance hurdle is satisfied in the performance period and in the
case of options, the exercise price is paid by the executive. Deferred
shares may only be exercised when a prescribed period of service has
been completed.

Performance rights
We have seven types of performance rights on issue. These are:

 total shareholder return (TSR) performance rights - are based on
Telstra’s total shareholder return;

» earnings per share (EPS) performance rights - are based on the
growth of earnings per share in the year of allocation and two
subsequent years;

» operating expense growth (OEG) performance rights - are based on
areduction in Telstra’s operating expenses;

» revenue growth (RG) performancerights - arebased onincreasesin
Telstra’s revenue;

* network transformation (NT) performance rights - are based on
completion of certain elements in Telstra’s network
transformation program;

» information technology transformation (ITT) performancerights -
are based on a reduction in the number of business support
systems (BSS) and operational support systems (0SS) systems
used by companies in the Telstra Group; and

+ return oninvestment (ROI) performance rights - are based on an
increase in the earnings before interest and tax for Telstra relative
to the average investment.

For all types of performance rights, an executive is not entitled to
Telstra shares before the performance rights allocated under Telstra
Growthshare become vested performance rights and are therefore
exercisable. If the performance hurdle is satisfied during the
performance period, a specified number of performance rights as
determined in accordance with the trust deed and terms of issue, will
become vested performance rights. The vested performance rights
can then be exercised at any time before the expiry date, otherwise
they will lapse. Once the vested performance rights are exercised,
Telstra shares will be transferred to the executive. Until this time, the
executive cannot use the performance rights (or vested performance
rights) to vote or receive dividends.

Telstrashares will be transferred to the executive on exercise of vested
performance rights. The executive may exercise the performance
rights at a cost of $1 in total for all of the performance rights exercised
on a particular day.

Deferred shares

The executives were previously provided part of their annual fixed
remuneration in the form of rights to Telstra shares that vest upon
completing certain employment requirements. Generally, if an
executive continues to be employed by an entity that forms part of
the Telstra Group three years after the commencement date of the
instrument, the deferred share will become a vested deferred share.

Vested deferred shares must be exercised before the expiry date,
otherwise they will lapse. Once exercised, Telstra shares will be
transferred to the executive. Untilthistime, the executive can not use
the deferred shares or vested deferred shares to vote or receive
dividends. The executive may exercise the deferred shares at a cost of
$1in total for all of the deferred shares exercised on a particular day.

Restricted shares

The executive is not entitled to Telstra shares before the restricted
shares allocated under the trust are exercised. If the performance
hurdle is satisfied in the performance period, the restricted shares will
vest and may be exercised at any time before the expiry date,
otherwise they will lapse. Once the restricted shares have vested,
they become restricted trust shares, which will generally be held by
the trustee for the executive for a certain period. Once converted into
restricted trust shares, the executive has an interest in Telstra shares
and is entitled to dividends, other distributions, and voting rights.

Restricted trust shares are held by the Trustee until the earlier of:
e theperiod determined in accordance with the trust deed;
» the executive finishes employment with Telstra; or

* adate nominated by the Board.

The executive may exercise restricted shares at a cost of $1in total for
all of the restricted shares exercised on a particular day.
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(b) Telstra Growthshare Trust (continued)

(i) Nature of the share plans (continued)

Options

An executive is not entitled to Telstra shares before the options
allocated under Telstra Growthshare initially vest, and then are
exercised. This means that the executive cannot use options to vote
or receive dividends. If the performance hurdle is satisfied in the
performance period, options may be exercised at any time before the
expiry date otherwise they will lapse. Details of the performance
hurdle for options is detailed below.

Once the options are exercised and the option price paid, Telstra
shares will be transferred to the executive.

(ii) Performance hurdles
Performance hurdles for instruments issued in fiscal 2006
TSR performance rights

For allocations of TSR performance rights issued in fiscal 2006, the
applicable performance hurdleis based on the market value of Telstra
shares and the value of accumulated dividends paid to Telstra
shareholders. TSR performance rights vest if Telstra’s total
shareholder return exceeds certain targets over the performance
period, which is the five years to 30 June 2010. If the total shareholder
return is:

» equal to the minimum target then 50% of the allocation becomes
exercisable (except for the CEO, who will receive 75% of the
allocated performance rights);

» between the maximum and minimum targets then the number of
exercisable TSR performance rights is scaled proportionately
between 50% and 100% (with the exception of the CEO whose
number of performance rights is scaled proportionately between
75% and 100%);

+ equalto or greater than the maximum target then 100% of the TSR
performance rights will become exercisable; or

* isless than the minimum target all TSR performance rights will
lapse.

OEG, RG, NT and ITT performance rights

For allocations of the OEG, RG, NT and ITT performance rights issued
in fiscal 2006, the performance hurdles for the initial performance
period are:

« iftheminimumtargetis achievedin theinitial performance period,
(1 July 2005 to 30 June 2008) then 50% of the allocation of
performance rights will become exercisable (except for the CEO,
who will receive 75% of the allocated performance rights);
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 iftheresult achieved is between the maximum and minimum
targets, then the number of exercisable performance rights is
scaled proportionately between 50% and 100% (with the exception
of the CEO whose number of performance rights is scaled
proportionately between 75% and 100%);

e ifthe maximum target is achieved then 100% of the performance
rights will become exercisable; or

 if the minimum target is not achieved 25% of the performance
rights allocated to the initial performance period will lapse.

Of the performance rights that have not become exercisable in the
initial performance period, 75% will be added to the subsequent
performance period allocation. The performance targets for the
subsequent performance period (1 July 2005 to 30 June 2010) are:

o if the minimum target is met, 50% of the allocation will become
exercisable (except for the CEO, who will receive 75% of the
allocated performance rights);

 iftheresult achieved is between the maximum and minimum
targets, then the number of exercisable performance rights is
scaled proportionately between 50% and 100% (with the exception
of the CEO whose number of performance rights is scaled
proportionately between 75% and 100%); or

e ifthe maximum target is achieved then all of the performance
rights will become exercisable.

If the minimum target is not met in the subsequent performance
period, all performance rights will lapse.

ROl performance rights

For the allocation of ROl performance rights issued in fiscal 2006, if the
return on investment is:

e equal to the minimum target then 50% of the allocation will
become exercisable (except for the CEO, who will receive 75% of the
allocated performance rights);

» between the maximum and minimum targets, the number of
exercisable ROl performance rights is scaled proportionately
between 50% and 100% (with the exception of the CEO whose
number of performance rights is scaled proportionately between
75% and 100%);

e greater than the maximum target then 100% of the ROI
performance rights will become exercisable; or

» islessthan the minimum target 25% of the allocated ROI
performance rights will lapse.

If the ROI performance rights have not become exercisable in this
period, 75% of these performancerights willbe added to the allocation
of TSR performance rights for measurement against the TSR
performance hurdle. If this TSR performance hurdle is not achieved,
all ROI performance rights will lapse.
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(ii) Performance hurdles (continued)

Performance hurdle for instruments issued between 30 June 2001 and
30 June 2005

EPS performance rights

The number of EPS performance rights that become vested EPS
performancerights, and therefore become exercisable, is based on the
following:

 ifthe cumulative growth in EPS from 1 July 2004 to 30 June 2007 is
equal to 15.7% then 50% of the allocation becomes exercisable;

 ifthe cumulative growth in EPS is greater than 15.7% and less than
33.1% then the number of exercisable performance rights is scaled
proportionately between 50% and 100%;

+ ifthe cumulative growthin EPS exceeds 33.1% then 100% of the EPS
performance rights will become exercisable; or

 if Telstra does not achieve cumulative growth in EPS of 15.7%, all
EPS performance rights will lapse.

TSR performance rights and options

For allocations of TSR performance rights made between 30 June 2001
and 30 June 2005, and optionsissued during fiscal 2002, the applicable
performance hurdleis based on comparing Telstra’s total shareholder
return (TSR) with the TSRs of the companies in the S&P/ASX 200
(Industrial) Index (peer group) within the performance period.

The companies in the peer group are anchored at the effective date of
allocation, and this same peer group of companies are then tracked
during the performance period. At the end of each quarter during the
performance period, the 30 day average TSR is calculated for Telstra
and the companies in the peer group for each trading day during that
quarter.

Boththe number of TSR performancerights and the number of options
potentially exercisable are based on the following.

If in the first quarter of the performance period, Telstra’s percentile
ranking is the 50th percentile or above then:

» the number of TSR performance rights and options that become
exercisable forthat quarteris scaled proportionately from the 50th
percentile (at which 50% of the allocation becomes exercisable) to
the 75th percentile (at which 100% of the allocation becomes
exercisable); and

» insubsequent quarters, the number that become exercisable is
based on the same proportionate scale, but is reduced by the
number of performance rights or options that have previously
become exercisable. The percentile ranking achieved needs to be
above that achieved in previous quarters for additional
performance rights and options to become exercisable.

Ifin the first quarter of the performance period, the percentile ranking
is less than the 50th percentile then:

» half of the allocation will lapse; and

» insubsequent quarters, the remaining 50% of the options or
performance rights will become exercisable if the ranking is the
50th percentile or above for that quarter.

If Telstra does not achieve or exceed the 50th percentile rankinginany
quarter of the performance period, all TSR performance rights and
options will lapse.

Performance hurdle for instruments issued prior to 30 June 2001

For all allocations prior to 30 June 2001, which include restricted
shares and options, the applicable performance hurdle was that the
average Telstra Accumulation Index must exceed the average S&P/
ASX 200 (Industrial) Index (replacing the superseded All Industrials
Accumulation Index) for thirty consecutive days within the
performance period. If the performance hurdle is satisfied for these
allocations, all of the relevant options or restricted shares would
become exercisable (i.e. they do not become exercisable on a
proportionate basis).
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(ii) Performance hurdles (continued)

The following outlines the targets to be achieved for the fiscal 2006

allocation of performance rights to become exercisable:

3 Year performance rights

Initial performance period

5 Year performance rights

Subsequent performance period

Minimum target

Maximum target

Minimum target

Maximum target

TSR performance rights

OEG performance rights

RG performancerights . . . . . ..

NT performancerights . . . . . ..

ITT performance rights

ROl performance rights

N/A N/A (a) (@)
2.2% operating 1.2% operating 1.1% operating 0.0% operating
expense growth expense growth expense growth expense growth

2.0% revenue growth

2.5% revenue growth

2.0% revenue growth

2.5%revenue growth

Multi Service Edge, Soft

Switch Platform, Fibre

Multi Service Edge, Soft

Switch Platform, Fibre

IP Core and Ethernet IP Core and Ethernet to the Node and to the Node and
complete by 30 June completeby 31 Wireless NGN complete Wireless NGN complete
2008 December 2007 by30June 2010 by 31December 2009
350 0SS and BSS 250 0SS and BSS 250 0SS and BSS 200 OSS and BSS
systems systems systems systems

23.5% return on 24.5% return on
investment investment N/A N/A

(a) The applicable performance hurdle is based on the market value of
Telstra shares and the value of accumulated dividends paid to Telstra
shareholders. This has been set by the Board.
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(b) Telstra Growthshare Trust (continued)

(i) Instruments outstanding at the beginning of fiscal 2006

The following performance rights, deferred shares, restricted shares

and options were outstanding at the start of fiscal 2006, but were yet
to vest with executives.

Number of Exercise date
instruments Commencement Performance Exercise (onceperformance
outstanding date hurdle period price hurdle met)

from to anytime before:
Growthshare 2001 - Sept 2000 allocation
Options . ............ 2,413,900 8 Sept 2000 8 Sept 2003 8 Sept 2005 $6.28 8 Sept 2010
Restricted shares. . . . .. .. 500,600 8 Sept 2000 8 Sept 2003 8 Sept 2005 $1 per parcel exercised 8 Sept 2005

Growthshare 2001 - March 2001 allocation

Options . ............ 150,000 16 March 2001 16 March 2004 16 March 2006 $6.55 16 March 2011
Restricted shares. . . . .. .. 40,000 16 March 2001 16 March 2004 16 March 2006 $1 per parcel exercised 16 March 2006

Growthshare 2002 - Sept 2001 allocation

options . .. .......... 13,325,153 6 Sept 2001 6 Sept 2004 6 Sept 2006 $4.90 6 Sept 2011
TSR Performancerights . . . 1,273,782 6 Sept 2001 6 Sept 2004 6 Sept 2006 $1 per parcel exercised 8 Dec 2006

Growthshare 2002 - March 2002 allocation

Options . ............ 1,602,000 14 March 2002 14 March 2005 14 March 2007 $5.63 14 March 2012
TSR Performancerights . . . 136,000 14 March 2002 14 March 2005 14 March 2007 $1 per parcel exercised 14 June 2007

Growthshare 2003 - Sept 2002 allocation

Deferredshares . .. ... .. 1,774,023 5 Sept 2002 N/A $1 per parcel exercised 5 Sept 2007
TSR Performancerights . . . 3,687,224 5 Sept 2002 5 Sept 2005 5Sept 2007 $1 per parcel exercised 5 Dec 2007

Growthshare 2003 - March 2003 allocation

Deferredshares . .. ... .. 18,600 7 March 2003 N/A $1 per parcel exercised 7 March 2008
TSR Performancerights . . . 37,200 7 March 2003 7 March 2006 7 March 2008 $1 per parcel exercised 7 June 2008

Growthshare 2004 - Sept 2003 allocation

Deferredshares . . ... ... 2,025,008 5 Sept 2003 N/A $1 per parcel exercised 5 Sept 2008
TSR Performancerights . . . 4,099,546 5 Sept 2003 5 Sept 2006 5 Sept 2008 $1 per parcel exercised 5 Dec 2008

Growthshare 2004 - February 2004 allocation

Deferredshares . ... .. .. 18,350 20 Feb 2004 N/A $1 per parcel exercised 20 Feb 2009
TSR Performancerights . . . 36,700 20 Feb 2004 20 Feb 2007 20 Feb 2009 $1 per parcel exercised 20 May 2009

Growthshare 2005 - August 2004 allocation

TSR Performancerights . . . 2,424,714 20 Aug 2004 20 Aug 2007 20 Aug 2009 $1 per parcel exercised 20 Nov 2009
EPS Performancerights. . . . 2,424,714 20 Aug 2004 1 July 2004 30June 2007 $1 per parcel exercised 20 Nov 2009

As deferred shares are allocated as annual fixed remuneration, there
is no performance hurdle. Generally, deferred shares will become
vested deferred shares after a specified service period.
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(iv) Instruments granted during the financial year

The following performance rights were granted in February 2006 in

relation to the 2005 long term incentive plan:

TSR OEG RG NT ITT ROI
performance performance performance performance performance performance
rights rights rights rights rights rights
Number of executives who were allocated
performancerights . . ... ....... ... .. 220 220 220 220 220 220
Effective commencement date of instruments 24 Feb 2006 24 Feb 2006 24 Feb 2006  24Feb 2006 24 Feb 2006 24 Feb 2006
Performance hurdle period - i.e. over what
time period executives have to satisfy the
performance hurdle for the instruments to 1July2005to 1July2005to 1July2005to 1July2005to 1July2005to 1July2005to
vest. . ... 30June 2010 30June2008 30June2008 30June2008 30June2008 30June 2008
1July2005to 1July2005to 1July2005to 1July2005to
Subsequent performance hurdle period . . . . N/A 30June2010 30June2010 30June2010 30June 2010 N/A
Number of performance rightsissued. . . . . . 571,943 1,143,886 1,143,886 857,914 857,914 1,143,886
$1perparcel $1perparcel $1perparcel $1perparcel $1perparcel $1perparcel

Exercise price (once the performancerights  of instruments

of instruments

of instruments of instruments

of instruments of instruments

becomeexercisable) . . ... ........... exercised exercised exercised exercised exercised exercised
Market price of Telstra shares on
commencementdate. . .. ... ... ... ... $3.87 $3.87 $3.87 $3.87 $3.87 $3.87
Fair value (perinstrument) . . ... ......